City of Westminster

Title:

Meeting Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Public Document Pack

Committee Agenda

Planning Applications Committee (4)

Tuesday 29th September, 2015

6.30 pm

Rooms 5,6 & 7 - 17th Floor, City Hall

Councillors:

Tony Devenish (Chairman)
Angela Harvey

Jonthan Glanz

Ruth Bush

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda

Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the
ground floor reception at City Hall from 6.00pm. If you have
a disability and require any special assistance please
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in
advance of the meeting.

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Reuben Segal, Committee and Governance Officer.

Tel: 020 7641 3160; Email: rsegal@westminster.gov.uk
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk



http://www.westminster.gov.uk/

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact
the Head of Legal & Democratic Services in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA
PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1. MEMBERSHIP

To note that Councillor Bush has replaced Councillor Williams.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by members and officers of the existence
and nature of any personal or prejudicial interests in matters on
this agenda.

3. MINUTES

To sign the minutes of the last meeting as a correct record of
proceedings.

4, PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Applications for decision

Schedule of Applications

-_—

10 DUCHESS STREET, W1
2. 40-41 PALL MALL, SW1
3. VENABLES STREET, NW8

4, 21 ANDOVER PLACE, NW6

5. OPEN SPACE, LEINSTER SQUARE, W2

6. 93 & 95 CHARLWOOD STREET, SW1

7. 15 CUNNINGHAM PLACE, NW8

(Pages 5 - 48)
(Pages 49 - 88)

(Pages 89 -
110)

(Pages 111 -
136)

(Pages 137 -
150)

(Pages 151 -
166)

(Pages 167 -
190)



8.  6&7BOLNEY GATE, ENNISMORE GARDENS, SW7 (Pages 191 -
212)
9.  MATLOCK COURT, 45 ABBEY ROAD, NW8 (CONFIDENTIAL) | (Pages 213 -
224)

Charlie Parker
Chief Executive
21 September 2015



This page is intentionally left blank



CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE - 29 SEPTEMBER 2015
SCHEDULE OF APPLICATIONS TO BE CONSIDERED

ITEM References/ SITE ADDRESS PROPOSAL
No Ward
1 RN 15/06130/FULL | 10 DUCHESS Use for a temporary period of 16 years as a
RN 15/06131/LBC STREET, W1 school (Class D1), installation of 2 No. louvres

West End

[for air inlet and air discharge] within existing
window openings in east elevation and internal
alterations.

Recommendation

1. Grant conditional permission and conditional listed building consent.

2. Agree the reasons for granting listed building consent as set out in Informative 1 of the
draft decision letter.

RN 14/10618/FULL
St James's

40-41 PALL MALL,
SWi1

Demolition of 40 and 41 Pall Mall behind
retained facades and redevelopment to provide
a five storey building comprising retail (Class
A1) at part basement and part ground floor
levels with the remainder of the building in use
as four self-contained residential flats (Class
C3).

Recommendation

Grant conditional permission.

RN
15/07114/COFUL

Church Street

VENABLES STREET,
NW8

Demolition of existing garages adjacent to
Darent House and Windrush House in
connection with the temporary use of the land as
market storage for the Church Street market
traders, erection of storage containers and new
gates, fencing and security lighting.(Council's
Own Development).

Recommendation

Grant conditional permission under Regulation 3 of the Town and Country Planning General

Regulations 1992.

RN 15/04397/FULL
Maida Vale

21 ANDOVER PLACE,
NWE

Installation of roof extension to school building
to create additional play space and ancillary
accommodation with mechanical plant.

Recommendation

Grant conditional permission.

RN 15/06102/FULL

Bayswater

OPEN SPACE,
LEINSTER SQUARE,
W2

Demolition and erection of new garden shed in
the south west corner and erection of a new
pavilion in the north west carner.

Recommendation

Grant conditional permission.

RN 15/05600/FULL

Wanwick

93 AND 95
CHARLWOOD
STREET, sSW1

Use of the lower ground floor of Nos. 93 and 95
as two flats, creation of lightwells and
associated railings on the Charlwood Street
frontage, replacement pavement light on the
Winchester Street frontage and associated
works to the pavement vaults.

Recommendation

Grant conditional permission.

templatefrch-sch-1

Page 1

'- Agenda ltem




CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE - 29 SEPTEMBER 2015
SCHEDULE OF APPLICATIONS TO BE CONSIDERED

AT Tt e T

o e g e =

ITEM
No

References/
Ward

SITE ADDRESS

PROPQSAL

RN 15/01446/FULL
RN 15/01447/LBC
Regent's Park

15 CUNNINGHAM
PLACE, NW8

Use of the building as a single family dwelling.
Excavation of basement in rear garden area with
external alterations comprising the erection of
single storey infill extension at lower ground floor
rear to creating raised terrace with rooflight, and
creation of new lightwell to rear elevation of
building. Alterations to front boundary wall and
lightwell. Replacement windows and door to
rear, and internal alterations, including
reinstatement of staircase. Removal of trees in
rear garden.

Recommendation

1. Grant conditional permission and conditional listed building consent.

2. Agree the reasons for granting listed building consent as set out in Informative 1 of the
draft decision letter.

RN 14/12804/FULL | &-7 BOLNEY GATE, Extension to single family dwelling including

Knightsbridge And | ENNISMORE excavation at lower ground floor level including

Belgravia GARDENS, SW7 beneath terrace area to rear and erection of
single storey extension at rear ground floor level
with roof terraces above.

Recommendation

Grant conditional

permission.

ternplatefrch-sche1

Jd_wpdocsishort-tetsci2015-09-20112-rcl.doc\0

Page 2

21/08/2015



CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE - 29 SEPTEMBER 2015
SCHEDULE OF APPLICATIONS TO BE CONSIDERED

This report is not available for public inspection because it is likely that the public will be excluded while it is
being considered. The report contains information which is exempt under paragraph 3 of p art 1 of Schedule
12A of the Local Government Act 1972 because it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information relating
to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information).

CONFIDENTIAL

Grant conditional consent.

i
TEM References SITE ADDRESS PROPOSAL
0 Ward
9 RN 14/11219TPC | MATLOCK COURT, 45 | 1 x Holm oak {Carlton Hill frontage, applicant's
Abbey Road ABBEY ROAD, NW8a. ref T1): removal.
Recommendation

templateireh-sch-1

Page 3

i\d_wpdocs\short-tetsc\2015-09-26412-rcl1.doc\d
21/08/2015




This page is intentionally left blank



o] T s ek i o

| Agenda Iteml |

Item No.

1

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
CONMMITTEE

Date

29 September 2015

Classification
For General Release

Report of Wards involved
Director of Planning West End
Subject of Report 10 Duchess Street, London, W1G 9AB
Proposal Use for a temporary period of 16 years as a school (Class D1),
installation of 2 No. louvres [for air inlet and air discharge] within existing
window openings in east elevation and internal alteraticns.
Agent Howard de Walden Management Ltd
On behalf of Howard de Walden Estates Ltd
Registered Number 15/06130/FULL TP /PP No TP/7141
15/06131/LBC
Date of Application 07.07.2015 Date 23.07.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Major
Historic Building Grade Grade |l Listed Building
Conservation Area Harley Street

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
{UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone
Within Core Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Qutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

1. Grant conditional permission and conditional listed building consent.

2. Agree the reasons for granting listed building consent as set out in Informative 1 of the draft

decision letter.

Page 5

s



-
':l "' 1 - ) [~ C o | \ _ T
) This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance N
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. :
Citv of Westminster | Crown copyright andior database right 2013. Data Source: 0 510 20Metres
AR S 1414 e L A il e R R = A A A O E S ' P ~ -~



10 DUCHEﬁggSéRl;ET’ w1




ltem No.

1

SUMMARY

10 Duchess Street is Grade 1l listed building located within the Harley Street Conservation
Area. Originally built as the stable-coach house to Chandos House, Queen Anne Street, at the
rear of the site, it subsequently underwent substantial alterations and redevelopment behind
the facade. The building is now quite separate from Chandos House, apart from mutual fire
escapes. Now comprising basement, ground and three upper floors, the lawful use of the site
is for Class B1 offices, but it is currently vacant. The total floorspace is 1,353.5m2 (GIA).

Permission is sought on behalf of L'Ecole internationale Franco-Anglaise for the use of the
building as a secondary school; they already occupy nearby 36 Portland Place as a primary
school and wish to expand. A similar application was refused earlier this year on grounds of
adverse impact on residential amenity, pedestrian safety (blocking the flow of pedestrians on
the footpath) and that the application insufficient information about sound insulation between
the proposed school and the adjcining mansion block. The earlier application was not refused
on grounds of traffic congestion, as the Highways Planning Manager accepts the applicant's
contention that as the students will be of secondary school age, they will mostly trave! by
public transport.

The applicants have sought to address these concerns by providing a more comprehensive
acoustic report, that deals with the sound insulation issue, and have provided a Student
Management Plan to demonstrate that the arrival and departure of students will be actively
managed by teachers outside the premises. There has also been a slight reduction in the
number of students, from 200 to 175.

The key issues raised by the proposal remain as follows:

» Potential impact of the school on the amenity of local residents, especially at the start and
end of the school day;
= Increased congestion (both on the highway and footpath).

The proposals have again generated considerable objections from local residents (and some
letters of support). Whilst sympathetic to the concerns of iocal residents about potential
adverse effects there is a general policy presumption, especially at national leve!, 1o
encourage new schools. It is considered that, on balance, the applicant has adequately
addressed the previous reasons for refusal, subject to a number of conditions, the applications
are recommended for approval.

CONSULTATIONS

THE MARYLEBONE ASSOCIATION _

Any response to be reported verbally. It is noted that they raised no objection to the previous
application subject to the submission of a finalised travel plan and measures prevent nuisance
to nearby properties and the obstruction of local traffic given that there appears ta be no
outside space for a school collections and drop-offs for mini-buses and buses for sports needs
particular aitention. '

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER

No objection in principle; note that there may be lccalised traffic congestion but given the age
of the pupils, the transport facilities in the area and the implementation of a robust travel plan,
traffic congestion is unlikely to be significant as the majority of pupils would be expected to
use public transport; servicing requirements considered to be acceptable; would wish to see
more cycle parking (25 spaces rather than the 20 that are proposed).

Page 8



Item No.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH CONSULTATION TEAM

Advise that the acoustic assessment shows that noise breakout from the school is likely to be
within acceptable limits, subject to conditions; also that the proposed internal plant {with new
louvres on the east elevation] will operate within acceptable levels.

DESIGNING OUT CRIME OFFICER

Any response to be reported verbally. It is noted that he met the agent to discuss the previous
application the agent and advised that whilst there were no significant issues there has been a
proportionally high number of recorded crimes in Duchess Street (mostly thefts from motor
vehicles) and he advised that the site should guard against crime and anti-social activity.]

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

No. Consulted: 198; Total No. of Replies: 40.

objections from 40 local occupiers (mostly residents), including a letter on behalf of the 2
Mansfield Street Residents Assaociation, raising objections on some or all of the following:

- increased noise disturbance from due to students congregating outside the premises at
the beginning and end of the school day and during lunchtimes and from use of the rear
courtyard,

- noise breakout from within the premises (especially the canteen/common room adjacent to
residential flats and proximity of rear classrooms to flats in rear of 2 Mansfield Street);
noise from traffic;

- loss of residential amenity due to students loitering around the entrances of adjoining
properties, and increased litter;

- increased traffic congestion {and traffic pollution) and increased pressure on parking,
including queries about the accuracy of the Transport Statement/Trave! Plan and the
assumptions being made;

- insufficient cycle parking;

- increased congestion on the pavement (from students congregating out3|de) being a
hazard for the students and other pedestrians;

- site is inappropriate due to lack of outside space and potential problems of taking groups
of children to Regents Park (either by walking or mini-bus);

- concerns about noise breakout through the party walls and glazing at the rear;

- queries about the ventilation of the building and potential need to open windows
{increasing noise breakout);

- the new vents/louvres are next to the air intake for the adjoining office building and
cooking smeils from the school's kitchen will affect their air-conditioning;

- the school will be fee paying and not an amenity for local children;

- high number of schools in the area;

- the impact on property values;

14 representations in support of the proposals, including comments that the intended occupier
of the premises provide a well-run and responsible primary school.

ADVERTISED/SITE NOTICE: Yes
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

10 Duchess Street is Grade Il listed building located within the Harley Street Conservation
Area. Originally built as the stable-coag house to Chandos House, Queen Anne Street, at the



item No.

1

rear of the site, it was significantly altered in the 1920s. Permission was subsequently granted
for two schemes in December 2002 and March 2003 which involved substantial alterations
and redevelopment behind the facade, and a two storey glazed extension to roof level, in
association with the use-of 10 Duchess Street as Class B1 offices (and use of the adjoining
Chandos House as offices and/or professionalfinstitutional use). The building is now quite
separate from Chandos House, apart from mutua! fire escapes.

Now comprising basement, ground and three upper floors, the lawful use of the site is
therefore for Class B1 offices, but it is currently vacant. The total floorspace is 1,353.5m2

(GIA).

The building is located on the south side of Duchess Street, west of Poriland Place and
opposite Duchess Mews. The wider area is characterised by a mix of commercial, residential
and institutional uses. Chandos House at the rear is occupied by the Royal Society of
Medicine; immediately to the west of the site is a residential mansion block, 2 Mansfield
Street; immediately to the east is an office building (15 Portland Place).

It is noted that there are several schools nearby, particularly on Portland Place: L'Ecole
Internationale Franco-Anglaise (No. 36), the same teaching institution as the proposed tenant
for the current site, but catering for primary school children); Portland Place School (No. 56-
58); Queen's College Preparatory (No 61); and Southbank International School (Nos. 63-65);
as well as others nearby in Harley Street, St Vincent's Street, Marylebone High Street,
Marylebone Lane, Marylebone Road and York Terrace East (Regents Park).

4.2 Relevant History

February 2015 — Planning permission was refused for the use for a temporary peried of 16
years as educational use (Class D1) on the following grounds:

Reason 1:

The proposals would result in unacceptable levels of increased noise, activity and disturbance
which would harm the amenity of local residents, in particular from large numbers of school
children congregating outside the premises at [east twice a day and from internal activity. This
is as set ouf in 529 and 832 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November
2013 and SOC 1, ENV 6 and ENV 7 of our Unitary Development Flan that we adopted in
January 2007.

Reason 2:

Due to large numbers of school children entering and leaving the premises at concentrated
points during the day this would block the flow of pedestrians (including the school children)
along the footpath and so could be unsafe. This would not meet S41 of Westminster's City
Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and TRANS 3 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

Reason 3.

Insufficient information has been provided to show that there would be satisfactory noise
insulation between the school and the adjoining residential properties to overcome noise
transference through the structure of the buiiding and noise outbreak from windows, especially
the large glazed areas at the rear. This is contrary to the requirements of Policies S29 and
S32 of the City Plan: Strategic Policies which we adopted in November 2013 and Policies
S0OC 1, ENV6E and ENV7 of the Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

The accompanying listed building application for internal alterations was approved.

Page 10



S KR - e s

[ — ¢ . sonmis o 1

ltem No.

1

THE PROPOSALS

This current application seeks to address these reasons for refusal. There are several
changes in the current submission, including a reduction in the total number of children (by

. year 5) from 200 to 175, the submission of a Student Management Plan and an acoustic

survey assessing potential outbreak of noise from the proposed school, in particular its
potential impact on the adjoining mansion block (2 Mansfield Street).

Planning permission is again sought to use the whole building as a school within Class D1;
listed building consent is submitted for internal alterations (mainly to install partitions etc to
subdivide the existing open plan offices into separate classrooms and other ancillary
accommodation). Permission is sought for a 'temporary’ period of 16 years (to coincide with
the length of the lease), on the expiry of which period the building will revert to its lawful Class
B1 use. These applications include replacing two windows on the eastern boundary (adjacent
to the rear of offices at 15 Portland Place, with louvres, providing air-intake and extract for
new internal plant. This will supplement the existing roof level plant for air-conditioning the

building.

The intended user is the International French School for London, for use as a private bilingual
(English and French) non-denominational secondary school for children aged 11-18 years.
The school will operate very closely with the existing French School at 36 Portland Place (for
children aged 3 - 11 years), which was granted a 20 temporary permission by the Council in
March 2013. The number of students will be built up gradually over a five year period from 68
students in Year 1 to 175 by Year 5. There will be a similar gradual increase in the number of
staff (from 14 in Year 1 to a total of 20 in Year 5).

The school intends to operate on the basis of three terms per year, opening on weekdays only
— the applicant advises that it will therefore be open 170 days a year. The school day will
commence at 08.30 hours (opening its doors at 07.45 hours for staff and at 08.00 hours for
students). The applicant anticipates that students will arrive in a staggered manner due to
different means of transportation. Unlike the previous application, the current proposal

‘includes a Student Management Plan, which sets out how the students will be actively

managed by staff to address concerns about students creating noise and disturbance outside
the premises. In the morning, students wili be ushered into the school by teachers to the
common area/canteen, at second floor level, where they will congregate until classes start at
08.30. The school bus will drop children off at the schooi at 08.10 and these children will also
be ushered into the common area. The final arrival of children will be at about 08.20 for
classes at 08.30. The applicant does not intend to provide a breakfast club.

The school day will end at 16.15 hours. The applicant anticipates that students will depart
from the school in a staggered manner from then until 17.00 hours, depending an whether
they stay at the school for the after-school club, which will end at 17.00. Cleaners are
expected to depart the buifding by 19.00 hours.

The children will have lunch at the school within the proposed second floor canteen/ commaon
room. The school will receive one lunch delivery every day, in which the total delivery time will
be approximately 15 minutes. No student will be leaving the school to purchase their lunch off
site, therefore all students will remain in the school during their daily lunch break.

Apart from a small courtyard at the rear of the premises, there is no outdoor space at this

property. It is therefore proposed that the children will be taken to Regents Park for outdoor
activities and off site to other locations for swimming and other physical education classes that
cannot take place in the park. Students will generally walk to the park for recess and physical

Page 11



- ltem No.

1

educational classes, accompanied by teachers, though there will also be a school mini-bus
available.

It is not proposed that the school will be used for activities by children during the holiday
periods but the applicant advises that it could be used for ad hoc staff activities during these
periods, to prepare for the next term'’s teaching, and for in-service training.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use and Amenity Impact
6.1.1 Loss of office floorspace

The building has a lawful use for office purposes (Class B1) but is currently vacant. Although
the Council’s policies with regard to offices has recently changed, the current application was
submitted before that change came into effect. Furthermore, the economic, social and
environmental implications of the proposal should be assessed in the context of the NPPF's
presumption in favour of sustainable development.

Policy S47 of Westminster's City Plan (2013) advises that 'when considering development
proposals, the Council will take a positive approach that reflects the presumption in favour of
sustainable development contained in the National Planning Policy Framework [NPPF]....to
secure development that improves the economic, social and environmental conditions in the
area'.

Paragraph 72 of the NPPF states that

"The Government attaches great importance to ensuring that a sufficient choice of school
places is available to meet the needs of existing and new communities. Local planning
authorities should take a proactive, positive and collaborative approach to meeting this
requirement, and to development that will widen choice in education. They should:

0 give great weight to the need to create, expand or alter schools; and

) work with schools promoters to identify and resolve key planning issues before
applications are submitted.”

Government policy has also relaxed the planning requirements for new schools, so that now,
subject to a number of conditions and restrictions, there is a right to change use of a building
and any land within its curtilage as a state-funded school for a single academic year.

Permission may then be sought for continued use, once the school has become established.

The proposal will result in a net reduction of 1,353.5m2(GIA) B1 office floorspace within the
Core CAZ. Whilst there will be a net reduction in employment from the scheme, this is
relatively small compared with the overall commercial provision in the Core CAZ, and can be
off-set by other office developments in the area. Therefore in respect of the loss of office
accommodation, the proposal is considered to be acceptable.

. 6.1.2 Educational use/Policy Considerations
6.1.1i Policy context

The applicant has submitted supporting information demonstrating the need for additional
school places in general, and for French-speaking students in particular. This information

Page 12



i WAL L 1L b 13w s e

e i e

ftem No.

1

includes details about the distribution of French nationals living in London. Although there are
concentrations in Kensington (where there are existing well established French schools) the
submitted information indicates that there is also are a significant number living in the
Marylebone area and surrounding environs. Clearly the presence of the French primary
school indicates that the demand for a French-speaking school exists in the vicinity.

As indicated above, the NPPF places great importance on ensuring that there are sufficient
school places to meet the needs of existing and new communities. The framework identifies
that local planning authorities should take a proactive, positive and collaborative approach to
meeting this requirement and to development that will widen the choice of education. The
document places an obligation on planning decisions to deliver the new social facilities that
communities need.

Policy 3.16 (Recreation and Enhancement of Social Infrastructure) and 3.18 (Education
Facilities) of the London Plan specify education provision as being essential to meet the
needs of a growing and diverse population and state that proposals delivering education and
skills learning should be supported unless there are demonstrable negative local impacts
which substantially outweigh the desirability of establishing a new school.

The City Council’s main policies regarding education facilities are set out in SOC 1 and SOC 3
of the Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and $34 of Westminster’s City Plan: Strategic Policies
(the City Plan). These policies aim to protect all social and community floorspace and
generally support educational uses.

Policy SOC 1 relates to community facilities in general. It states that community facilities will
be required to: be located as near as possible to the residential areas they serve; not harm the
amenity of the surrounding area, including the effect of any traffic generated by the proposal,
and be safe and easy to reach on foot, by cycle and by public transport. The policy goes on to
state that existing community facilities will be protected.

Policy SOC 3 relates to education facilities. It aims to ensure that the needs of education and
training facilities are met. The policy states that such facilities should be designed so that they
can be used for other community uses outside teaching hours.

834 of the Westminster City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 states that
"New social and community facilities [which include schools] will be encouraged throughout
Westminster”.

6.1.2 Operational impact

Whilst there is a general support for new educational facilities, the key considerations are their
location relative to the area they serve, potential harm to the amenity of the surrounding area
(including the effect of any traffic generated} and ease of access - on foot, by cycle and by
public transport. There have been a large number of objections (summarised above) from
local residents, especially those living in the mansion block (2 Mansfield Street} immediately
adjacent to the site. Many objectors are concerned about noise nuisance and disturbance
from large numbers of students arriving and departing the premises at the beginning and end
of the day. There are also concerns that students will loiter in the vicinity of the school and will
drop litter (especially if they were to go out at lunchtimes). Objectors refer to similar problems
from the operation of existing local schools.

The current application includes a Student Management Plan which seeks to demonstrate that
the school will actively manage the arrival and departure of studenis. It also confirms that
students will be required to stay in the school at lunchtime. The applicants have also met with
some local residents in an attempt to allay their concerns. It also noted that there has been a

Page 13



Iltem No.

1

small reduction in the proposed number of students since the previous application (from 200
to 175).

The policy presumptions, especially at national level, to support new schools, in principle is
noted. The previous application was refused on the grounds of that the use itself (particularly
the arrival and departure of students) would have an adverse impact on the amenity of local
residents. Whilst acknowledging the continuing concerns of objectors, it is considered that the
applicants have sought to address, as far as reasonably possible, how the potential impact of
the school can be minimised (including the other, related, issues addressed below). Subject to
stringent conditions controlling capacity, opening hours, robust implementation of the Student
Management Plan, etc, it is considered that a further refusal would be difficult to sustain.
Accordingly, it is recommended that approval is granted, subject to these conditions.

6.1.2 Noise from within the premises

The rear and flank elevations of the application site comprise significant areas of glazing, and
objectors have expressed concern about noise outbreak and transmission. A more detailed
acoustic assessment has been submitted, assessing existing background noise levels and
potential noise break-out from the school. The measurement locations for the noise survey
were taken at the rear of the building (as well as the front of the building) thereby assessing
the background noise levels at the rear of the building, close to the rear of flats in 2 Mansfield
Street.

The Environmental Health Officer have assessed this information. As the existing windows at
the site have been found to be in extremely good condition and should provide adequate they
consider that sound insulation. However, this would also be conditionat upon all school
windows being kept closed during school hours. As the building is air-conditioned this should
not be an onerous requirement and would be the subject of a condition.

The assessment of noise transfer through party walls considers that sound insulation is
adequate bur recommends some additional sound insulation works to the basement music
room. This would be conditioned.

Given residents’ concerns, it is also proposed to require a supplementary acoustic
assessment, if the application is approved, so that this matter can be further assessed once
the use has commenced the report would be required within three manths of the first term
commencing, demonstrating that there is adequate sound insulation. If not, the required
remedial measures, would have to be carried out within the following three months.

Objectors’ concerns about noise nuisance generated from use of the rear courtyard could be
overcome by condition, preventing use of the courtyard other than for parking and removing
bikes.

6.2 Townscape and Design

Although listed Grade il, and formerly associated with Chandos House at the rear, the building
has been subject to fagade retention, with later alterations including modern glass roof. As
such, it has nothing internally of interest with the exception of quadripartite vaulting to
basement level. The internal alterations are considered acceptable in listed building terms and
do not affect the special interest of this listed building.

The replacement of two obscure glazed windows with louvres for new internal plant are

acceptable in design and listed building terms. These louvres would face the rear service area
“of neighbouring properties and would have limited visibility.

Page 14



ltem No.

1

6.3 Plant

Although the building already has air-conditioning, the applicant advises that a small number
of additional plant units are required as part of the mechanical servicing of the school. The
plant itself will be internal, but it does require installation the two louvres an the eastern flank
facade, which adjoins the service area of neighbouring commercial properties.

The office occupier at (15 Portland Place) is concerned that these louvres provide a kitchen
extract, and that expelled cooking fumes will affect their office air-conditioning. These louvres
are required for air in-take and extract — they do not specifically provide a kitchen extract.
Furthermore, there will be no primary cooking in the premises (this will be conditioned), with
any food served in the canteen being pre-prepared.

Therefore there are not considered to be any issues concerning amenity, other than those
directly associated with the use, addressed above.

6.4 Highways, Servicing and Parking

Most of the objections express concerns about the proposal increasing traffic congestion and
car parking pressures in the immediate vicinity.

it is acknowledged that the site has very good fransport links and has a public transport
accessibility level (PTAL) rating of 6b, the highest possible level. The site is within close
proximity of Regent's Park and Great Portland Street Underground stations, to the north of the
site, and Oxford Circus Underground Station to the south. The nearest bus stop serves
Portland Piace, as well as a number of bus stops Marylebone Read to the north and Oxford

Street to the south.
6.4.1 Trip generation

The Highways Planning Manager advises that, based on the information submitted, the
propesal is likely to generate more trips per day than the lawful office use. There may be
localised traffic congestion as a result of the proposal but given the age of the pupils
(secondary school level), the transport facilities in the area and the implementation of a robust
travel plan, he cansiders that this is unlikely to be significant. This is heavily based on the
assumption that given their age, the majority of the pupils would be expected to use public
transport. Although this has been queried by objectors, the application includes a recent travel
survey for the primary school at 36 Portland Place which shows 28% of students travelling by
walking/cycling/scooters, 37% by public transport, 33% by the school mini-bus and only 2% by
carftaxi/car pool. '

A Travel Plan has been submitted as part of the application; if the proposal is acceptable, a
condition is recommended requiring this to be implemented, and reviewed atthe 1, 3and &
year anniversaries of the school cpening.

Again, whilst acknowledging the concems from objectors about traffic congestions and
increased parking pressures, for the reasons outlined above it is not considered that there is
sufficient justification for refusing the proposals on highways grounds these grounds {nor did
this constitute a reason for refusal with the earlier refused application).

6.4.2 Servicing

There have been objections that the proposal will result in increased servicing requirements.
TRANS20 requires off-street servicing. No off-street servicing is indicated for the

Page 15



2 R A 14 e e i i SR e

Item No.

1

development. The site is located within a Controlled Parking Zone, which means that single
yellow lines in the vicinity permit loading and unloading to take place. The largest regular
service vehicle expected to be associated with this development is the refuse collection
vehicle. This will service the property in a similar fashion to nearby properties. The applicant
has confirmed that there will be one lunch delivery every day, expected to take approximately
15 minutes and the Highways Planning Manager considers that the servicing requirements
are unlikely te be significantly more than that which could be generated by the lawful office
use. The objections on these grounds are therefore not considered to be sustainable.

6.4.3 Cycle Parking

There have been objections on the basis that proposed cycle parking provision on the site is
inadequate with 20 spaces proposed in the rear courtyard. For D1 secondary school
education Policy 6.9 of the further alteration to the London Plan requires 1 space per 8
staff/students and the Highways Planning Manager advises that there should be space for 25
cycles. It is acknowledged that the constraints of the site make greater provision of cycle
parking impossible. Although regrettable, this is not consider to justify a refusal and therefore
the objections on these grounds are not considered to be sustainable.

The applicant also refers to Local Authority maintained cycle parking facilities within close
vicinity to the school which they anticipate will be used as well.

6.4.4 Pedestrian safety

Objections have been expressed about the large numbers of school children entering and
leaving the premises at concentrated points during the day, on the grounds that would block
the flow of pedestrians (including the school children) along the footpath and so could be
unsafe. Whilst this was a consideration in the refused application, given the intention to
actively manage students’ arrival and departure as set out in the Student Management Plan
(and the slight reduction is student numbers), it is considered that this matter has, on balance,
been adequately addressed.

6.4.5 Waste
An internal waste store is shown on the proposed drawing which is acceptable.
6.5 Economic Considerations

The proposal provides an economically viable use that enables continued use of this listed
building w]thout‘the need for significant or potentially detrimental alterations.

6.6 Access

There is level access off the pavement into the ground floor. The building incorporates a lift
serving the basement to third floors, therefore making it a disabled compliant building.

6.7 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

It is noted that the applicant has previously met the Designing Out Crime Officer. An
informative encourages the applicant to pursue this further.

6.8 Lendon Plan

Whilst the proposal does not raise strategic issues, the policies supporting educational use
have been noted above.
Page 16



B

ltem No.

6.9 National Policy/Guidance considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Palicy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government's ptanning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government's existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the

Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the

framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the :
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of these applications are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.10 Planning Obligations

Not applicable.
6.11 Environmental Assessment including Sustaihability and Biodiversity Issues

The proposal is of an insufficient scale to require an environmental assessment, and the
proposals do not give rise to any sustainability or biodiversity issues.

6.12 Otherissues

One objector has commented that the school will be fee paying and not an amenity for local
children. This is not a planning consideration, though the supporting information with the
application demonstrates that there are French nationals living in this area. The fact that this is
meant to be the 'secondary' school to an existing 'primary’ French school established nearby
is considered to demonstrate that there is a demand for this type of school, and therefore this
objection is not sustainable.

Some objectors consider the site inappropriate because there is no outside amenity space
and the children have to go to Regents Park for outside activities. In itself this objection is not
considered to be sustainable, as this is the arrangement for the existing school at 36 Portland
Place and is a matter for the school management.

Objection on grounds of potential impact on property values is not a planning consideration.
6.13 Conclusion

Whilst sympathetic to the concerns of local residents about potential problems from noise
nuisance and other amenity problems and traffic congestion, there is a general policy
presumption, especially at national level, to encourage new schools. It is considered that, on
balance, the applicant has adequately addressed the previous reasons for refusal, so that a
second refusal could not be supported. Subject to a number of conditions therefore, the
applications are recommended for approval.

Page 17



Iltern No.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

©CXNOINAWN =

Application forms

Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 3.9.15

Memorandum from Environmental Health Consultation Team dated 1.9.15

Letter from Firstplan dated 13.8.15 on behalf of 2 Mansfield Street Residents Association
Representation from the occupier, Flat 2, 2 Mansfield Street, dated 11.8.15
Representation from the occupier, Flat 4, 2 Mansfield Street, dated 11.8.15
Representation from the occupier, Flat 5, 2 Mansfield Street, dated 6.8.15
Representation from the occupier, Flat 6, 2 Mansfield Street, dated 11.8.15
Representation from the occupier, Flat 11, 2 Mansfield Street, dated 17.8.15

. Representations from the occupiers, Flat 12, 2 Mansfield Street, dated 6.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, Flat 15, 2 Mansfield Street, dated 9.8.15

. Representations from the occupiers, Flat 16 , 2 Mansfield Street, dated 16.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, Flat 17 , 2 Mansfield Street, dated 10.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, Flat 18 , 2 Mansfield Street, dated 18.8.13

. Representation from David Quigley Architects on behalf of the occupier, Flat 23, 2 Mansfield

Street, dated 12.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, Flat 24 , 2 Mansfield Street, dated 14.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, Flat 26 , 2 Mansfield Street, dated 11.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, Flat 27 , 2 Mansfield Street, dated 4.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, Flat 30 , 2 Mansfield Street, dated 17.8.15

. Representations from the occupier, Flat 31 , 2 Mansfield Street, dated 17.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, Flat 32 , 2 Mansfield Street, dated 27.7.15 and 7.8.15
. Representation from the occupier, Flat 36 , 2 Mansfield Street, dated 14.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, Flat 37 , 2 Mansfield Street, dated 14.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, Flat 38 , 2 Mansfield Street, dated 17.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, Flat 39, 2 Mansfield Street, dated 17.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, Flat 43 , 2 Mansfield Street, dated 12.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, Flat 48 , 2 Mansfield Street, dated 10.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, Flat 51, 2 Mansfield Street, dated 16.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, Flat 53, 2 Mansfield Street, dated 5.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, 12 Bedford Square, dated 20.8.15

. Representation form the occupier, 14 Burrows Road, London NW10, dated 12.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, 14 Chalcot Square, dated 18.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, 7 Clipstone Street, dated 13.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, 30 Devonshire Place, dated 25.8.15

. Representation from the owner, 21 Duchess Mews, received 19.8.15

. Representation form the occupier, Flat 3, 6 Hillfield Park, London N21, dated 12.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, 16 Mansfield Street, dated 18.8.15

. Representations from the occupier, 18 Mansfield Street, dated 3.8.15 and 5.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, 35 Montagu Sguare, dated 18.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, Flat 1, Crofton House, 1 New Cavendish Street, dated 25.8.15
. Representation from the occupier, 15 Portland Place, dated 10.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, 36 Portland Place, dated 11.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, Flat 9, Winsley Court, 37 Portland Place, dated 12.8.15
. Representation form the occupier Flat 2/37, Winsley Court, Portland Place, dated 13.8.15
. Representation from the occupier, Flat 13, 14 Queen Anne Street, dated 8.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, Flat 19, 14 Queen Anne Street, dated 16.8.15

. Representation form the occupier, 84 Seaford Road, London W13, dated 12.8.15

. Representation from the occupier, Flat 4, 6 Weymouth Mews, dated 10.8.15

Page 18



ltem No.

1

49. Representation from the occupier, 41 Weymouth Mews, dated 17.8.15

50. Representation from the occupier, 46 Weymouth Mews, dated 18.8.15

51. Representation from the occupier, Flat 3, 53 Harley Street, dated 18.8.15

52. Representation from the occupier, Suite 208, Business Design Centre, 52 Upper Street, dated
12.8.15

53. Representation from Chene-Bougeries, Geneva, dated 13.8.15

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT SARA SPURRIER ON 020 7641 3934 OR BY
E-MAIL — sspurrier@westminster.gov.uk

jd_wpdocstshori-tetsci2015-09-25Vtem1.doclo
21/09/2015

Page 19



15/06130/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 10 Duchess Street, London, W1G 9AB

Proposal: Use for a temporéry period of 16 years as a school (Class D1}, installation of 2
No. louvres [for air inlet and air discharge] within existing window openings in east
elevation and internal alterations.

Plan Nos: Planning Statement/Design and Access Statement/Historic Building Assessment
dated 7 July 2015; Site Location Plan; 1409/GA (00) 002 P6, 003 Pg, 004 P6, 005
P8, 008 PS5, 007 P5, 051 P5, 052 P5, and 053 P5.

Case Officer: Paul Quayle Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2547

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
ted on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by

cal planning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

Ef ubt and in the interests of proper planning.

ents. This is as set out in $29 and $32 of
d November 2013 and ENV 6 of our
uary 200%.. (R11AC)

To protect the environme
Westminster's City Plan: Strate
Unitary Development Plan thaty

3 You must hang all doors or gates so
pavement. (C24AA)

Reason: ; -
In the interests of public safety and to avoid blogl! ot in S41 of

Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted Nov d TRANS 2 and
TRANS 3 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adofy 7007. (R24AC)

4 You must provide a minimum of 20 cycle parking spaces ear courtyard as shown on
the approved drawings, prior to cccupation. Thereafter the e spaces must be retained
and the space used for no other purpose without the prior written consent of the local
planning authority.

Page 20



15/06130/FULL

To provide cycle parking spaces for people using the development as set out in Policy 6.9 of
the Further Alterations to the London Plan March 2015.

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed internal acfivity in the development will not
contain tones or will not be intermittent, the ‘A’ weighted sound pressure level from the
internal activity within the educational use hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum external background
noise, at a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive
property, unless and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The
background level should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the
permitted hours of use. The activity-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm,,
and shall be representative of the activity operating at its noisiest.

(2} Where noise emitted from the proposed internal activity in the development will contain
tones or will be intermittent, the 'A’ weighted sound pressure level from the internal activity
within the educational use hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest, shall not at any
time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external background noise, at a point 1
metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless and
until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LAS0, 15 mins during the permitted hours of use.
The activity-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the activity operating at its noisiest.

(3) Following completion of the development, you may apply in writing to the City Council for
a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a further noise
report including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include:

(a) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affected
window of it; _

(b) Distances between the application premises and receptor location/s and any mitigating
features that may attenuate the sound leve! received at the most affected receptor location;
(c) Measurements of existing LAS0, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front
of the window referred to in (a) above {or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its lowest during the permitted hours of use. This acoustic survey to
be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement methodology and
procedures;

(d) The lowest existing LAG0, 15 mins measurement recorded under (c) above;

(e) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that the activity complies
with the planning condition;

() The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the activity.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels and as set
out in ENV 6 (1), (6) and {8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we
adopted in January 2007 (UDP), so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive
properties is protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set
out in $32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by
contributing to reducing excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is included so that
applicants may ask subseguently for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case
ambient noise levels reduce at any time after implementation of the planning permission.

No vibration shall be transmitted to adjoining or other premises and structures through the
building structure and fabric of this development as to cause a vibration dose value of

Page 21



15/06130/FULL

greater than 0.4m/s (1.75) 16 hour day-time nor 0.26 m/s (1.75) 8 hour night-time as defined
by BS 6472 (2008) in any part of a residential and other noise sensitive property.

Reason:

‘As set out in ENV8 (2) and (8) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007, to ensure that the development is designed to prevent structural transmission of noise
or vibration.

The design and structure of the development shall be of such a standard that it will protect
residents within the same building or in adjoining buildings from noise and vibration from the
development, so that they are not exposed to noise levels indoors of more than 35 dB LAeq
16 hrs daytime and of more than 30 dB LAeq 8 hrs in bedrooms at night.

-Reason:
As set out in ENV6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and
the related Policy Application at section 9.76, in order to ensure that design, structure and
acoustic insulation of the development will provide sufficient protection for residents of the
same or adjoining buildings from noise and vibration from elsewhere in the development.

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will not contain tones or will
not be intermittent, the 'A' weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery
(including non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating
at its noisiest, shall not at any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum external
background noise, at a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise
sensitive property, unless and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City
Council. The background level should be expressed in terms of the lowest LAS0, 15 mins
during the proposed hours of operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed
as LAeqTm, and shall be representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will cortain tones or wili be
intermittent, the 'A’ weighted sound pressure [evel from the plant and machinery (including
non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its
noisiest, shall not at any time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external
background noise, at a point 1 metre outside any window of any Tesidential and other noise
sensitive property, unless and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City
Council. The background level should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA20, 15 mins
during the proposed hours of operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed
as LAeqTm, and shall be representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(3) Following installation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in writing to the City
Council for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subsequent measurement data of the
installed plant, including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include:

(a) A schedule of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application;

(b) Locations of the plant and machinery and associated: ducting; attenuation and damping
equipment;

(¢) Manufacturer specifications of sound emissions in octave or third octave detail;

(d) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affected
window of it;

(e) Distances between plant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating features
that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location;

Page 22



10

11

— i a o a2 warn o B

15/06130/FULL

(f) Measurements of existing LA90, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window refemred to in (d) above (or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its lowest during hours when the plant and equipmerit will operate.
This acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement
methodology and procedures;

(g) The lowest existing L A90, 15 mins measurement recorded under (f) above;

(h) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that plant and equipment
complies with the planning condition;

(i) The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the plant and equipment.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set
out in ENV 6 (1), (8) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1} of our Unitary Development Plan that we
adopted in January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive
properties is protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set
out in $32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by
contributing to reducing excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is included so that
applicants may ask subsequently for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case
ambient noise levels reduce at any time after implementation of the planning permission.

You must provide the waste store shown on drawing GA (00) 002 Rev P6 before anyone
moves into the property. You must clearly mark it and make it available at all times to
everyone using the school. You must store waste inside the property and only put it outside
just before it is going to be collected. You must not use the waste store for any other
purpose. (C14DC)

Reason: : _
To protect the environment and provide suitable storage for waste as set out in 544 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 12 of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R14BD)

The use hereby approved must be implemented in accordance with the 'School Travel Plan'
dated July 2015 (reference M14107-02E STO). At the end of the first, third and fifth school
years, following the commencement of the use, you must apply to us for approval of reports
monitoring the effectiveness of the Travel Plan and setting out any changes you propose to
make to the Plan to overcome any identified problems.

Reason:

In the interests of public safety, to avoid blocking the surrounding streets and to protect the
environment of people in neighbouring properties as set out in S41 of Westminster's City
Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and TRANS 2, TRANS 3 and TRANS 15 of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R45AB)

You must not cook raw or fresh food on the premises. (CO5DA)

Reason: :

The plans do not include any kitchen extractor equipment. For this reason we cannot agree
to unrestricted use as people using neighbouring properties would suffer from cooking
smells. ‘This is as set out in 524 and 829 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies
adopted November 2013 and ENV 5 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007. (RO5EC) ' :

Page 23



i2

13

14

15

16

17

156/06130/FULL

The educational use heteby approved must be carried out in full accordance with the EIFA
'Student Management Plan' dated July 2015. In particular there must be a minimum of two
teachers outside the premises 30 minutes before the school day commences and 30
minutes after the schoaol day ends.

Reason:

To protect the environment of people in neighbouring properties as set out in S29, $32 and
534 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6, ENV
7 and SOC 1 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R12AC)

All windows to the school shall be kept closed when there are students on the premises, and
any existing windows or areas of glazing with obscure glass shall have that obscure glass
retained. :

Reason:

To protect the environment of people in neighbouring properties as set out in S29, S32 and
334 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6, ENV
7, ENV 13 and SOC 1 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

You must use the property only as a secondary school. You must not use it for any other
purpose, including any within Class D1 of the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes)
Order 1987 as amended April 2005 (or any equivalent class in any order that may replace it).
{CO5AB)

Reason:

We cannot grant planning permission for unrestricted use within Class D1 because it would
not protect the environment of people in neighbouring properties as set out in $29, $32 and
S34 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6, ENV
7 and SOC 1 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

There shall be a maximum of 175 school children allowed on the premises, between the
hours of 07.45 hours and 17.30 hours, Mondays to Fridays only, during term times, and not
at all on Saturdays, Sundays, Bank Holidays and other public holidays outside term time.

Reason:

To protect the environment of people in neighbouring properties as set out in $29, S32 and
S34 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 8, ENV
7 and SOC 1 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

Apart from the parking and retrieval of cycles, the rear courtyard (nor the flat roof at rear
second floor level) shall be used at any time except for maintenance purposes orin the
event of an emergency.

Reason:

To protect the environment of people in neighbouring properties as set out in S29, S32 and
534 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 8, ENV
7, ENV 13 and SOC 1 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

Apart from arrival and departure at the beginning and end of the school day, when leaving

Page 24



18

19

20

21

15/06130/FULL

and retuming on supervised visits off-site and in the event of an emergency or fire drill
practice, students must remain within the premises, including at lunch times.

Reason:

To protect the environment of people in neighbouring properties as set out in §29, 532 and
S34 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6, ENV
7, ENV 13 and SOC 1 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

Apart from the collection of rubbish, all servicing must take place between 09.00 and 16.00
hours on Monday to Friday. Servicing inciudes loading and unloading goods from vehicles
and putting rubbish outside the building.

Reason:

To avoid blocking the surrounding streets and to protect the environment of people in
neighbouring properties as set out in S42 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies
adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 20 and TRANS 21 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R23AC)

Before the educational use hereby approved commences, the sound insulation works to the
basement music room shall be carried out in accordance with the works set out in section
5.1 of the Acoustic Assessment dated 7 July 2015 (RBA Acoustics report reference

- B579/AAR), and written confirmation submltted to the Clty Council that these works have

been undertaken.

Reason:

As set out in ENV6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and
the related Policy Application at section 8.76, in order to ensure that design, structure and
acoustic insulation of the development will provide sufficient protection for residents of the
adjoining buildings from noise and vibration from the development.

Within three months of the start of the first school term, you must apply to us for approval of
details of a supplementary acoustic report demonstrating that the premises are sufficiently
insulated to comply with the Council's noise criteria as set out in Condition 5 of this
permission, or including details of remedial measures that are required to ensure
compliance. In the event that additional insulation remedial measures are required, they
must be implemented within three months of the Council's approval of the supplementary
acoustic report, with written confirmation of this within one month of completion of the
remedial measures.

Reason:

To protect the environment of people in neighbouring properties as set out in 529, S32 and
834 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6, ENV
7, ENV 13 and SOC 1 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R12AC)

All new work to the outside of the building must match existing original work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction and finished appearance. This applies unless
differences are shown on the drawings we have approved or are required by conditions to
this permission. (C26AA)

Page 25



R LANEMERE . itee b e e o a w e e

22

15/06130/FULL

Reason: .
To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the

character and appearance of this part of the Harley Street Conservation Area. This is as set
out in 825 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013
and DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

The new plant/machinery serving the new louvres on the eastern flank elevation hereby
permitted shall not be operated except between 07.30 and 19.00 hours, Mondays to Fridays.

Reason:

To safeguard the amenity of occupiers of noise sensitive properties and the area generally
by ensuring that the plant/machinery hereby permitted is not operated at hours when
external background noise levels are quietest thereby preventing noise and vibration
nuisance as set ocut in $32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November
2013 and ENV 6 and ENV 7 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January

2007.

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the
National Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive
way. We have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory poelicies in
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development
Plan, Supplementary Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written
guidance, as well as offering a full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that
applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be
considered favourably. In addition, where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the
applicant at the validation stage.

It is noted that the applicant has previously consulted with the Designing Out Crime Officer
and you are encouraged to consult with him again before the school use commences.

Under condition 11 you must not cook food in any way which is likely to cause a nuisance by
smell. You must not, for example, grill, fry, toast, braise, boil, bake, hot smoke or roast food.
But you can reheat food by microwave or convection oven as long as you do not need
extractor equipment.

If you want to remave this condition you will need to send us full details of all the extractor
equipment needed to get rid of cooking fumes. We will also consider the design and effect
on neighbouring properties of any new ducts. (I72AA)

You will need to contact us again if you want to carry out work on the listed building which is
not referred to in your plans. This includes:

* any extra work which is necessary after further assessments of the building's condition;

* stripping out or structural investigations; and
* any work needed to meet the building regulations or other forms of statutory control.

Page 26



15/06130/FULL

Please guote any 'TP' and 'RN' reference numbers shown on this consent when you send us
further documents.

It is a criminal offence to carry out work on a listed building without our consent. Please
remind your client, consultants, contractors and subcontractors of the terms and conditions

of this consent. (I58AA)

You may need tc get separate permission under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) (England) Regulations 2007, and listed building consent, if you want to put
up an advertisement at the property. (I03AA)

Page 27



15/06131/LBC
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 10 Duchess Street, London, W1G 9AB
Proposal: Installation of louvres within east elevation and internal alterations.
Plan Nos: Planning Statement/Design and Access Statement/Historic Building Assessment

dated 7 July 2015, Site Location Plan; 1409/GA (00) 002 P6, 003 P&, 004 P6, 005
P6, 006 P5, 007 P5, 051 P5, 052 P5, and (053 P5.

Case Officer: Paul Quayle Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2547

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
ed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the

': rials, method of construction and finished appearance. This
own on the approved drawings or are required in conditions to

ric interest of this listed building. This is as set out in
ategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
pted in January 2007, and paragraph 2.4 of our

ril Alterations to Listed Buildings. (R27BC)

Supplementary Planning Eu1d-=

Informative(s):

1 SUMMARY OF REASONS FOR GRANTIN
In reaching the decisicn o grant listed build
had regard to the relevant policies in the Nationz
London Plan July 2011, Westminster's City Plari: Strategic
and the City of Westminster Unitary Development Plan
relevant supplementary planning guidance, representatio
considerations.

ST_ D BUILDING CONSENT -
1 e City Council has
vork March 2012, the
pted November 2013,

W% 2007, as well as

The City Council decided that the proposed works would n "rm the character of this building

of special architectural or historic interest.

In reaching this decision the following were of particular relevance:

S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies and DES 10 including paras 10.130
to 10.146 of the Unitary Development Plan, and paragraph 2.4/2.5 of our Supplementary
Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings.

2 You will need to contact us again if you want to carry out work on the listed building which is not
referred to in your plans. This includepage 28



15/06131/LBC
* any extra work which is necessary after further assessments of the building's condition;
* stripping out or structural investigations; and
* any work needed to meet the building regulations or other forms of statutory control.

Please quote any 'TP' and 'RN' reference numbers shown on this consent when you send us
further documents.

It is a criminal offence to carry out work on a listed buiiding without our consent. Please remind

your client, consultants, contractors and subcontractors of the terms and conditions of this
consent. (I59AA)

Page 29



wne Wt L -
g, f,\““ B -{-I ) \,’._._-

Sopett

(anoqy) wagg ssayong




asje|Buy-oouesy
ajeuojEWIRU| 31093,

R T I ey gl . A
i

133415 SSIHONG 0k

e L A

EoCEREE DR T T
"5d 200(00)VD,_eovi

Thrtis bamen

“NvTd ININ3SYE |

i mng |

il

; |

qasodowd| | |
I

ONINNYId
]

=21 _ |
e 1S | e :
I _ i
| AN [ SARNPN I *
ik ol / | M _
y o A D = i
e \.__..l......n..uﬂ _ = J__{ : m _
- | E | _ i * - B |
‘.J | — - _ n”_-\\u ml-lu

R \\ﬂ I
_@:/:
"
i
B-
HHH

|
=
|
i
i
|0
|




IOIIIBIIIII uiﬁ
TSNS SRS

usje|fuy-oouey
ofeUO[EUISIU| 8]093,7

13341S S5IHONT O

g usug| R

il eo0 0l TH s

i 0000 s

“NYd ¥0O0d ONNOYD
B Lt

© NOuVWHOINI

o7 00 i

Page 32




e e bt s bt

ase|fuy-oouely
BeuoyELIBiU| 03T,

13341S §S3HONA 0}

a3s0d0dd
“NYId 0014 ANNOXD

B ]

W
W\

.W\

pna s g

N\

\

\ N

1hE0Y

ONINNY I

EEB.EESE!?E&
o epew Busg e sabueys oy

saloN

N\

N
/M/%//

LW

il

H]

A\

.%@

%%

7_W_e.

//

,%#W

N%/%

\

ﬁ

W

WA

=l

//,/ﬂ ///// \

18ang sseyong




Page 34




WA ///
N

WY
AN

R s i 0)

L

ne L -

b
-l

1

(mojag) 1eang ssayong

Bugang ) jo apeas) Bupspe
oug 0 speui Bujsq ais seBuels oy




AR e SR e

es(e|buy-o0ouesy|
9|eUOREUILIL| 81003,

13341S §83HINA 0}

@i




ll.l..l.lcll..t...l
e Tt
DT s e aler

asjejBuy-ooueld|
ajEUONRUIEIY] B109T,]

13341S SS3HONA 0F
o

ey L ] v s
e ]

"3d 500(00)VD] sov

035040dd|
“Nvd 40014 ONODES

i
~1
Cm
C
(5]
()
S
| &1
{meyeg)
Bupyng ai ja puBALn
apeony Bujsps o4 o) spEw OUsBq 8 .._s:ﬂ_uﬂ
BalUED 00 BEIANG PEIDY LY} SE0
isejoN
Hinon 1
s J—
e
o

i

N\

e _
._///..ﬁ.. \m -. t

1nd semevae By

=

A

fEmEsEREE
|| cy| Cf
o o a-
i ] | Ll
€L £k | £
_ T - __.IH|.
(O] O Tl
P

(mojeg) 12ang ssayang

Page 37




St A A e

- l!ﬁlii
R R
es|ejbuy-ooueiy
ejeuOfEUIaIY] 8]093,7

1334d1s $83HONA 0}

5L ONLLEIXT
N¥Y1d ¥0074 QHIHL

e ]
NOLLYWHOANI
[ ——

e 0T 2 s

— — e — — —)




i SR
L

e s o e 4
T T

e e e e o o4 —

es1e|Buy-0ouely @
ejuopewis| 8joag, | A————f — — L




-

osje|Buy-oouesy
ajEUOjRUIGI| BIOIF,
-

133u1s §83HONT 04 >, A

(morea)
pidLneD) oH
NG} BORURYZ)

STON

_—— — — — | —

&i

Joc) pezeln

001 wess Bujpumng

(mereg) 1eang ssayang




i e SR

N¥1d 00 03S0408d

ONINNYd

2y Buran

oy 07 spew Bupq am

(mojag) yeang sseyang




os|e|buy-oaurigl..
ajeuoneuIslu| 8| ¥

133418 §S3HONG 01 y

y1-L%e _ .
o0 29 |S! i =S= O SV
[]

il

Page 42




e
i s i e R Lt P e e

gL e
o T e e ]

osjejBuy-0dues |
sjeUCpEUIEI| 8]033,7 e = LA Ty U |

v

133418 SSIHONA 04

: ; T 133418 SSIHONA 01 v_
Q3s0doud|

“NOILYAZTE 18VE

o Rag

ONINNYId
aery Bamasc
] o

) L Rt et et B

1
i
f

[

A

L

B

o

4
I B G
R

u bt o

"\]‘/f
Yl
: f ,.
/‘J—\l_ll_ﬁ"'lr‘r\'_\l

{
i
i
i

Eugiing ag) jo
BpETE) Bunspe i o apes Bueg e
seBumya au sauAnG) PRIo LB A0

:seloN

Page 43




_A 133u1S SSIHONA 04

% & e AL |
\v.w_nuw _&%_uﬂ_ s

Mg ; B
1
T

Page 44




K e >

L ﬂ
[

~3 ¥

| ! B i
e < freyiers o1
&

pai = ===z M
i
il
U
||
¥ -
R

Page 45




3 1'UTT
:@_QM_&Q_W_

1334LS §S3HINA Ok M

__________________

il m
- e

i

“A 1331 SS3IHONA 04

|
j|
- a———

s o s 1 e
Fanlls

=

BB 30 O Y

o

N

Page 46




gz INF -

Notes:
Mo changes are baing mada to the
exlsting facades of the bullding,

Ere v ot mateny
- S Lt

o

Drming Titee
NORTH_SOUTH

ELEVATION_ PROPOSED
10 DUCHESS STREET

L'Ecole Internationale
Franco-Anglaise

L]
uuu-!a& weia Lid
b e .

[ ugugéug;m‘
Al

Page 47

>

10 DUCHESS STREET

K

D

10 DUCHESS STREET




This page is intentionally left blank



Agehda Item2

Item No.

2

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
29 September 2015

Classification
For Genera! Release

Report of Wards involved
Director of Planning St James's
Subject of Report 40-41 Pall Mall, London, SW1Y §JG
Proposal Demolition of 40 and 41 Pall Mali behind retained facades and
redevelopment to provide a building of basement, ground and five upper
floors comprising retail (Class A1) at part basement and part ground
floor levels with the remainder of the buiiding in use as four self-
contained residential flats {Class C3).
Agent Savills
On behalf of Pall Investments Ltd
Registered Number 14/10618/FULL TP/ PP No TP/10116
Date of Application 24.10.2014 Date 17.12.2014
amended/
completed
Category of Application Minor
Historic Building Grade Unlisted
Conservation Area St James's

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
{UDP} January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone

Within Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Outside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 49




/
|

)
| 4*@4\

f | -
b S

7

Survey with Otl'g:e permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s
. : Stationery Office. Data Source: 0 510 20Metres
City of Westminster | © Crown copyright and/or database right 2013. SR Eiaskaald







S SR e e e e et

Item No.

SUMMARY

40 and 41 Pall Mall are unlisted buildings of merit located within the St James's Conservation
Area. Permission is sought for the demolition of the buildings behind retained facades and
redevelopment to create a building comprising basement, ground and five upper floors. The
proposals would provide an enlarged retail unit at part basement and part ground ficor level
with the reminder of the building providing four residential flats and ancillary areas.

A substantial amount of objection has been received from the adjoining Army and Navy Club
and from occupiers of the existing building.

The key issues are:

+» The impact of the proposals on the character and appearance of the conservation area.
+ The impact of the proposals on the amenity of neighbouring occupiers.

The redevelopment of Nos. 40 and 41 are considered acceptable in design and conservation
area terms as is its impact on amenity of neighbouring occupiers. The proposed development
is considered to comply with relevant policies in the Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies (City Plan).

CONSULTATIONS

HISTORIC ENGLAND
Authorisation given to determine as seen fit.

WESTMINSTER SOCIETY
No objection.

ST JAMES'S CONSERVATION TRUST

Supports the Army and Navy Club and objects to the increased height and bulk, loss of
privacy and loss of light. The proposals would conflict with the St. James's Special Policy Area
status by harming the reputation of the Club and the enjoyment of Ciub users.

BUILDING CONTROL
The method of construction is acceptable.

CLEANSING MANAGER
No objection subject to conditions.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection subject to conditions.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
One cycle parking space should be provided for the retail use. If the retail unit is to be used as
a food retailer, a Servicing Management Plan should be required.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

No. Consulted: 64, Total No. of Replies: 22.

Letters have been received from and on behalf of one commercial and two residential
occupiers within the application site and from a neighbouring office occupier. Letters have also
been received from and on behalf of the Army and Navy Club and its members. The
responses raise the following concerns and objections.

Page 52



ltem No.
2

Design

« The increase in height and bulk of the development would be harmful;
« The proposals would represent overdevelopment;
s The residential entrance would create a dead frontage.

Amenity

* Increased height and bulk would result in a loss of light, increased overshadowing and
increased sense of enclosure to the Club;

s The terraces and additional windows would result in a loss of privacy and loss of security
to the Club.

Land Use
¢ Lack of mix in unit sizes;

« Lack of outdoor amenity space;
¢ Query whether the Council protects offices.

Other

e Concern over noise, vibration, dust and disruption during construction;

« Request to delay works until nearby redevelopment is completed;

» Office occupier requests works he undertaken outside normal office hours;

¢ The Club requests works do not take place before 10.00hrs, between 12.00-14.30hrs or

after 17.30hrs.
The proposals would prejudice the potential for redevelopment of the Club in the future;
» Residential accupiers within the application site hold life interest/assured tenancy and
seek re-housing;
Reference is made to the Landlord and Tenant Act;
» No provision to replace the existing cafe operator;
+ Query why no full height extract duct is provided.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

40-41 Pall Mall consists of two adjacent unlisted buildings located on the narthern side of Pall
Mall close to the junction with St James’s Square. To the east of the site is the Army and Navy
Club and to the west is Nos.42-43 Pall Mall which has recently been redeveloped to provide
retail and residential.

No.40 dates from the 1850s and No.41 is dated from the 1870s. Neither building is listed but
the two facades contribute positively to the character of the St James'’s Conservation Area.
Both buildings comprise of basement, ground and five upper floors, albeit No.41 is taller by
approx.3.5m. The buildings share a central stair core which links the different levels between
the twe properties.

The ground floor of No.41 contains a cafe (mixed Class A1/A3/A5). The ground floor of No.40
contains a vacant unit for which the history is unclear but appears to have last been used by
an architectural design and construction business. Existing offices (Class B1) are located at
basement and first to third floor levels and three self-contained residential flats (Class C3) are
located at fourth and fifth floor levels.

Page 53



et iR L gt et e e e

Hem No.

4,2 Relevant History

13 March 2012 - Permission granted for the continued use of the ground floor of 41 Pall Mall
as a sui generis mixed retail/cafe/takeaway (Class A1/A3/AB).

13 February 2012 - Permission granted for the redevelopment of Nos.42-43 Pall Mall behind
retained facade at No.42 to provide a building of basement, ground and five upper floors, use
of part basement and part ground floors for retail purposes and the upper floors as four
residential flats comprising 3 x 3 bed and 1 x 4 bed units.

THE PROPOSAL

Permission is sought for the demolition of both buildings behind retained facades which
includes the removal of the fifth floor extensions and redevelopment to create a building
comprising basement, ground and five upper floor levels {part sixth floor to No.40). Alterations
are also sought to introduce traditional shopfronts.

The replacement building would comprise of a retail unit (Class A1) at part basement and part
ground floor levels with the remainder of the building containing four self-contained residential
flats comprising 3 x 3 bed and 1 x 4 beds (Class C3). The replacement building would include
plant, cycle and refuse storage within the basement and a modest plant and ventilation
housing at roof level.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS

6.1 Land Use

Existing (m2) Proposed (m2) Change (+ or —
m2)
Office 456 0 - 456
Residential 423 1,081 + 658
Retail 112 185 +73
Total 991 1,266 + 275

6.1.1 Loss of Offices

The proposals would result in the loss of office floorspace amounting to 456m2 within the
CAZ. The change of use needs to be assessed in the context of Policy S47 of the City Plan
which advises that ‘when considering development proposals, the Council will take a positive
approach that reflects the presumption in favour of sustainable development contained in the
National Planning Policy Framework... to secure development that improves the economic,
social and environmental conditions in the area.’

Paragraph 51 of the NPPF advises that local planning autherities should normally approve
planning applications for change of use to residential and any associated development from
commercial buildings (currently in the B use class) where there is an identified need for
additional housing in that area, provided that there are not strong economic reasons why such
development would be inappropriate.

Whilst there would be a net reduction in office floorspace and employment as a result of the
development, there is no evidence to suggest that the economic impact of the proposals on
this part of Pall Mall, the St James's area or the City as a whole would be sufficiently harmfut
in this instance to withhold permission. The change to increase residential use would provide
social benefits with the provision of a net increase of one residential unit and all four units

being family sized.
3 amly Page 54



Item No.
2

6.1.2 Residential Use

Two residential occupiers within the application site hold life interest/assured tenancy.
Objections have been raised on the grounds that alternative comparable accommodation
should be secured. A request has been made for the Council to require the applicant to enter
into a legal agreement to ensure an existing occupier is re-housed. This legal agreement is
sought by the objector on the basis that the separate private legal agreement between the
applicant and tenant is unlikely to be resolved prior to determination of the application.

Officers have sought legal opinion on this peoint, and whilst we sympathise with the personal
position of the existing tenants, the matter of securing alternative accommodation, through the
Landlord and Tenancy Act or by other means, is considered to be a private matter between
the respective parties and it is entirely appropriate that this is dealt with outside of the planning
application process.

Policy S14 of the City Plan and Policy H3 of the UDP seek to maximise the amount of land or
buildings in residential use. The introduction of an additional residential unit on site wouid help
the Council meet its housing target and is welcomed in policy terms. The mix of the residential
provided on site would be 3 x 3 bed and 1 x 4 bed units.

The residential provision is less than 1000m2 and does not trigger a requirement to provide
affordable housing. The units proposed would range in size between 171m2 (three bed) to
336m2 (four bed). Although large, the units are typical for this type of development and are
not considered to be oversized. it could be possible to increase the number of residential units
on site, however, given the location of the access core, this would likely to result in residential
flats which would be wholly north facing. It is considered that a request to increase the unit
numbers could not be reasonably sustained in this instance.

The flats would all be dual aspect and would receive acceptable levels of natural light for this
urban location. All units comply with the London Plan housing minimum space standards and
all bedrooms are over the minimum 8m2 requirement. The Council wants to encourage more
families to move into and stay in the City by providing more family sized housing. Policy H5 of
the UDP requires that 33% of housing units be family sized (being three or more bedrooms).
All of the proposed units are family sized which is considered acceptable.

As part of housing developments, Policy H10 of the UDP normally expects the provision of
amenity space. The policy recognises that this can be met through the use of halconies and
roof terraces on sites within CAZ. Only the top floor maisonette includes outdoor amenity
space in the form of two roof terraces to the front of the building. An additional terrace was
proposed at rear fifth floor level but this has subsequently been omitted following concerns
raised by the Club. Given the dense urban location of the site, the inability to increase outdoor
amenity space to the front of the building, and the enclosed north facing rear aspect, the level
of outdoor amenity space provided is considered acceptable in this instance.

Background noise levels in this area of the City can be high. Policy ENV6 of the UDP states
that residential developments are required to provide adequate protection from existing
background noise. Environmental Health officers have confirmed that subject to the imposition
of safeguarding conditions, it is considered that sufficient measures can be put into place to
mitigate against internal and external noise.

6.1.3 Retail Use

The proposal would result in the loss of a retail type premises at No.40, although the planning
history of this unit does not conclusively confirm it as having a lawful Class A1 use. It appears
that the unit was last in use by an architectural and building company. The proposal would
also resuit in the loss of a mixed ClassPAag@A55afé at No.41.



item No.
2

Permission is sought for a single retail unit (Class A1) amounting to 185m2 which amounts to
more than the two existing units combined. This would represent 73m2 of additional retail
floorspace and is considered compliant with Policy S21 which seeks to protect existing A1 and
non-A1 retail uses.

Objections have been received on behalf of the current café operator on the grounds that their
operation will not be replaced. Planning legislation cannot protect individual occupiers, and
instead can only have regard to the use classes in which they operate. It would be
unreasonable to withhold permission on the ground that the café operator is not to be
reinstated. In any event, the replacement retail as part of the scheme is for a Class A1 use
rather than A1/A3/A5 café operation.

Comments have been received with regard to the lack of a replacement full height extract
duct. The proposal does not include a full height duct due to the replacement retail unit being
a Class A1 shop. A Class A3 ar A5 unit is not proposed, and it is these uses that would
normally involve cooking and the requirement of a duct.

The point has been raised that the residential entrance to No.41 would create a dead
frontage. The proposal is similar to that implemented next door at Nos.42-43 where one
shopfront is used as the entrance lobby for the residential flats and the other shopfront is used
for an enlarged retail unit. Given the application proposes an increase in retail floorspace,
improvements to the shopfronts and that site has existing dead frontage, the proposals are
considered acceptable in this regard.

8.2 Townscape and Design

Nos.40 and 41 are not listed buildings but are considered to be unlisted buildings of merit and
contribute positively to the character of the St James's Conservation Area. The main
consideration in design terms is the proposed demolition of the buildings behind the retained
front facades.

The facades of both Nos.40 and 41, whilst not listed, are positive features of Pall Mall. Behind
the facades, the buildings have been substantially altered in the 1950s. The rear facades do
not retain the interest of the front and therefore the proposed demolition behind the front
facades is considered acceptable in principle.

The rebuilt rear building line extends further than existing, however, it has been designed to
closely replicate two projecting wings, which helps to break up the overall mass. At roof level,
mansards are proposed to both buildings, set back behind the existing retained facade. Both
are considered in keeping with the buildings overall appearance and similar to alterations that
have previously been allowed to buildings along Pall Mall.

The proposed redevelopment is considered to preserve the character and appearance of the
existing buildings and this part of the St James’s Conservation Area. Subject to conditions
requiring the submission of facing materials, a sample panel of brickwork and details of
windows and doors, the proposals are considered acceptable.

The new shopfronts which reinstate historically appropriate features are also considered in
keeping with the style and character of the buildings and area as a whole. The shopfront
works are considered acceptable, subject to a condition requiring the submission of additional
details on the construction and finish of the shopfronts.

Page 56



R . TN T

ltem No.
2

6.3  Amenity

Policy ENV13 of the UDP states that the Council will resist proposals that would result in a
material loss of daylight/sunlight, particularly to dwellings, and that devetopments should not
result in a significant increased sense of enclosure, overlooking or cause unacceptable
overshadowing. Similarly, Policy §29 of the City Plan aims to protect the amenity of residents
from the effects of development.

The nearest residential properties to the site are located adjoining the site at No.42-43 Pali
Mall. Objections have not been received from these residential properties. The remainder of
the surrounding properties are in commercial use. These include the large office building to
the rear at 20 St. James's Square and the Army and Navy Club adjoining the site to the east
and to the rear which includes a large roof terrace. A large amount of objection has been
received from the Club on the grounds of loss of light, increased overshadowing, increased
sense of enclosure and loss of privacy.

The redeveloped No.41 will be similar in height to the existing with a replacement mansard.
The redeveloped No.40 would include an additional roof storey increasing in height by approx.
3.5m to match the height of No.41 and the adjoining Nos.42-43. The closet wing to the rear of
No.40 would also be increased by a single storey.

The current building line to the rear will, on the whole, decrease at ground and first floor levels
with the relocation of an internal lightwell to the rear boundary of the site. From second to
fourth floor levels the rear building line will be altered with the closet wing to the rear of No.40
increasing in width by approx.1m and the closet to No.41 increasing in width by approx. 0.5m.
The depth of the closet wing at No.40 would remain the same and the depth of the closet wing
to No.41 would be reduced by approx.300mm. The rear building line in between the closet
wings would increase in depth by approx.3.7m.

6.3.1 Daylight and Sunlight/‘Overshadowing/Sense of Enclosure

Policy S28 of the City Plan seeks to resist proposals that result in an unacceptable material
loss of residential amenity. Policy ENV 13 of the UDP seeks to resist proposals which result in
a material loss of daylight/sunlight, particularly to existing dwellings and education buildings.
In addition, developments should not result in a significant increase in the sense of enclosure
or overlooking, or cause unacceptable overshadowing, particularly on gardens, public open
space or on adjoining buildings, whether in residential or public use.

Given the orientation and scale of the proposals, it is considered that the only residential
dwellings neighbouring the site at Nos.43-44 would not experience a material loss of light,
increase in overshadowing or increased sense of enclosure as a result of the proposals.

In policy terms it is clear that commercial premises are not afforded the same protection as
residential properties. Notwithstanding this, the Army and Navy Ciub does include an element
of residential occupancy by members of the type akin to a hotel service. Windows to these
boarding rooms is located to the north east of the application site and the windows face south
west. The roof terrace which serves the Club’s bar is also located behind to the north of the
application site.

Officers consider that the Club is a non-domestic use which has a reasonable expectation of
daylight and sunlight, similar to that of a hotel. However, the windows which serve the
boarding rooms are set back from the application site by the depth of the roof terrace and are
substantially screened by the Club itself which adjoins the application site to the east being
two storeys taller than the proposed development. it is considered that the application site is
orientated in such a way and located s fficientsgi%ant from these windows to ensure there is
no unacceptable loss of light or increaé@-% f enclosure.



ltem No.

With regard to the terrace which serves the Club bar, it is acknowledged that this is a valued
space for members, however, given the modest increase in height to No.40 by approx. 3.5m
and the increase in depth of the building line by aprox.3.7m which is set between the two
projecting closet wings, it is considered that there would not be a sufficiently detrimental loss
of light, increase in overshadowing or sense of enclosure to preclude the continued use of this
space.

6.3.2 Privacy

Palicy ENV13 of the UDP seeks to resist development which would result in an unacceptable
degree of overlooking. Once again the most sensitive area in this respect would be the
residential dwellings located within the adjoining Nos. 42-43. Given the orientation of the site
to the neighbouring dwellings and location of the proposed terraces to the front of the building,
the proposals will not result in an unacceptable loss of privacy.

Objections have been received from the Club on the grounds of loss of privacy in particular to
the terrace area. The concerns are intensified due to the potential security implications as
current and former armed forces personnel frequently use the terrace.

The terrace, when compared to the application site, is located at approx. third floor level. A
substantial amount of plant and ducting is located between the terrace and the application site
which is surrounded with a single storey timber plant screen which terminates at approx.
fourth floor level. Due to the level of existing screening, the majority of overlooking would
occur from the proposed fourth and fifth floor maisonette. The terrace is already overlooked by
the existing top floor flat within No.41.

The proposals will introduce additional windows to the rear elevation, although no windows
are located within the rear of the closet wing to No.40 which shares a boundary with the
terrace. From third to fifth floor levels, four bedrooms, a kitchen and a dining room could have
views towards the terrace. The majority of new windows in the rear elevation will face towards
a lower plant area, located beyond the roof terrace. No terraces or balconies are proposed to
the rear of the site.

The replacement building will continue to be used as private dwellings on the upper floors. it is
acknowledged that there will be an increase in overlooking from the new windows and
extension, however, the orientation of these windows and level of existing screening will to
some extent mitigate overlooking. The level of overlooking would be no more than one would
reasonably expect in such a dense urban environment and similar relationships are found
throughout the City. A large number of windows already overlook the terrace from the
surrounding office buildings. It is considered that the replacement building would not cause an
unacceptable degree of overlooking to the Club sufficient to justify refusing permission.

6.3.4 Noise

Given the level of separation between the site and neighbours, and typically the noisy nature
of this area, the potential for increased noise from the residential flats would not be sufficient
to justify refusing permission. '

New plant is proposed within the basement and at roof level. Environmental Health officers
have confirmed that they have no objection subject to the Council’s standard noise conditions
including a supplementary acoustic report to ensure compliance once the plant items have
been finalised.

Page 58



[P A i s a L R e R T

ltem No.

Subject to these conditions, it is considered that the plant will not result in noise nuisance or a
loss of neighbouring amenity. It is also considered that additional retail floorspace and
residential units, including roof terraces, would not result in an unacceptable level of noise to
the existing neighbouring properties.

With regard to construction impact, this is dealt with under Section 6.10 of this report.
6.4  Transportation/Parking
6.4.1 Car Parking

Policy TRANS23 requires, where appropriate and practical, the provision of off-street parking
for new residential developments. Given the site constraints, including the lack of vehicular
access into the application site, car parking is not provided as part of the proposals.

The policy states that the Council will normally consider there to be a serious deficiency where
additional demand would result in 80% or more of available legal on-street parking spaces.
The evidence of the Council’s most recent parking survey in 2011 indicates that parking
occupancy of iega! parking spaces within a 200m radius of the site is 54% at night and 1%
during the day.

Although the introduction of two additional residential units in this area without off-street
parking or on-street parking restraint would likely increase the stress levels, the Highways
Planning Manager has advised that the potential on-street parking generated could be
absorbed into the surrounding street network.

6.4.2 Cycle Parking

Seven secure cycle parking spaces are to be provided for the residential units at basement
level. Ideally one cycle parking space should be provided for the retail unit, however, given the
limited floorspace it is not considered reasonable to require its provision in this instance.

6.4.3 Servicing

Policy TRANS 20 of the UDP generally requires servicing to be provided off-street. Servicing
for development is to be undertaken on-street with delivery vehicles temporarily waiting on
Pall Mall, as per the existing arrangement. The Highways Planning Manager has stated that
the servicing requirements are likely to be similar to the existing situation. A condition is
recommended to secure the submission of a Servicing Management Plan in the event that the
retail unit is to be used by a food retailer.

6.5 Economic Considerations

The proposal is in accordance with the UDP and the economic benefits generated by the
increase in retail floorspace and new residential units are welcomed.

6.6 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

Access

All thresholds into both the retail and residential areas will be designed as level access. A
mechanical lift will provide access across all floors. The residential units at first to third floor
levels all have a split level element due to the staggered window positions to the front
elevations of Nos. 40 and 41. Short stairs are designed to be wide enough to retrofit a stair lift
should this be required. The access arrangements are considered acceptable.

Page 59



Item No.
2

Refuse

Policy ENV12 of the UDP requires the provision of suitable facilities for waste storage and
recycling in new developments. The waste store for the residential and commercial unit will be
stored at basement level. It is recommended that the provision of this storage is secured by

condition.
6.7 London Pian

The application is not referable to the Mayor and is not considered to raise strategic issues of
any significance.

6.8 National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government’s planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government's existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.9 Planning Obligations
Not applicable.
6.10 Otherissues

Future Club development

The Club has raised concern with regard to the proposals prejudicing any future
redevelopment opportunities of the Club in the future. Each application must be considered on
its own merits. The current application cannot be reasonably withheld on the basis that a
future application on an adjoining site may be submitted.

Construction

The proposal does not include basement excavation. The fagade retention structure relies on
flying shores and ladder beams spanning between the retained party walls. Building Control
has confirmed that this appears well designed. The permanent structure behind the retained
fagade is a reinforced concrete frame founded on a new basement slab.

With regards to noise, vibration, dust and disruption from construction, the worst effects of
these can to some degree be mitigated by the careful management of the site. Much of this
can be negotiated and agreed outside of the planning process with other mechanisms such as
through the Party Wall Act.

Page 60



Item No.
2

An Informative is recommended to encourage the applicant to join the Considerate
Constructors Scheme. The Council’s standard condition to control hours of building work is
recommended which ensures works can only be carried out between 08.00 and 18.00
Monday to Friday, between 08.00 and 13.00 on Saturdays and not at all on Sundays, bank
holidays or public holidays. 1t is not considered reasonable to restrict the hours of work further.

6.11 Conclusion

The demoiition of Nos.40 and 41 behind retained fagades is considered acceptable to provide
a mixed use development that will complement the character and appearance of the
conservation area. The principle of new residential units in this location is acceptable and the
scheme is considered acceptabie in terms of its impact on the amenity of surrounding
oceupiers.

In all other respects the proposals are considered acceptable in land use, design and amenity
terms and therefore planning permission is recommended for approval.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

2N WD

13.
14.

Application form.

Letter from English Heritage dated 13 January 2015.

Letter from the Westminster Society dated 20 January 2015.

Letter from the St. James's Conservation Trust dated 17 August 2015.
Memorandum from Environmental Health dated 9 January 2015.
Memorandum from Cleansing Manager dated 9 January 2015.
Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 20 January 2015.
Letter from Building Control dated 2 September 2015.

Letter from occupier of 45 Pall Mall dated 21 January 2015.

. Letters on behalf of the occupier of 4th-5th fioor flat 40 Pall Mall dated 21, 27 January, 2 February

and 14 August 2015.

. Letters on behalf of the St James Cafe at 40 Pall Mall dated 28 January and 2 February 2015.
. Letters from and on behalf of the Army and Navy Club dated 28 January, 25 March, 29 April, 14

July, 19 August and 2 September 2015

Letter on behalf of the occupier of 4th floor 40-41 Pall Mall dated 28 January 2015.

Letters from members of the Army and Navy Club dated 19 (x4), 20 (x2), 21 (x2), 26, 27 August
and 1 September 2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT VINCENT NALLY ON 020 7641 5947 OR BY
FAX 020 7641 2339 OR BY E-MAIL — vnally@westminster.gov.uk

j\d_wpdocsishori-te\sci2015-03-28Viem2 doc\0
21/09/2015

Page 61



o e e e o e A A D e o L

14/10618/FULL
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 40-41 Pall Mall, London, SW1Y 5JG

Proposal: Demoilition of 40 and 41 Pall Mall behind retained facades and redevelopment to
provide a building of basement, ground and five upper floors comprising retalil (Class
A1) at part basement and part ground floor levels with the remainder of the building
in use as four self-contained residential flats (Class C3).

Plan Nos: 4046(LOY001; 4046(EX)001D; 4046(EX)002D; 4046(EX)003D; 4046(EX)004D;
4046(EX)005D; 4046(EX)006D; 4046(EX)007D; 4046(EX)008C; 4046(EX)009D;
4046(EX)010D; 4046(EX)011D; 4046(EX)012D; 4046(EX)013C; 4046(EX)015;
4048(EX)016; 4046(EX)017; 4046(EX)018; 4046(EX)019; 4046(EX)020;
404B8(EX)021; 4046(EX)022; 4046(EX)023; 4046(EX)024; 4046(EX)025;
4046(EX)026; 4046(EX)027; 4046(EX)028; 4046(EX)029; 4046(EX)030;
4046(EX)031; 4046(EX)032; 4046(SK)0011; ; 4048(SK)002G; ; 4046(SK)003G;
4046(SK)0041; 4048(SK)005F; 4046(SK)006E; 4046(SK)007B; 4046(SK)008B;
4046(SK)009C; 4046(SK)010B; 4046(SK)011; 4046(SK)012A; 4046(SK)013B;
4046(SK)14C; 4046(SK)015; L(14)01P1; L(14)02P1; BRE Daylight/Sunlight Report
dated October 2014; Sustainability Statement; Preliminary M&E Services
Description; Historic Building report dated October 2014; Noise Impact Assessment
Ref: 102792 .ph.Issue1; Design and Access Statement RevB.

Case Officer:  Vincent Nally Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 5947

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

o it hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
3 listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the

:0D.on Saturday; and
holidays and public holidays.

Reason:
To protect the environment o
Westminster's City Plan: Stre

3 Before anyone moves into the property, ;
materials for recycling shown on drawing n

I You must clearly mark them
and make them available at all times to evefy 212

C14FB)
=

Reason: NG
. To protect the environment and provide suitable storage s set out in 544 of

Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted Noyt cang ENV 12 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted pdgyéﬂgzgw_ :



14/10618/FULL

You must provide each cycle parking space shown on the approved drawings prior to
occupation. Thereafter the cycle spaces must be retained and the space used for no other
purpose without the prior written consent of the local planning authority.

Reason:
To provide cycle parking spaces for people using the development as set out in TRANS 10 of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

You must hang all doors or gates so that they do not open over or across the road or pavement.
(C24AA)

Reason:

In the interests of public safety and to avoid blocking the road as set out in S41 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and TRANS 2 and TRANS
3 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R24AC)

All new work to the outside of the building must match existing original work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction and finished appearance. This applies unless
differences are shown on the drawings we have approved or are required by conditions to this
permission. {C26AA)

Reason.

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St James's Conservation Area. This is as set out
in $25 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of samples of the facing materials you will use, including
glazing, and elevations and roof plans annotated to show where the materials are to be located.
You must not start any work on these parts of the development until we have approved what
you have sent us. You must then carry out the work using the approved materials. (C26BC)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St James's Conservation Area. This is as set out
in $25 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of a sample panel of brickwork which shows the colour,
texture, face bond and pointing. You must not start work on this part of the development until
we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry out the work according to the
approved sample. (C27DB)

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this building and to make sure the
development contributes to the character and appearance of the St James's Conservation Area.
This is as set out in 825 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and DES 1 and paras 10.108 to 10.146 of our Unitary Development Plan that
we adopted in January 2007. (R27AC)

Page 63



10

11

14/10618/FULL
You must submit detailed drawings at a scale of 1:10 and sections at 1:5 of the following parts
of the development:

i} Windows,
it} Doors,
iii) Shopfront, including proposed finishes.

You must not start work on these parts of the development until we have approved what you
have sent us. You must then carry out the works according to the approved details.

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St James's Conservation Area. This is as set out
in 8§25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must not carry out demolition work unless it is part of the complete development of the site.
You must carry out the demolition and development without interruption and according to the
drawings we have approved. (C28BB)

Reason:

To maintain the character of the St James's Conservation Area as set out in 525 and S28 of
Westminster's City Plan; Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 and DES 9 (B)
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007 and Section 74(3) of the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990. (R28AC)

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will not contain tones or will not
be intermittent, the 'A' weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery {including
non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a peint 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise leve!l is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LAS0, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will contain tones or will be
intermittent, the 'A' weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including non-
emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Gouncil. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(3) Following installation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in writing to the City
Council for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subsequent measurement data of the
installed plant, including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include:

(a) A schedule of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application;

(b) Locations of the plant and machinery and associated: ducting; attenuation and damping
equipment;

(¢} Manufacturer specifications of sclgrﬁigeé'nisszpns in octave or third octave detail;



12

13

14

14/10618/FULL
(d) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affected window
of it;
(e) Distances between plant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating features
that may attenuate the sound leve! received at the most affected receptor location;
(f) Measurements of existing LA90, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window referred to in (d) above (or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its lowest during hours when the plant and equipment will operate. This
acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement
methodology and procedures;
(g) The lowest existing L A90, 15 mins measurement recorded under (f) above;
{h) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that plant and equipment
complies with the planning condition;
(i) The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the plant and equipment.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 6 (1), (8) and (8) and ENV 7 {(A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in 32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is included so that applicants may ask subsequently
for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise levels reduce at any time
after implementation of the planning permission.

No vibration shall be transmitted to adjoining or other premises and structures through the
building structure and fabric of this development as to cause a vibration dose value of greater
than 0.4m/s (1.75) 16 hour day-time nor 0.26 m/s (1.75) 8 hour night-time as defined by BS
£472 (2008) in any part of a residential and other noise sensitive property.

Reason:

As set out in ENVS6 (2) and (6} of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007, to ensure that the development is designed to prevent structural transmission of noise or
vibration.

The design and structure of the development shall be of such a standard that it will protect
residents within it from existing external noise so that they are not exposed to levels indoors of
more than 35 dB LAeq 16 hrs daytime and of more than 30 dB LAeq 8 hrs in bedrooms at night.

Reason:

As set out in ENV6 (4) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and
the related Policy Application at sections 9.84 to 9.87, in order to ensure that design, structure
and acoustic insulation of the development will provide sufficient protection for residents of the
development from the intrusion of external noise.

The design and structure of the development shall be of such a standard that it will protect
residents within the same building or in adjoining buildings from noise and vibration from the
development, so that they are not exposed to noise levels indoors of more than 35 dB LAeq 16
hrs daytime and of more than 30 dB LAeq 8 hrs in bedrooms at night.

Reason:

As set out in ENV6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and the
related Policy Application at section 9.76, in order to ensure that design, structure and acoustic
insulation of the development will provide sufficient protection for residents of the same or
adjoining buildings from noise and vibration from elsewhere in the development.

Page 65



15

16

17

18

19

14/10618/FULL
You must apply to us for approval of details of a supplementary acoustic report demonstrating
that the plant will comply with the Council's noise criteria as set out in Condition 11 and 12 of
this permission. You must not start work on this part of the development until we have approved
what you have sent us.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels.

You must apply to us for approval of sound insulation measures to demonstrate that the
residential units wili comply with the Council's noise criteria set out in Condition 13 and 14 of
this permission. You must not start work on this part of the development until we have approved
what you have sent us. You must then carry out the work according to the details approved
before the residential units are occupied and thereafter retain and maintain.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHC Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 6 (1}, (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels.

You must apply to us for approval of details of all ventilation systems, flues and plant associated
with the residential use. You must not start work on the relevant part of the development until
we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry out the work according to these
details prior to occupation.

Reason:

As set out in ENVB (4) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and
the related Policy Application at sections 9.84 to 9.87, in order to ensure that design, structure
and acoustic insulation of the development will provide sufficient protection for residents of the
development from the intrusion of external noise.

If the Class A1 retail unit hereby approved is to be used by a food retailer, you must submit a
detailed Servicing Management Plan for the approval of the City Council before occupation of
the Class A1 retail unit. The plan must include details of the management of waste, delivery
vehicles, number of deliveries, time of deliveries and how deliveries will be managed. The Class
A1 use must then operate in accordance with the approved Servicing Management Plan.

Reason:

To make sure that the use will not cause nuisance for people in the area. This is as set out in
$24 S$29 and S32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (RO5GB)

You must not use areas of roof at rear fourth and fifth floor levels for sitting out or for any other
purpose. You can however use the roof to escape in an emergency. (C21BA)

Reason:
To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties. This is as set out

Page 66

et o e nen . B



et i " e N g B T e e e S

14/10618/FULL
in $29 and S32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 and ENV 13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R21BC)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

You will have to apply separately for a licence for any structure that overhangs the road or
pavement. For more advice, please phone our Highways section on 020 7641 2642. (I10AA)

We recommend you speak to the Head of the District Surveyors' Services about the stability
and condition of the walls to be preserved. He may ask you to carry out other works to secure
the walls. Please phone 020 7641 7240 or 020 7641 7230. (I122AA)

You must apply for a licence from our Highways Licensing Team if you plan to block the road or
pavement during structural work to support the building. Your application will need to show why
you cannot support the building from private land. For more advice, please phone 020 7641
2560. (I36AA)

When carrying out building work you must do alf you can to reduce noise emission and take
suitable steps to prevent nuisance from dust and smoke. Please speak to our Environmental
Health Service to make sure that you meet all requirements before you draw up the contracts
for demolition and building work.

Your main contractor should also speak to our Environmental Health Service before starting
work. They can do this formally by applying to the following address for consent to work on
construction sites under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974.

24 Hour Noise Team
Environmental Health Service
Westminster City Hall

64 Victoria Street

London

SW1E 6QP

Phone: 020 7641 2000
Qur Environmental Health Service may change the hours of working we have set out in this

permission if your work is particularly noisy. Deliveries to and from the site should not take
place outside the permitted hours unless you have our written approval. (I50AA)

Page 67



14/10618/FULL
Your proposals include demolition works. If the estimated cost of the whole project exceeds
£300,000 (excluding VAT), the Site Waste Management Plan (SWMP) Regulations 2008
require you to prepare an SWMP hefore works begin, to keep the Plan at the site for inspection,
and to retain the Plan for two years afterwards. One of the duties set out in the Regulations is
that the developer or principal contractor "must ensure, so far as is reasonably practicable, that
waste produced during construction is re-used, recycled or recovered” (para 4 of the Schedule
to the Regulations). Failure to comply with this duty is an offence. Even if the estimated cost of
the project is less than £300,000, the City Counci! strongly encourages you to re-use, recycle or
recover as much as possible of the construction waste, to minimise the environmental damage
caused by the works. The Regulations can be viewed at www.opsi.gov.uk.

You are encouraged to join the nationally recognised Considerate Constructors Scheme. This
commits those sites registered with the Scheme to be considerate and good neighbours, as well
as clean, respectful, safe, environmentally conscious, responsible and accountable. For more
information please contact the Considerate Constructors Scheme directly on 0800 783 1423,
siteenquiries@ccscheme.org.uk or visit www.ccscheme.org.uk.

Conditions 11 and 12 control noise from the approved machinery. It is very important that you
meet the conditions and we may take legal action if you do not. You should make sure that the
machinery is properly maintained and serviced regularly. (I182AA)

Page 68



e —n

?&Mﬁ%@:ﬁﬂ%ﬁiﬁi uig| i D w0 pasodoid sy I[N [IBd uoiens|3 Bunsp sy [IBIN IIed UONEAD[T
P S YN FLOE O P e m—— e — e — TN TIASFIN N BTI0 AN ONV AR SHL T TV ON X O T L ON 1%3:..!%7«..5:
ainjoayyoe sinep [ned 4 1 o ’ i
s et § T g Jes S Tk g il u..l...._..hln..u....u....,w....... = et ._u..,“._ R s P T e
i i1nmy s s 15 B Ty i e e b - e =
T
$}00HYDIO0 V4N e -n ] _
T ey [ LR T T = T T = = - “_—u 1_
souRiUS puB 2 o | H_
03 kg N WO oM SIS |8 | " i - et 0
BalR AU} LM ; ik 1
3 900 (MS) 9¥0F suceor usasi . _
% doys mau i [ i
pesodaid — | & = __ Ti-0
BulisXE/Pasodold Sy UONENSE U0l SR
iz B | panowal | 4
PI] SIUBWISAAU] [[BI IIEd oo |
] | T 00 p— 3
rd¥ LS | f— ﬁmu_aoﬁ | ==
uopuoT - () =
Jjsulsap | e pasodoly | =
1B lled L-0% L i ks | — -
iy P A L | i
= — | T -
ONINNYd §= = |
|
[ | [ !
I mi — =
| |
IT _ - I
e Bomaagg | FLOZTB0T HEY 3 _
|
" - | e
_ \ " _-— In m m
| | :
|
._ o - cah _ =
| |
pauEal | i el ; ——
apeoe) Buyspg _ = |
I ﬁ : m : : :
| |
; = i Iﬂ__w _ 1 ]
| |
Auooeq passaasl \
0} si00p a_eao.\ - ¥ |
Bupsixe yorew o} \ﬂ- . L, MR - __
srodsaing Bupppng i b | __"
P11 sdsains DAV . q pepinoud I [eq
) Bfiog BUOIS | T
uogewajul ABAINS U0 pased SBUMRI] g oo o onno :
sewopu auy pooq — | _ __ i m _
00y pIEsUBY BIEIS : iy
JO0H P |fMMf J-l..\l._ul_l |  — , g ﬂ”ﬂmﬁm.ﬁm W et Dl

SjUan 58 Posn YIRS
ABLILURE mau pasodold

\:

%ﬂm_xm o augino
Sa|BIIpU| BUl| pajog

, 8
™,

b

paueal e Ared
- pug Asuwiyo Buiseg

aueal (em Aed
pue Asuunyo Bupsixg

| oo Bupniou! 'panowsa) ag o}
L apeor} puiyaq 9303:m_ v . PBUmE |[EM A

_ = pug Asuwiyo Bug



Drawings ba;ed on survey information m..,mw'::..“mm
provdedty ABC Surveys Ltd S R LRI

COMMRCIMGNT OF WORR. AND) AN DHCHEPMIE, SEPOETED BACK.
Building Surveyors e,
S AR v B8 ACERPAED 536 RO MR, O T 015 12
AT ORI VAN PR (1-F 4RO TS DRMMNGE.
B 70 B DAD BN CERMCTION T AL DN GEMERS.
R B T ey e,

AL WO T DALY W TIE FEAIPEMINTA 5 B e FEGLATIONS
T A BT MMGAINAT.

|
|
| prmy and Nawy Club |
|
= |
as
FF EE GG AA
= = | =
' |
I Chimnay between |
! 41 and 40 Pall Mall i Party Wal betwsen
i #1and 42 Pall
|| Dotted line indicates Dofted line indicates : /
|| outine of proposed outline of proposed p

42 Pall Mall appraved in applications;

Rear Elevation

As Surveyed

[T
I

PLANNING

FraeaToe
40-41 Pall Mall
Westminster

London
SW1 4RJ

%Maﬂlnwmer&s].td
Crwang i

Rear Elevation As Surveyed
Drawing Na:

046 (EX) 011 D

=1 T by

Scobs 1 100GAL 50T Crochadty
NFA architects

Chariens) dachbects

o sl 5. Ptk Gt Frem.
54 Mt o e b C17 0FF
e kel 8

i eyl

paul davis architecture
© 2014 NFA Archiects Lid.

o COCLA S e e O S0 T PR

o e
LT e AV o e o v 13
e et a0 ST (T




Drawings based on survey information

providedby. 4 BC Surveys Ltd
Bullding Surveyors

Army and Navy Club
/
Datted line indicates

autline of existing roof line

Plant housing not
higher than existing building

Proposed new chimney
stacks used as vents

Air outlet
Plant Housing

Party Wall between
41 and 42 Pall Mall

Flat roof
behind parapet

Balcany
Air intake

HOTES
DR A E G TS DN I 4 DO AR,
1. CAEWEAJAR 443 LEVELY T8 CoEED O ST @Y OMTIICT N BEFOSE
CEMMRRCEMNT OF BT AN A OHSERMAIE SEPOETED BACK 13 1+

s HEPCRSLITY 394 G5 ACCEPTED PO S6RCFT) NSNS, M SITE CUE 10
MR AT RO T [epavi=y
ol Do B R B SEAD N CORAMCTIGN M1 L GTLER MR
NPNEVER [AS. ET AL A EPECYATICRL,

R WO 13 MY W 116 FESUSEMGHTS OF SO REGALATDNS
1 4D SLDEITARAS MRS L

42 Pall Mall approved in applications;
11-09678
11-09677
12-08143

PLANNING
XMIPEI% Mall
Westminster

London
SW1 4RJ

St
Pall Mall Investments Ltd

Rear Elevation As Proposed
4046 (SK) 010 B

e tmn . Dewy @

Scaka: 1 100EAL 1 50DAT Chocked by

NFA architects

Chastae
oo s, . ok Const Faem.
L. Pl el Wned 57 P

kel
)
paul davis architecture

© 2014 NFA Archibects Lid,




Ll el i

e s bt i, et SE st W it

Drawings based on survey information

povided by ABC Surveys Ltd
Hullding Surveyors

All internal load bearing and
non load bearing structure to
be demolished

A0nnn

o e e i

1

.. T

Existing
facade
ratained

e

8

Existing
shopfront
retained but
remadeled

HOL A1 PALLMALL \

Pag\e:?:n'm}l g e

be demalished

Section A-A
As Surveyed

HOTES
DR S G5 T RSN I 4 DOUST R
i CAGASIOMS 4863 LEVELY 16196 G0 NEITE Y DOMFRAC] G BEFOSE
SEAMRRCEMENT OF RIS A0 A OESCRERACES] REFORTES BACH 11 T
ARCHTEET,
o RERPOMSILITY B ACCEPT D FCR GRS NAEIRG TN S U 10
AT RTINS FRCA THE WA 5T [RARGL

P o 5 TG SEAD B4 CORUATION WITH AL OV GERERA.
ARARGEMIEN [RAN. T L A0 BPECFEATICN.

AL MO 113 COMLY W4 THE FECMIREENTE OF BULDING FETALATENE
R A TN ARG,

Dotted line indicates
outline of proposed

Crawang Typs:

PLANNING

40-41 Pall Mall
Westminster

London
SW1 4RJ

Chant
Pall Mall Investments Ltd

Section A-A As Surveyed
4046 (EX) 009 D

Drewn by, ED

NFA architects

Chstud hubuen
v Bk . 61 Py G Famn.
£ Michelus ol Waci. Kerk CT7 7

W o bl ok

B
paul davis architecture

© 2014 NFA Architects Lid.

8 S Ve DOOLAEAT G 4 i R T

e
Ve toneT 0
A e AN




Drawings based on survay infarmation

provded by A\RC Surveys Ltd
Building Surveyors

!

Praposed lift overrun
Datted line indicates
outling of existing \
Proposed 3"’ =
new balcony
Existing lacade
retainad and
plasterwork ,' I-B?h
and stone 1]
repairad L
oy Mo
Living Room
Retained
Facade a5 Living Room
fesTriy
Living Room
o
Private Entrance to
L R
Vaults containing
incoming senvices
to be surveyed

b-D

=
|
|

s el
| | -

"y
ek}

Fs

=
k.«
*

Dotted line indicates
outline of existing

/- Plant and air extract

T S e

i
vl
Lobby b e
ey
Hammayd
it it
oS o
Kt 3
- . hawns
Lobby
; 1
bLL
. IBedroom 3

e .

St (1| B

';_u.. '
il e

Yo7 Suite

Lﬂﬁvﬂ: WC

.-:‘-'

FETe N

i % U

#

LTI

MOTES
DIMDT SR O TR DAL 1 (LT A,
AL AGABACHE AT LEVELS T BE CHRIHED WP Y EOMIRACT.OR IR
OAMPAGRT O WORS AN A8 DISCPERARTIEN SEPCATED BACK 15 1o
TR
0 ASOASBLITY o 8 ACCERTEL SR SRR NAIAG 0N TE DL 10
LALLM PP RS T, A 5 AR

U Do [ T B SEAD 1N CORAMITION WITH L GTHER AR
ARAANGEMIENT DRAARS DT AL M SECRATICR,

AL MR 113 U Y WITH TG SETIREVENTS OF SULDIND RELATEN
0 A BRSNS AMSAEANT.

0 60 04 003014 [Hhctn Fosod

=3 Initals & Dale.  Modwcanons

Demwerng Type

PLANNING

Froyect Tite:

40-41 Pall Mall
Westminster
London

SW1 4RJ

Chortt.
Pall Mall Investments Ltd

Section A-A As Proposed
046 (SK) 008 B

Do waia | ODwenby ED

Scule 11005, 1 SHGA1 mx
NFA architects

Charnt
Tha Erich e 5L Machodas Gt P,
5L Hichshen of Wacke. b CI7 0FT
W s roch e

==
paul davis architecture

© 2014 NFA Architects Lid,




Drawings based an survay information

provided by \BC Surveys Ltd
Building Surveyors

HOTES
D O SEALE Y 718 DAL I N SOUBT R,
L DO 16 VB Gy SITE Y DA AT G PO
CORRBRCEENT OF Rk, a6 ANY CHSCSEPANCES AISTED BACK [ 1HE
O,
) FESPORGIBLITY A B ACCEED) FOR FRRORS ARG D O DL 13
Pk T-CORLIET: VARLATION FFACA TV ARCHIETA [P

T DR B TC B AT I CORARETION W AL CTVEH GERERAL
AN DM, T AL M EPUTPYAT L.

AL WP 1 COMPLY W11 T REILREAENTE OF BULONG REGULATIONS
1901 D BTN MeANCAANT

Outline of Army and Nawy Club

cC 0D
| =
e B R e N
outline of proposad TR R
! : |~ Dotted line
: I indicates
t ! outline of
_______ : : iy ? praposed
! Residential |
I
I
I
==l Al interal load bearing and
; b non load bearing structure to
' | be demolished
' Lobby 8 Residential
P ==
: e Existing facade
i retained
> 7 Lobby Office
J
f——=' 1
— Labby 050 offics
[ Section B-B
]
Lobby Office As Surveyed
Existing facade
retained
c Imml Mot Akt
— e
Irstals & Diata [ Mocteasons.
uﬁ‘ﬂn Erawrg Type.
Loblby Shop
PLANNING
Froject T,
40-41 Pall Mall
Westminster
London
SW1 4RJ
Labby Office w2 SQI Mall Investments Ltd
Dimwing Tl
Section B-B As Surveyed
Drawing Na:
R 4046 (EX) 010D
® s DD BaawEd Dty 8
Scaka 1:10040A, 1:50GA1 M!
mnhmwjﬁ( NOL 40 PALL MALL X_J’r PALL MALL NFA chrll.t?glf

T B B 91, Pachakes Cout Farm.

"= Allnternal Toad bearing and
non load bearing structure to

Page74™

10m

Vaults containing
incoming senvices
fo be surveyed

B Mhahalen 2l e Kend CT7 0PT

i

DRETEE T

paul davis architecture

© 2014 NFA Architects Lid.

UL S UMV DOSLAANT (X 4 e S 2311 TR

T T 3 1 AT | 5 SRS Ot SR N S XA

T DT 400 09 TR TR L 43T B ST, CART) M T
i ) AATs e PR USRS AT LT s ST TE




Drawings based on survey information

provided b ABC Surveys Ltd
Huilding Surveyors

Datted line indicate
autline of No.41 Pall Mall behin

Dotted line indicates
outline of existing

U

Qutline of Army and Navy Club

w

EE

1
'

[l

TARHIARTARTTARNTAAS

-

-—

i e

i

i

e

Vaults containing

MOTES

XM SEAE CFF TS DR 4 DO A,
AL DR OMS A LEVEL 1085 CHEDED DN B CON MACTON BEFCFE
COAMANCINRT O W, 400 AR (NSCPEPANCES REROSTED BACK 17 T
hcTE,

s RERPEASIEAITY a0 I ACCEITED PO 08 Wi O 5 L 7
P AT NS PR T ARCHTECT TGRS

ot DAL B T BE SEAT I CORARCTION Wit ALL GFHER GENESA
SPPANEVIENS (SR, [T .5 D PO

AL WO 153 CORLY WK THE SETIREMENTE OF PUADING e ATICNS
e

Dotted line indicates
outline of No.41 Pall Mall behind

Daotted line indicates
outline of existing

Facade retained

and stone repaired

Facade retained
and plasterwark
and stone repaired

Shopfront retained
and repaired

1o be surveyed

e
PLANNING
e
40-41 Pall Mall
Westminster
London

SW1 4RJ

=3
Pall Mall Investments Ltd

Section B-B As Proposed
4046 (SK) 009 C

T Faw 2018 Gimwnty ED

NFA architects
e

[ty
(e

paul davis architecture

© 2014 NFA Architects Lid

10m

BASDCOANAT I CMTETIL T SO SIFRCRT 0 H T r

T PP 3 o ANATICTS LT S48 T TP O
" ! i Byt PSR i 31 B (A ek T
L, e e MR T 8 e s B




s R S e, pakening sy . g
3 ue|d ool Wsweseg woy L S T Lo wo

P SR VN P02 D
ainoanuole siwep jned ~
o <
%ﬂﬂh! T AN DR AT 3HL x T TTVd OF TR % TN TV L O X TV TIVd 28 TN
SI28UY2I0 W4N Ey ) : = 929 L 4
o8y — _H__ __”_
1l
T

a 100 (x3) oroy

pafanng sy ue|d juswaseg
. Fupig

PIT SIUaLLISOAU [[EWY I[Ed =

saopues Bupwoou| \
rdv LS Buiureiuoo symep,
uopuo]
Jgjsuiugsap
BN lIed L¥-0F

e ] paysyawap eq

Ol P
l’-'.-l]“ | \

oo [[ ] [Jos

£-£]
L

b
dn

Page 76

paueial
Irem fymg

|bs gygg / Wbs gyg - iy [EuBIKg SS0ID
1bsggg [ Whsyg - sEaly uowwog
|bSESE / WhSEE - SBBIY UOWLUOY paiBug
{bsges ( WbssS - BN IIed Ly 30O
Jbsi9 [ wbsgg - |2 fied OF SO
100|4 uBweseg

SRR SUYQD  e—

SEAN UDWILIOD) s

SRANY UOWIIOD PAIRYS e pay oq —
e o) sunjonuys Guweeq peo| uou

pue Bupesq peo| [euisiu| Iy

paurEa) [fam Aeg

11 |
11 |
I |
| i _
1
| 000 o mraracn s vt o s 1 RS = o s | | — saodasing Fuppring
+ I3 28 ¥ g4 PVT SAQAINS DEV g nannond

=1 uoeLLciu Aaans uo paseq sBuwelg




L AN L b S L AL L
1 T e S I B o o Ay A S L e [ B

PSRN AN P02 D

e oy SRR T )

mﬂ.n.mmﬂ 21D V4N

a zoo (X3) svov
pafianing sy ueld J00|4 punaio

P suswisanu] e lled
o3

rdv s
uopuo
lgjsuiugsapg
BN lIed L¥-0F
sy iowlong

ONINNYd

add Buweuy
ssomapan | ang e

DA i Rasang ST TR O3 ¥
T ST By TISTTTEs O L]
e MRS vy HoTROsE O3 3

g aany|  ri0TBTAL Y 9

1bs LvEE [ wbs 1.2 - valy EwepG S80I
jbszie / WhsEZ - sealy UoWWOoD)
|bSOEE / WS | g - SEAlY UOWWDY Pasayg
Ibsgyg [ whsza - e Ied Ly IEeY
1bsgps [ wibsog - N I1ed o IEey

Ul J0oj punois

1Y —

SEANY UOWILLOD) s

SEAlY UOWILLOT) PAIRYS
hary

SIS (T P

TMCUYCRATLS (1w T3] SN NSy
AN {3403 T I MOLTRTNGD M G 8 L TR T

pafaning sy

wigL S ¥ £ 2 3 wg

pajpowai juondays Bunspg

ue|d Jool4 punoin
£
)
BITID AN O VY 3ML * TN T 08 DN % T TIVd Ly 'O * T TI¥d 2k 0N
44 33 99 vy a8
| =i = == pajapalual
| | woidoys Bupspeg
_ _ pauE)a) apese) Bulsng
_ | \
paursiel epeas) Buisya I alrsl Loy il
|

aa E\ll
vm.a_m:_sszam\

0 _H_VII

paysgowap aq
0} aimonys Buyesq peol uou
pue Buuesq peo| [Bweiul Iy

pauEal fem Aed

i .

paysijowsp aq
o) sumonys Buuesq peoj uou
\. pue Buusaq peo) [EuE Iy

Page 77

P¥1 mho_?:.—m Umd__ sAgy papaosd

uojeuLoiE Aswns uo paseq sBumesg

1



e o pakening sy e e e ™ -

e IO _\\J:J_
U-M;M-.ﬂi.l!lmd‘lhl ST AN ONY AU L V_A TN T 08 O v_n TV Tivd L O MA TN TIVG 2 0N e
LY )
Sjosiy2io 4d 33 99 L g8
o, o [—1 e ot ] =
TapwonD TWI0E | TR RO | |1
03 Ao ummg GH0Z 0 g _ _—
I
D moo mxwv w.vo.v _ “ peuEel spesey Buspg
oy pauels) speoe) Busg | 2 g1 ! iy gl . \
pefaning sy Ueld J0ol4 1siid H {
== i
P sjusuisanul e Iled b =
R N
rd¥ LS
uopuo]
IBjsuiLssp
W led Ly-0F
) ook
Paysjiowsp aq
OZ—ZZ(I_& o} sinjonuys Buueeq peo| uou
\. pue Buuesq peo) ELIBUl iy
e Y
2 LA
e e ]
IS SLCTRYINTD wORy |
e Bt
aa E B :n_.o 8
" 3
pourEia flew fieg \ ol
|
| I | el
| I | IreM A
I |
I |
PN
s Er I wwgnn | |jooy : -~
= H }
I |
b5 0922 { WD 12 - BalY [AUING $5019 __ _
1bs9| [ whsg| - seany uowwo)
jbs0gz / Wisgg - sealy UOWWO]) paleys
ibs1ag / wbsgs - B IR LY SO0
jbspgy fwibs |y - 1B IRd OF 33O
et SO A |
|
S|GENET SO0  — | e
SEANY UOUILOD) s
SEANY UOWILLOT) PRIEYS  e— e
ey
Paysiowsp aq
o aimanys Buuesq peo) uou
e pue Bueeq peo| Ewei Iy | 1 1
WIS NI S BN T SN OO DL SO T _ _ _
e s o b WAL vt 38 21 9 T s 11 |
D) 1w L RS SN R pauleial Jjem Ay 11 |
04 00 T A0 Dhbohr GUCRAY B0x 100 9 WV MBI O _ _ _
4. D B AR A il £ ST = =l — ==l saodsaing Jurprmg
i sy 2 2999 ki ge PYT S£9AINS DAV ¢ popuond
Ao ] uaEwIour Aans uo paseq sbupeig

P B AN PLOZ O Em_n_ 10014 ysdi4 wgy g v £ z 2 wg



4TS ) L B T L 8 27

P SN AN 0T @

alna)uoe swep |ned

]
A
g

1ok LW e
et 0] SRS G 4
[

S}o8{Y2I0 VAN

T P [T T

a #00 (X3) 9v0ov
oy Bummg
pafening sy ueld J00jd puooes

P sjususanu| ey n-.mm

ray LS
uopuoT
JBjsuILS
B lied Ly-0F
) sl

ONINNY1d

adiy Buamsg

jos 490z / wbs 26| - Baly Eueg SS0ID
jbs191 / whsg| - seany uowwog
Jbs0gz / Whsgg - sealy UoWWOD pareys
1bs 16 WSS - IR IIed L 3OYO
|bsg 19 / WbsAS - [[B [Bd OF SO

Ul J00|4 pucaag

SIGRIE] SO0 e—
SRANY UOWILOT) s
SRAIY UOWLLIOD PAITYS  e—

ST (T O

ALY ERTING 5 EBURCDSN S LN K00 L S T

BT P TS TN ISV s

TG0 BT TIY W W0 M v T 0L B e B

] LB L A TR, TRV

1 30 i 0 DAY ACAAIT W LYY 3 M ATRESHOASTE O

s

3 1L P I R ARCOK] AT S S ) PRI |

VLR S MICED A 4 ) SR 2 VLA (PO BRI T
v araam e

pafenng sy
Ue|d Jool4 puooss

BT WAV O ANHY 3HL ¥ IR T O O x T Tivd Ly 'O % IV Ti¥d 2 TN
Er) 33 99 L a4
s s s
11
11
1 paurelal apeoe) Duisig
paural epeoe) Bugspg ./ I \
Lvg Gt 1 Lz g@l
i e
i
paysaWwap 8q
o} aimongs Guueaq peaj uou
\. pue Bureaq peo| [euaiul iy
aa E _|_ aa
|
|
pouEIal [Em Aieg e
peumE|a
e Ay
[EL]
2 ] [Joo
e e —— ——
jooy
paysiowap aq
o) amongs Buueeg peoj uou -
pue Buyeeq peof iy iy |
BT AT O A 3HL
peurElal jem Auey | |
| |
| | |
— o | —  —
44 33 =9 ey &8

Page 79

szodasrng Furpping
PYT S£9AINS DAV 4 nannaid

UOELIOH Aanns uo paseq sbumeig



ss T 7 ) WYL ML Bl TR L S

SIS YN P02 O

ainoaliyoe siwep [ned

L]

k]

T g

D LU A AR TS

e L T
Dasawe)

§}28JIU2I0 V4N

=y [ e

a soo0 (x3) 9vor
‘op Bupmeig
pafenng sy hso_“_...,Ee.__._..._.._..D

PI SIuaWISaU] BN 18

rdy IMS
uopuo
IBISUIUSIAN
BN lied L¥-0v
L ki

ONINNY1d

Jadd) Buvamig

oo 3 ]
i A A FLOETORL O3
Preyel ST By FIOZETOL O3
voreowon

i PLOTETEL MY

jbs 2902 / wbs 26| - el [eUiEpg SSOID
Jbs|g} ( wibsg| - ALy UOWWEY

1bs0BE / WDSQE - $BBIY UOWLIOD PaIBYS
Jbs 165 / WbsSS - I[eW IBd Ly SO0
1bs5 18 / Wbs,S - W IBd OF SO

ueld JooH pauL

I

pakening sy
Ue|d 100|4 paYL

T AN Y A V_AI TIFH T O TN V_A TR T 1 ON IV_A TV T4 20 TN
dd g3 899 v a4
I
Bui _ _ﬁ paueles apeoe) Bunspg
poure|s) speoe) Buyised Sk il O \
N VESE I s
|

I

|
paysiowep &g
o} aumonys Buuesq peo uou
\ pue Bujmesq peo| [euwBiul iy
oo [ [Joe ©
3
paumas jem fueg \ DI
| \
/ pauEyal
I1em Ay
(C iy}
o0 _H_V : a0
paysiowsp g
0} ainjorus Buyesq peoj uou .\\
pue Buuesq peoj [ewsul |1y
E“_.U!a_zﬁs_s.!wﬂ
paurziel jem Aired -
| siodaaing Forpping
— —d ‘.H_ | m— ! P11 S4aaing DAV ey papiaasd
T I3 99 vy EE]

uonewou fauns uo paseq sBuweig



pafaning sy

e ey AuO IIen Iled Ov pafening sy , —
B BN YN 0T O Cm—n_ Lt_n_ _.._m_n_ LOOE yuno4 wgL g v £ Z b Liig
ainoa)yose swep ned i
..... n . A Aﬁ\__
ﬂa‘%ﬁmﬂ“ﬂoﬂaﬂwz BITID AMYN ONV APV 3L % TR TV O O x TV TV L DN X IV T 20 DN TED AMWN ONY Ay 3HL x TV TG 00 ON x TN T LF 0N |x T Tid 28 0N
T T 44 33 99 vy &8 44 33 99 Ll a8
o ===LE=r) = = | | v {1 == ==
3 umg B PO g - pauREal
apece)
a 900 (x3) 9roy ureo
29N Bawsg . Sy 1l L2 zosl \. .
pafaning sy Ueld yuno4 /
. Eumeigy | |
PI sluaLisanu] e nm.m ] e e RS g b J = H._ — e .
rd¥ LS e
uopuo
13JSUILISIM
e lied L¥-0¥
A Efy
ONINNVY1d paysyousp 59
0} pamjonys Bupesa peoj uou
iy Buweig PUe Buieaq peo| UL |1 ~,
[ o] owg g ™~
gy i A O OF)
R ] SOOGYIOTT Y ag—” :
------ HOY 5] E_EE 3
0} ainjanus Bueaq pao) uou

pue Buymaq pao| [EusBIUl Y Pyl

e [T
Eﬂe.ﬁg\ I

T

paueial fem fed A |
PaEuE]E

L e g
Ibsgsy [ WDsEY - 12K iEd OF [RIUSPIsSY |
Joa| n
Ueld 100 Yunod lomen

e

1bs 2902 / wbs 26| - Baly [WEXT SS0I5 EREITET) |

1bs0ge [ whsgg - SEaNy UOWIWOD) PAIRS o2 : jooy \_H_o.u

jbs 165 / wbseg - @A Bd Ly EUapIseY T4 e

Jbsgas / wbssg - BN (IBd OF EIUSPISSY "
ugld J00|4 Yuno-

[EfiURPISOY JQEB(ES 18N  em—

SEANY UOWLLODD) PAIELS  ee—
Ay i |
|

ssodoamng Hurpring = e
PY1 s£eaang Hgy e

] it ]

H voﬁ__oE.uE Eza__oEmuS
_ Qm_:—ue_u?._—maﬁ_uuo_:a: onmh:_o_.zmc_annnmo_cﬁ._
__ u%?__mmnumo_asss_a nnmm%mnnma_asa_c:_«
| | | | | ]
| e § m—| — ==} == o o | — =l
=4 3 99 vy 88 i 33 99 Y 84




004k

e e Dm%&&:m sy UmhmP_:w Sy

TV TTd OF ON T T LF TN x TN TH 28 ON BTTD AN ONY A 3L ¥ T T OF TN H* T T b O x THW T 27 0N
g4

4 25 0D
=] ] s | o—

Ik
T
[

Aa umaig ELOE PO emg

a £00 (x3) ovov

on Bupnai

pakaning sy ueld Jooy yii4
o, Gy

paysijowap aq
o) ainpngs Buuesq peo| uou Jag zmil
pue Bulieaq peo) el iy /

P siuswisanul B fled
noey —_— T s oS SR GV S

rd¥ LMs B
UOpUOT —% "

isjsulugsang
e lled Ly-0v <) ol
ONINNYId / v

ssomanpan| ooy O
s FIOTETL O3] v &

riazEe: 03|

PLOTBISE 03| ooy

e Doy |  viozeeL

1[0

N /i

ibs 1021 / wbs gL (W IBd 2 : sowia] Jooy

Lv pue gy Buipniou)) wesy [euBpg SS0ID 150H = i
JbSGSE [ Wbspg - Sealy UoWWOD paseyg
Josgpg / whisng - B Ied EIUSPISeY
Bl 100]4 Ui

il ﬁﬁ N

© 000 do o]

£
g
3
¥
&
[l

2

24 e e secns fon ey saokening wmmﬂ o e = ]
P¥1 sdaaing e pacid - Cad g 4 33

S uoieLLol ABAns uo paseq sBuwieig




T T = — . pesodold sy

B BB Y PLE O il § ¥ £ 2 l uig U.mwoant& SY ﬂr_mc.._tmad«
aINpPRyLose swep ned (1 spun [ersEWLIOD) PO i oo sl xe|dng sepnjou)
— | B} J00|4 PUNOID) s / ./ Ue|d 100|4 Juswaseg

10 £ B L A 15

T s ) 15 ) )

m.HW..UI_M._MULU V4N eas...ea;% T TV O ON x TV TIVG L ON : x;dég.i Haaszn:is% ,_ TV TV 08 ON % fi?:..n__ x}_i&s.s

i o] i 44 33 99 vy vy g8 4+ 33 99 ey W a8
e st 1 o £ [ £ £=—] = = =1 £
i

| LOO (IS) 9F0t __ woudes potepolus: woidous [ SR ]
_

mseld pue sudls sese|d pue JUo|S O} apeL

mm:uz_.uaauq—.l_
o B o) apew siedel

18NP 84l 06 X2

(£44) 18 [esoe) yome Jo|
sulqisnp Bi 06 XE
2| B

pasodolg Sy UB|d punoip) ‘Juswaseg PoUTES! SPE9Ed ./
on, i) '

P swuawsanu| (el lled
-

rdy LMS
uopuai
Jsjsuiungsapn
BN [ied L¥-0¥
oy ekl

ONINNY1d

[z groi]
is

abaioig pheiojs
Dq._.i iop i swha bioka JoysiA k2
%0 Buy bism|ouod )
P bBaiols ajpho x|
b Buijjamp Jad
bbwio)s sfoka | xp

EEsie @ w

TR e :
L aa
E

5

8109
aowEs
EEUEA <

X
iy
g
Porpe] e W )
sy
Q
fa]

Lt L1-E1]
sz

|
|
woas gdg Aggen “ It sopeg

Lty di-esl
i b

2 ]
jbsggz's / whsg|g - sealy [euspg SS0ID
|bsgeg’| / wbsgy| - [eRIaWWa) Ly
JDSELY [ Whspy - SEANY UOWWOD) ParRUS
ue| punog

rvﬁe w.nbﬂ_ _.x..mm_ il

/r MOpUM
pam@na]

[

jbspsz'z [ Whsg g - Bany [BLIEpg $5045)
ibsgge [ whseg - ERiAULLLOY 1Y
jbsii0) / wbsys - [ERUSPISEH

jbsqLL / wbsgg - SBAlY UOWWIOD PasRyS
Ul Jugesey

aglg doyg L

¥

[BIIBUIOT 1Y e—

AT am—

SRSy UOWILIOD) PIELS e
hay

ruw%.a._ | il
* i3 + | A Srer A
== = T ===} =
E 3 99 vy Fi ]
208 7 s S ) AT szofasmg Fupprng
s iomee Pl m»ﬁﬁt.ﬂ—m oav Aq papwnod




SETESTmESmamIET. | = pesodoid sY pesodo.d sy

s P AR S S T (2 swiedy) (1 uswiedy)
ue|d Jogal4 sl

aimoenUole siaep [ned siodas sayserd ym Ue|d Joold pucdss el il i Id 40014 38114
§§§§§ i i SHUN Lses Jaquy apeoR| paum=isy SHIUN YseS Jequi SHUN YSES Saui spede] peuEay SJUN LseS Jaguy
-, 5B paoeida) SMOPUIM s paoe|das a_snu:___s sB paoedal SMOPUIM ./ 51 peowjda §E§>
St N\ 4
$}08y2ID WY4N ST AN ONY A 1 x | gmvaor o V 4._3‘«3_.... %ﬂs;:..i ST AN O AN L .VW | oo o /MA RN S T maze o

T SSEE I 24 vy -y g8 4 33 99 vy a4

sy 10z 2 g siedal | H i T mM_Gﬂa_ TR j = _D [l D_

soised ym. i .. misEd Y G 4
o Z00 Awa 9¥0Y %B&E:.aam./ " L2l __ Loy ze apee] PAURIE ~ & g Dl __ i _

cap Bupesic

pesodoid Sy Ueld puooss ‘1sii4 o |
gy thaweng

P suawisanul (B Iled
L

rdv LMS
uopuo]
FESENITEETN
e lied L#0v

L]

% |

_w S

Wwooy
Buig

UL

& =0

ol e

U

“mn]

[ oo
Gui _.a___n b.m:

ONINNY1d %

sy I i Ll

|
# LayTIA |

auoz auoz

aing &

&
5k
B R
Ca

agjueg

&
b
£

i
&

3 2
‘§N
=

|
|
! <
e | £
wooipag B auoz 1 woopag
290 : saweg |
e sLil 7 ﬂ
005t
jbsgze'z / whsg| g - sealy [ewelxg $S0ID ﬂ ~ ,

josoyal / wbsiL| - [enuspisay e
Jbs0vL / WhsE| - SEely UOWWOD) paByYg il St
uBld 100j4 pUTIag

wooipeg sIsep LHg gl

o
%
¥
=,
By
.
5
E
§~
A

Jbsgze'z / whsg) 2 - Baly [BLEPG $50.5) sWwool swoal
jbsoyel / wbs| .| - [equspisay ussmEg usemaq
jbsoy| / Wbsg| - SEaly UOWLWOY pameug Hulj EIUSI0d ; Ul [EIusiog e
Ul Joa 1si4 o 4 .

[Eluspisay
Swaly UOWLOD) PaIBys

» dolt

v H e
erofsaing FapImg
pY1 BL2aang DHV “ha papinaid

uoijEwLLOUl Aanns uo paseq stuweig

43 I3 B vy H g8 44 I3




B MM VAN FIOE S

.

10 17 P R AR 15

$129HUDID VAN

e ppeisy w051 TYE0L L s

a3 kg uweg s )

O €00 (MS) 9ror

o g

pasodald sy Uejd J00|4 PIYL
o) Bussnigy

pI] siuawisau] [lej Ied
]

rdv IMS
uopuo’]
Jsjsuisspn
IIEN lIed L¥-0¥

T )

ONINNY1d

-wdh | By

R intaikiniA) e ¥ EE aamy

TL02 1951 05 2

OIS 03 El

] FTI0 00 El

jbsgzE'z / whsgLZ - Bary [BUEpG $50I9)
JbsQpal [ wbs L) - [BAUSpISaY

JbsopL / whsg) - sealy UoWwoD paieyg
el J00j4 paLL

[BNUBPISEH m—
SEAlY UOWWIOD POIELS e

“Ray

s (R 0 D8

BALON,

aniil

_ — pasodold sy
wgl s ¥ £ z L wo (g wawedy)
@ ue|d JOo|4 pAIyL
s BT AN ONY A 3L % TN TIVE OF ON * TV TV L O * TIVN TV 20 O
siedes Jase|d Y
Sjiun yses sequi apEoR) paUrE|eH SN yses ssquiy
s® pace|dal SMopui, 5@ paoe|dal SMopum,
44 I3 B g-8
=] =] j T
sieday
apeos) uwnh_wn oy ) bighis
-
= & |
L ooy H
e Buig ‘Ib _
- - ﬂﬁm .
sir
| _
E&m.g
auoz | o
b B USRI
e _._ = ] ___ A _n_c.n
M : u I
un fl I~
auaz
526 @ | 100j) Yunoy
ang ¥ i) - 0} soueiue slenid
auoz 43 =X
sones ~_|
-
g
r eoweg
e 3 3 4
(g i
) _._ 1 _._Qu
t = -y
woopag suoz
saweg
aung z L LS o_..mh__
Lo g i gl woaipeg
Sluoal
usamaq T
Aul [BliuSiod
LE-w1l
fsn g
b
| =l = = i
e 43 99 Wy H B4

Page 85

szodearng Fuip(ing
PY1 EBLsaing DV i papinaid

uopeLo fanns uo paseq sbumesg



P SR VAN P02 3
aJmoauyoe swep ned
- n

g 3

B i}

13 413y e vy T

v 8 4
i

$198HY2I0 VAN

o) prD

| ¥00 (MS) 9v0P
“op Bumeig
pasodoid sy ueld J0ol4 o4

ELOZ AN upeg

pI SiUBWISaAU] (/B Ifed
L~}

rdv IS
uopuo]
ISISUILSSN
eI lled L-0%

oL el

ONINNY1d

sahy Buweig

g ¥ R .

] ELOETL %0 03 ¥

ubsgezz fubsgiz - [ERUBpISAY SS0ID

ubsz0l jwbsgl - fucoeg
ubsgz) /wbsg| - Aprig
ybsgg02 fWbs |6l - j00i4 yunog
[enuspseY

hay

ssodaaing Hurprmg
Pyl sdaaang Dy

A pepwnosd
uonewsou fanns uo paseq sBumeig

TR T ey
3 00 s T

iy

OISV (Y TV TN NSRS |
4 OvE T LB Ce B

o015 pesodold sy pesodold sy
! ; - ; " (yuewiiedy xs|dnq) ~ (juswipedy xa|dng)
wgg L {
0 Ue|d Jooj4 yuno4 R ueld Jooj4 yunod
AT AN OV A HL V_A TV T 08 TN MA TN TG 1 DN V_A TN TIGZEON  BITID AN OV APRHY 3L V_A TION TV O 0N VK TIVN TV 1 T TV TIVG 20 N
sedal jajsed g
apEoR| paujay SHun yses Jequi Sjjun yses jaquiy
58 paoudal sMopuip sE peogde) SMOpU,
siedal Jsised Y
SN YSES JBqul) speag) pauEay
s paoejde) SMOPUIM,
44 3 Cad v X! ssdereic 3 o9 vy -y 88
ﬂu%_ — == = e um = = £ =
Japse|d Y odjeg ‘apEsE) paUEIEY —
Spe08) Pt | e o o
T A | -
|.|_| # / 4 _— 3
. —
ﬁ ( Of O §
wvmrm—.a_ Moy
0 =
b _ e,
B Jaﬁwa:
Lty the Py ang
= | i 7 id
” = £ I
- _ e L0y !
L 2 S it I | Buissaig &
. m_y br.
: U] a0
e I _ gt il o™
11 v
w[[ TR i AN | , ; oo
I S N |
I ol 1 - | . _ﬁnm o 7 = _ %
i g M =
| | o Bl ~ mi 1
| o= aIeg A=k
m. T _ Sl o auoz i Pn_m
i @ 1= 5 sonss e - Bupue
BL B : =~k | __
= T | _7 fortN | H aung
== s | | mWA o el te . w g
m e I ok Y i ] | N /.E&_anna_
Ri== | =" bt Lz dhal Loy sies
== I = T[] w l - s 1 s [ oo
_..“Ii _ 1N B Ty m.f ==\ o ". e n i aoweg
= ==l | o= _ i ans | .
U /U BY | TUE : e 1 s
] — A el e — 1
Rl t ] i I i 1 HII
i g | e =i
o - —_— I __ z r S Lyl
B — i—=| K26
e | =0 l 7 || rm_%_ & e g il woaipeg _ E
B ; . |ID___ wooipeg —
e . [
il |_ ! _.wum-_. s
b WA &l (ot
+ |
| | |
_ _ H
| | | | |
1 |
3 = | 7 == e ) —
44 &l R 44 EERGE] vy H a8




0 TV T S I £ Y AR TR, 4 P 0 SR 84

wop

pasodold sy

ue|d Jooy

©

pasodoid sy
(Juswpedy xs|dng)
ue|d Jooj4 Yhld

xi.i:.dz BT AN ONY ANV THL *.

TOA Tivd Or 'O TN TV LY DN

*ji THazr o

o g SVGE Ao g

4 500 (1S) 9vov

sap Dusiig

pssodaid sy Ue|d Jooy

_—
PIT SIUGWISONU] BN Ifed————————

rdy LSS

TIVA T b DR

uopuo]
J8}SUIUASINA
I1ei lied Ly-0¥

|

ONINNY1d

fucoreg 10014 WS

é

S|UBA SB PaSN SHOB|S \
fauwiyo mau pesodoly

\_I

\E.E!O__j

anig Aen

Ibsggy | | wibseg| - vary [ewepg s8059
7 fuury

|bsiagl / whscy| - eHuapsay
uB|d 1004 Yl

[EHUSPISTY  e—
SEalY UOWWOD) PAIBYS e
ey

wiofaarng Furprmg

P¥1 sfeang Dgv

Aq papuoid
uoleLLO Asnins U peseq sBumeIg

jooy

jood
L]

s O

e ©

N

BJUaA 58 PISN SHOYE
fauunyo mau pasodoly

J

|

for WA ooy

|_— ueyg uolelueA

9ay
e

100y i

UOOOOOOOI

SHUN ysEs Jaqul
5@ paoe|dal Esoa:.eSL/

2

Lwe gl
L

T

w09

uayaiy .m.._mm.—__

L e8] - - '
*

Lwt 1=wi]
i)




This page is intentionally left blank



item No.
3

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date Classification

29 September 2015 For General Release

Report of
Director of Planning

Wards involved
Church Street

Subject of Report Venables Street, London, NW8
Proposal Demolition of existing garages adjacent to Darent House and Windrush
House in connection with the temporary use of the land as market
storage for the Church Street market traders, the erection of storage
containers and new gates, fencing and security lighting.(Council's Own
Development)
Agent David Miller Architects
On behalf of Westminster City Council
Registered Number 15/07114/COFUL TP /PP No TP/25783
Date of Application 06.07.2015 Date 05.08.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Minor
Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area

Outside Conservation Area

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Outside London Plan Central Activities Zone

Within North Westminster Economic Development Area (NWEDA)

Stress Area

Outside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission under Regulation 3 of the Town and Country Planning General

Regulations 1992.

Page 89



This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance N
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. 4
Cl o f W & G ht andlor database right 2013, Data Source: 0 510 20Metres



‘ n A\\\\\\ln..“ag

VENABLEB g1g'ReE5t_[ NW8




item No.

3

SUMMARY

This Council's Own Development application involves the demolition of the existing single
storey garages in Venables Street and the replacement with 25 single storey metal shipping
containers to provide storage for the market traders in Church Street. Alternative storage
facilities need to be provided for the market, as the existing units in Samford Street will be lost
as part of the forthcoming redevelopment of Luton Street, one of the key sites in Phase 1 of
the Church Street regeneration programme. A temporary permission is being sought until a
permanent location can be found which will form Phase 2 of the regeneration proposails.

The main considerations are:

« Whether the benefits of providing alternative storage for the market traders for a
temporary period represents an exceptional circumstance to warrant the loss of off-street
residentia!l car parking spaces which Policy TRANS 23 normally seeks to protect.

« The impact of the proposed use, in particular the hours of opening early in the morning on
the amenities of nearby residents, and how this impact can be adequately mitigated.

« The impact of these metal storage containers on the visual amenity of the area, and
increased traffic and vehicular movement associated with the use.

« Policy TRANS 23 seeks to protect the existing garages, but it is considered that the need
to provide storage for the market traders represents an exceptional circumstance to
warrant a policy departure.

The submitted Operational Management Plan indicated hours of use from 04.00 to 00.00
(midnight). The applicant has agreed to revised hours of 06.00 to 22.00 Monday to Saturday
only, albeit the seven storage containers fronting onto Venables Street will be open from
04.00 as a number of traders have to store perishable foods and need access to the units as
these deliveries arrive early. This proposed early morning use has the potential to cause noise
and disturbance to residents on the opposite side of the street and in Windrush House. Itis
therefore recommended to impose a condition to require the submission of a detailed
Operational Management Plan which includes the implementation of a range of mitigation
measures and emergency contact numbers for residents. It is recommended that this Plan to
be reviewed after six months of use and this will allow a re-assessment of the hours of
operation in the light of any comments received from residents. It is therefore recommended
to grant a temporary five year permission.

CONSULTATIONS

WARD COUNCILLORS
To be reported verbally.

PADDINGTON WATERWAYS AND MAIDA VALE SOCIETY
To be reported verbally.

ST MARYLEBONE SOCIETY
Defer to the Church Street Group.

CHURCH STREET GROUP
To be reported verbally.

CRIME PREVENTION DESIGN ADVISOR
To be reported verbally.

Page 92



Item No.

3

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER

Refuse on transportation grounds. The proposal is in breach of Policy TRANS 23 which
protects existing off-street residential parking spaces. No evidence submitted to justify their
loss, although in poor condition has any attempt been made to repair the garages? Cannot
support the proposal. Parking occupancy rates within 200 metres radius is 92.8% in the
daytime and 91.8% at night time. The containers on Venables Street open out onto the
highway but given existing garages open out raise no objection. Normally require the double
gates onto Venables Street to be set back, but given the gates are already in this location
again raise no objection. If minded to approve, agree with the suggestion that the double
yellow lines are implemented outside the entrances to the containers to stop other drivers
parking outside controlled hours and for this to be secured by an appropriate condition or legal
agreement.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
To be reported verbally.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 225, Total No. of Replies: 1.
Cne objection (anonymous) received to date.

Amenity

« The proposed use will shatter the current peace and quiet and quality of life for local
residents throughout the night and into the early hours of the morning.

e Increased noise and disturbance will affect residents’ health.

« The Noise Assessment report states that Kennet House is 17m away from the nearest
refrigeration unit, but the distance is only 7m away. Impossible for residents to have their
windows closed at night especially in the summer months.

« No clear operational responsibility for residents if traders abuse the hours of use.

Other
» Proposal will attract and increase noise from seagulls perching on top of the container
roofs attracted by the sight/smells of food and fish.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

41 The Application Site

This application for Council’'s Own Development relates to a garage block and yard accessed
from Venables Street, There are 24 single storey garages which are in poor condition, and
seven of these garages front directly onto Venables Street. The majority of the garages are
empty, albeit a number are being used for storage purposes by a number of Church Street

market traders.

The garages are located at the rear of Darent House, to the south of Windrush House and to
the west of Kennet House and are overlooked by residential flats. At the end of the yard there
is a substation and pedestrian access via a gate onto Church Street.

The application site is located outside a conservation area and within the North Westminster
Economic Development Area (NWEDA).

Page 93



Iltem No.

3

4.2 Planning History
None relevant on the application site.

The existing market traders stores (28 units) are located in Samford Street to the east of the
application site. These stores will form part of a much larger redevelopment site in Luton
Street, which is a key site in the wider Church Street regeneration programme. The Church
Street Futures Plan is a 15-20 year plan to regenerate the Church Street neighbourhood. A
Draft Planning Brief for Luton Street was published in October 2011 for consuitation purposes,
but the Brief was not formally adopted by the City Council. It is anticipated that a planning
application for the redevelopment of Luton Street will be submitted later this year.

Church Street market operates six days a week, Monday to Saturday and opens from 08.00 to
18.00. There are 220 trading pitches on Saturday and 154 trading pitches on weekdays.

THE PROPOSAL

This planning application is for the demolition of the existing single storey garages and for the
temporary use of this land as market storage for the Church Sireet market traders for a
temporary period and the installation of 25 retrofitted shipping containers. These containers
are approximately 6m (20 foot) long and will be in blue, green, red and orange colours. The
existing substation will remain.

The units which will be used to store fish, fruit and vegetables and other perishable foodstuffs
will have suitable chiller provision, with ventilation louvres on the roof.

An Operational Statement has been submitted with the planning application which sets out the
proposed hours of operation. The applicant is applying for use from 04.00 to midnight, and
states that some traders will require earlier access at 04.00 in order to take delivery of fresh
produce and these units will be located facing onto Venables Street. The rest of the market is
set up between 06.00 to 08.00 hours and must be complete by 10.00. The stalls are removed
from 16.00 to 20.00. The traders wil! need access to the stores through the day to replenish
their stock.

The Operational Management Plan states that the Market Managers will oversee the
operation of the market and they are on shift weekdays (either 07.00 -17.00 or 08.30 to 18.30)
and Saturdays (06.00 to 16.00 and 11.00 to 21.00) and if only one officer it will be between
06.00 to 16.00 only. The Market Managers are located at City Hall and start and end their shift
at City Council. If complaints or issues arise when the market is not in use, these will be
reported to the Environmental Action Line.

No waste will be stored on the site.
DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

The lawful use of this land is residential garages, and Policy TRANS 23 in the UDP states
that ‘the permanent loss of off-street residential car parking spaces will not be permitted other
than in exceptional circumstances’.

The existing garages are in a poor condition and have not been used for residential parking
for some time. A number of the garages are being used for storage by the market traders, and
it is understood that these traders have been given notice to quit.

Page 94



ltem No.

3

In land use terms, the loss of 24 garages are regretted and normally resisted under Policy
TRANS 23. The Highways Planning Manager objects to the loss of the existing off-street
residential garages and does not consider that a convincing case has been made for their
loss.

Whilst the loss of these car parking spaces is regretted, car ownership in the Church Street
Ward is low, and these garages have not been used for parking in some time and arg in a
very poor condition. Although it is recognised that on street parking pressures are high, it is
considered that the wider economic benefits of the proposal outweigh the loss of parking.

The future redevelopment of the Samford Street garages as part of the larger Luton Street
redevelopment necessitates that alternative provision for the market traders is provided and
this needs to be located close to the market. There are few suitable sites in the vicinity.

It is anticipated that permanent storage for the market will form part of Phase 2 of the Church
Street redevelopment proposals, which is at least 5 years away.

Policy $513 in the UDP relates to street markets and seeks to protect licensed street markets
such as Church Street. Proposals for the relocation of existing markets will be considered with
reference to amenity, parking, servicing, highways, cleaning, refuse storage, recycling and

licensing considerations, and the effect on existing street markets and local shopping facilities.

The provision of adequate market storage is essential to allow the continued use of the
Church Street market and as such the proposed use will accord with Policy $813 in the UDP
and comply with City Plan Policy $12 for the WEDA.

It is considered that the retail economic benefit to the local area will outweigh the loss of these
existing garages and represents an exceptional circumstance to depart from Policy TRANS
23.

The impact of the use on the amenities of neighbouring residents is set out in Section 6.3 of
this report.

6.2 Townscape and Design

Venables Street was created in the mid-20th century, sometime after the creation of the
Church Street Estate adjacent to the east, and as a result both the estate and the buildings to
the west which front onto Edgware Road largely turn their back onto this street creating a poor
quality urban environment. The street is flanked to the west by high and largely blank
boundary walls and with the east side containing the unattractive garages which are proposed
to be replaced in this application.

The new containers are single storey and of utilitarian design and appearance, and though
clearly not of a high and well-crafted design quality, in a setting such as this they will have a
positive impact when considered as a repiacement for the existing garage structures, and will
add some life and vitality to a street of currently poor urban quality. The more sedate blue
colour is proposed for the containers directly flanking Venables Street, with the brighter
colours set further into the site. They will rise little higher than the existing fencing elsewhere
along the east side of the street and are appropriately scaled for this small scale urban space.

Had this been a permanent use, a more bespoke design of structure would be appropriate,
however, given the use is for a temporary period it is considered that the proposed storage
container structures will add some life and colour to the street in replacement for the existing
unattractive garages. The proposal is considered acceptable in townscape terms.

Page 95



ltem No.

3

There are no objections in townscape terms to the new fences and security lights. The
existing gates will be retained. A new tarmac surface will be laid to the existing road.

6.3 Residential Amenity
Daylight/Sunlight /Enclosure

It is not considered that the replacement of single storage garages with single storey storage
containers (approximately 2.9m high) will result in any material loss of daylight or sunlight or
enclosure to adjoining residents in Darent House, Windrush House or the flats on the other
side of Venables Street. The main impact on residential amenity is the proposed hours of use
of the facility and the activity associated with the use.

Noise from Operations

The current market storage in Samford Street is accessible 24 hours, but this has been
historic use and not subject to any planning controls regarding its hours of use. It is proposed
that the replacement stores will be open from 04.00 to 00.00 (midnight).

The applicant’s acoustic report recommends the following mitigation measures be in place to
minimise the impact on neighbouring residents:

- A clear management plan to include guidance on the control of noise. This should include
but not limited to switching off engines when stationary, no slamming of doors, loading and
unloading with goods trollies with rubber wheels, no reversing alarms and time restrictions
on unit use. .

- Appropriate signage reminding unit users to be considerate to neighbours.

- Entry doors to the containers to be fitted with rubber seals and snubbers to minimise the
effects of noise of the container doors being opened and closed.

- In order to minimise the effects of the metal containers resonating and causing noise
disturbance, it is recommended that the containers are boarded out with a single layer of
15mm ply board on minimum 10mm rubber blocks, to isolate the board from the metal
containers.

- The nearest residential occupiers to be informed of the proposed plans and given a
contact number for complaints.

One objection has been received to date on the grounds that the proposal will generate
unacceptable noise and disturbance which will affect residents’ health.

The operational noise from the day to day use of the containers has the potential to cause
adverse impacts on nearby residents especially in the early hours of the morning and late at
night when residents can expect peace and quiet.

It is considered that access to all the units from 04.00 until midnight is likely to cause noise
and disturbance in the early hours of the morning and late at night to neighbouring residents.
Therefore, it is considered that units inside the yard shall only be accessed from 06.00 to

22 00 hours and limited to six days a week (Monday to Saturday) and no access on Sundays.
Whilst it is accepted that 06.00 is still early, this has to be balanced against the need to allow
this popular street market to operate whilst at the same time balancing the needs of residents.

The applicant has stressed that a number of traders will require access in the earty hours of
the morning in order to take deliveries of fresh produce from 04.00 to 06.00 and is suggesting
that these traders be offered the container units which directly front onto Venables Street and
therefore will not need to enter inside the yard.

Page 96



Iterm No.
3

Such use in the early hours of the morning is highly contentious, and in order to mitigate any
adverse impact on residential amenity, there needs to be a very robust management plan.

It is recommended that this Plan wili need to ensure that engines are switched off when
stationary, no slamming of doors, unloading and leading using goods troilies with rubber
wheels, no reversing alarms, appropriate signage and a procedure for residents to register
any complaints. The management plan also needs to address that no rubbish is left within the
yard or the street, and for the traders to strictly adhere to the Plan in their street trading
licence. Traders need to be reminded that failure to adhere to the licence and breaches of the
access outside the consented times may result in the revocation of their licence.

It is also regrettable that the Market Managers will not be present early in the morning or late
at night to oversee the operation of the stores. Therefore, an agreed procedure for the
handling of any complaints, actions taken and any further mitigation required needs to be
embedded in the revised Operational Management Plan.

The applicant has been requested to submit a revised Plan which will be reported verbally to
Committee. However, in the interim, it is recommended that this revised Plan be secured by
condition. The draft condition will also requires for this Plan to be reviewed after six months of
operation in the light of experience and complaints from residents. This review will allow the
opportunity for the hours of opening to be reviewed by officers and the Commiittee, and the
flexibility to amend the hours of use if required.

6.4  Transport/Parking

As stated in Section 6.1 of this report, the Highways Planning Manager objects to the loss of
off street residential parking and recommends that the application be refused. However, it is
considered that there are exceptional circumstances to allow a policy departure.

The layout of the storage containers within the yard will allow sufficient space for two vehicles
to pass safely and there is a turning head at the end of the yard. It is recognised that the
proposed use will generate additional vehicular movements compared to the existing
residential garage use, but this is not considered to result in such increased levels of traffic or
parking pressures to warrant refusal of permission.

The majority of the container units can be serviced off street, with the exception of those units
which face onto Venables Street. These container units have doors which open onto the
crossover and will be serviced from the street which is normally undesirable in highway safety
terms. The Highways Planning Manager advises that this is normally discouraged, but given
the existing garage doors currently open up over the highway, nc objection is raised.

The Highways Planning Manager would also prefer the double gates in Venables Street to be
set back to allow a vehicle to wait, but as there are already gates in this location, again no
objection is raised.

The Highways Planning Manager advises that if minded to approve this application, the
proposal to paint double yellow lines outside the entrances to the Venables Street containers
be carried out to prevent other drivers parking outside controlled hours and for this to be
secured by condition or a legal agreement. It is considered that a condition can secure this.
6.5 Equalities and Diversities

There is level access to the storage containers.

Page 97



ltem No.

3

6.6 Economic Considerations

The proposal will continue to provide storage for market traders to the Church Street market
and this is welcomed from an economic development peint of view, but this benefit has to be
weighed against the impact on the amenities of neighbours.

6.7 Other UDP/Westminster Policy considerations

Noise from Plant

It is proposed that the chiller units that are currently located within the Samford Street garages
would be relocated to Venables Street and installed in the containers which will be used to
store perishable foods such as fish, fruit and vegetables. There is an alternative option for new
chiller units to be installed. An objection has been received from a local resident that the plant
will cause a noise nuisance to nearby residents and the acoustic report wrongly refers to
Kennet House being 17m away.

The applicant’s acoustic report concludes that the sound from the relocated chillers is unlikely
to cause an adverse impact on the nearest residents at Windrush House and Venables Street,
and it is recommended to impose the standard noise conditions to safeguard the amenities of
nearby residents. The units which will have chillers are those used to store perishable food
which front directly onto Venables Street, a good distance away from Kennet House.

If the existing units are to be replaced with new units, a further acoustic assessment will be
necessary.

The formal views of Environmental Health are awaited and will be reported verbally to
Committee.

Refuse and Recycling

A separate planning application has been made for the relocation of the market's compactor
to Blackwater House and this application will be dealt with separately. The draft Operational
Management Plan states that traders will be respaonsible for the management of their waste

and this will be part of the conditions of their street trading licence.

Contamination

It is likely that the existing garages may contain asbestos and the applicant is being advised
by way of an informative regarding the demolition of the existing garages and the safe
disposal of asbestos to ensure no adverse impact on human heaith.

Designing out Crime

The gates will be locked and the traders have access to their individual units. New security
lighting is proposed and there is an existing security camera which covers the land. The
applicant has included an email from the Designing Out Crime Officer dated 8.6.2015 which is
recommending that all container padlocks should be Sold Secure approved with the
ownership of keys and units to be carefully managed. General access through both gates is to
be electronically controlled to facilitate access during the approved hours of operation.
Lighting is to be provided throughout, use of lightweight/anti-climb trellis and to make it visible
to those outside that the site is carefully managed and operated.

The formal views of the Crime Prevention Design Officer will be reported verbally to

Committee. It is recommended to condition the design of the new security lights and lux levels
in order to safeguard the amenities of nearby flats.

Page 98



Item No.

3

In order to ensure that the yard is kept secure the existing pedestrian gate onto Church Street
must be fitted with security controls.

6.8 London Plan

This application raises no strategic issues.

6.9  Central Government Guidance

Regard has been had to the advice in the National Planning Policy Framework {(NPPF).
6.10 Planning Obligations

It is not considered that a develcpment of this scale will require a legal agreement.

6.11 Environmental Assessment including Biodiversity and Sustainability Issues.

There is a mature Lime tree to the north east of the application site, and this will not be
affected by the proposal.

The applicant is to erect timber posts, fencing with a cable trellis to the rear fagade to the
containers, and to plant climbers which will help to screen the view of the metal storage units
from Windrush House. This landscaping and maintenance will be secured by condition.

6.12 Other Matters

Time period for permission
The applicant is applying for a flexible time period of more than five years, until an alternative
facility is provided as part of the Church Street Phase 2 development.

Given no formal applications have been granted for Phase 2 schemes, it would not be
reasonable to have such an open ended planning permission. There are no objections to a
temporary five year permission subject to the market operating in accordance with an agreed
Operational Management Plan.

Statement of Community Involvement

The applicant states that a number of consultation events have been held in respect of this
proposal. The first was held on 21.11.2014, and this scheme included enterprise units on top
of the market storage. The responses were broadly positive and two residents were
completely opposed to the proposal.

A second event was held on 3.2.2015, and this was based on updated plans which no longer
included the enterprise units. Residents voiced strong concerns about the increased traffic
implications of creating an exit for traders from Venables Street into Penfold Street, and
residents in Kennet House opposed opening up a route through the adjacent blocks.

A third consultaticn was held on 11.6.2015 and welcomed the removal of the access route to
Penfold Street. The key areas of feedback related to traffic management, security and
reducing the risks of anti-sacial behaviour, rodent/rubbish and noise from traders. There has
also been consultation with the market traders.

Substation
UK Power Networks will have access to the substation on site 24 hours a day in case of
emergency.

Page 99



ltem No.

3

Vermin

There is a risk of vermin associated with food storage, but the containers are secure metal
structures. No waste compactor will be located in this area.

6.13 Conclusion

Subject to the submission of a revised Operational Management Plan and a review of the Plan
after six months of operation, it is recommended to grant permission for the proposed use and
associated storage containers for a limited five year period.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form.

Response from St Marylebone Society dated 29.8.2015.
Memorandum from Arboricultural Manager dated 28.8.2015.
Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 15.9.2015.
Anonymous letter from a local resident dated 7.9.2015.

S

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT AMANDA COULSON ON 020 7641 2875 OR
BY E-MAIL — acoulson@westminster.gov.uk

i\d_wpdocsishort-te\sc\2015-09-29%em3 doc\0
21/08/2015

Page 100



15/07114/COFUL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: Venables Street, London, NW8

Proposal: Demolition of existing garages adjacent to Darent House and Windrush House in
cannection with the temporary use of the land as market storage for the Church
Street market traders , the erection of storage containers and new gates, fencing
and security lighting.(Council's Own Development)

Plan Nos: Church Street Market Storage document Revision R1 ; Community Consultation
Statement , Noise Assessment Report July 2015 , Venables Street and Penfoid
Street Parking and Traffic Review December 2014, Tree Schedule , Emait from
Designing Out Crime Officer dated 8.6.2015 .
VEN DMA ALL GF DR A3 01002 Rev A, VEN DMA ALL ZZ DR A3 01001 Rev A,
VEN DMA ALL RF DR A3 02102 Rev A, VEN DMA ALL ZZ DR A3 03101 Rev A,
VEN DMA ALL ZZ DR A3 04101 Rev A; VEN DMA ALL ZZ DR A3 04102 Rev A.
70009501-01-TK-01 Rev A and 02 Rev A

Case Officer: Amanda Coulson Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2875

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason{(s):

nt hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the

colours s ; ation drawings, and maintained as such thereafter

Reason: :
To make sure® ﬁa 2:of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the

) . This is as set out in $28 of Westminster's City Plan:
3 and DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both of our
January 2007. (R2B6AD)

Strategic Policies ""dopted Novemie
Unitary Development Plan t

3  You must apply to us for ap I _ Lﬁldlng lux levels of the foliowing parts of the
' 1 these parts of the development

You must then carry out the work ac
Reason:

inster's City Plan:

character and appearance of the area. This is ;
=S 6 or both of our

Strateglc Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 apm

4 You must carry out any building work which can be heard'at the boundary of the site only:

Page 101



15/07114/COFUL

* between 08.00 and 18.00 Monday to Friday;
* petween 08.00 and 13.00 on Saturday; and
* not at all on Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays.

Noisy work must not take place outside these hours. {(C11AA)

Reason:

To protect the environment of neighbouring residents. This is as set out in S29 and 532 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R11AC)

The market traders storage use hereby approved shall only take place within the following
times:

06.00 to 22.00 hours Monday to Saturdays , and no use on Sundays

with the exception of the 9 containers fronting on Venables Street which can be accessed from
04.00 to 22.00 Monday to Saturdays, and no use cn Sundays.

The use shall not commence until an Operational Management Plan has been submitted to and
approved by the City Council as local planning authority. The use shall take place in
accordance with the approved Operational Management Plan . The Operational Management
Plan shall be reviewed by the local planning authority within 6 months of the date of the use
commencing.

Reason:

To protect the environment of people in neighbouring properties as set out in 524, S20 and S32
of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6, ENV 7 and
$13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R12AC)

Before the use commences, all the storage containers shall be boarded out with a single layer
of 15 mm ply board on a minimum 10 mm rubber blocks, in order to isolate the board from the
metal containers .The boards shall not be removed unless agreed by the City Council as local
planning authority.

Reason:

To protect neighbouring residents from noise nuisance, as set out in 524, 529 and S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and ENV 7 of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R13FB)

if it is agreed to install new chillers rather than relocate the existing chillers from Samford Street,
you must apply to us for approval of details of a supplementary acoustic report demonstrating
that the plant will comply with the Council's noise criteria as set out in Condition 8 of this
permission. You must not start work on this part of the development until we have approved
what you have sent us.

Reason:
Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out

Page 102



P e e e

15/07114/COFUL

in ENV 6 (1), {6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in $32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels.

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will not contain tones or will not
be intermittent, the 'A’ weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including
non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAegTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will contain tones or will be

.intermittent, the ‘A’ weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including non-

emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LASO, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(3) Following installation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in writing to the City
Council for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subsequent measurement data of the
installed plant, including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include:

(a) A schedule of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application;

(b) Locations of the plant and machinery and associated: ducting; attenuation and damping
equipment,

(¢) Manufacturer specifications of sound emissions in octave or third octave detail;

(d) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affected window
of it;

(e) Distances between plant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating features
that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location;

(fy Measurements of existing LA0, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window referred to in (d) above (or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its lowest during hours when the plant and equipment will operate. This
acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement
methodoiogy and procedures;

(@) The lowest existing L A90, 15 mins measurement recorded under (f) above;

(h) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that ptant and equipment
complies with the planning condition;

(i) The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the plant and equipment.

Reason:

As set out in ENV6 (2) and (6) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007, to ensure that the development is designed to prevent structural transmission of noise or
vibration.

Page 103



10

11

12

13

15/07114/COFUL

No vibration shall be transmitted to adjoining or other premises and structures through the
building structure and fabric of this development as to cause a vibration dose value of greater
than 0.4m/s (1.75) 16 hour day-time nor 0.26 m/s (1.75) 8 hour night-time as defined by BS
6472 (2008) in any part of a residential and other noise sensitive property.

Reason:

As set out in ENVE (2) and (6) of cur Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007, to ensure that the development is designed to prevent structural transmission of noise or
vibration.

The planting to the rear of the containers as set out in the Design and Access Statement shali
be implemented before the use commences and this planting to be maintained for the lifetime of
the development.

Reason:

To improve the appearance of the development, to make sure that it contributes to the
character and appearance of the area, and to improve its contribution to biodiversity and the
local environment. This is as set out in S38 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies
adopted November 2013 and ENV 16, ENV 17 and DES 1 (A) of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R30BC)

You must use the parking, access, loading, unloading and manoeuvring areas shown on the
approved plans only for those purposes. (C23AA)

Reason:

To avoid blocking the surrounding streets and to protect the environment of pecple in
neighbouring properties as set out in 542 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 20 and TRANS 21 of our Unitary Development Plan that
we adopted in January 2007. (R23AC)

The storage use for market traders allowed by this permission can continue until 30 September
2020. After that, the use must end and you must remove the containers.

Reason:

The proposed use is temporary until alternative permanent provision for the market traders is
provided as part of the Church Street Phase 2 redevelopment, and so we can assess the effect
of the use and make sure it meets policies 5§12, 5§29, S31 of the City Plan and policies S13,
ENVE, ENV13, TRANS 2, and TRANS 3 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007.

You must use the land and containers only for storage by the Church Street market traders.
You must not use it for any other purpose, including any within Class B8 of the Town and
Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987 as amended April 2005 (or any equivalent class in
any order that may replace it). (COSAB)

Reason:

We cannot grant planning permission for unrestricted use within Class B8 because it would not
meet 8§13, ENV6, ENV13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007,
and because of the special circumstances of this case. (R0O5BB)

Page 104



14

15/07114/COFUL

Before the containers fronting Venables Street are used, double yellow lines must be painted in
order to prevent other drivers parking cutside these units outside controlled hours.

Reason:

To avoid blocking the surrounding streets and to protect the environment of people in
neighbouring properties as set out in 42 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 20 and TRANS 21 of our Unitary Development Plan that
we adopted in January 2007. (R23AC)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framewaork to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as weli as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. in addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

With regards to condition 3 of this approval, you are advised that the preference would be for
new railings to match those existing to the immediate north side of the existing garages which
flank the western side elevations of Windrush House and Mole House.

You may need to get separate permission under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) (England) Regulations 2007 if you want to put up an advertisement at the
property. (I03AA)

Please make sure that the street number and building name (if applicable) are clearly displayed
on the building. This is a condition of the London Building Acts {(Amendments) Act 1939, and
there are regulations that specify the exact requirements. |f you would like more information,
you can contact Ray Gangadeen on 020 7641 7064. (I54AA)

Conditions control noise from the approved machinery. It is very important that you meet the
conditions and we may take legal action if you do not. You should make sure that the machinery
is properly maintained and serviced regularly. (I82AA)

Asbestos is the largest single cause of work-related death. People most at risk are those
working in the construction industry who may inadvertently disturb asbestos containing
materials (ACM¢ s). Where building work is planned it is essential that building owners or
occupiers, who have relevant information about the location of ACM;,s, supply this information
to the main contractor (or the co-ordinator if a CDM project) prior to work commencing. For
more information, visit the Health and Safety Executive website at

.hse gov.uk/asbestos/regulations.htm (I80AB)

Page 105



ororisioas |owa

nr
=g
1 2001

EXITING SITE PLAN

[———————




__________ i}

i ]
¥ ool Ev HO 4B TV wma  WEA

AN OMEE WM BeA TMT WOT WO L

o044 oo s
B e
Eld wbas
e = y - 2 “

e w04
snws oo

DNLLHDIT ALIENISS
OYIHEIAO DNLLSIE

EREME :
FdiaNLS HIN ()
3938 PETd ] -

TVWHYL ONLLSIE

|

ONLLST(E HOLYW Q__
0L FONI4 MIN

&N_v.‘g NOLLOTOW30 DMIHNG
77 WLSBIS WIHLIM NOLLYHEIA
04 3SHEININ OL SNYHNIND 400 Hevd HvD
[ BYTS ILIHINCD 0IDHCINEY e
L] 804 INOZ IONVEYTII HALIN b ONILSIX3-

s | . ) _




¥ oMM v MBI T TW  wwd  NEA

AIN  ORCH  FON  MAL UAT BT MO0 L0300H4

T
._-.n__ Ll T
v

£l alasg
e wa it PG AR
Snuns T AL -3

I9VHYD DNILSHD

INFLNO |

OHLIW0D83L

IENOH LNIHY]

;./.

IEN0OH LINNIN

34283 Jald AL¥D I2HIA I18N0a — 3LvO NWIHLS303d

OMLIW 02831 | w

any

S3HANCT
NOILYILNIA
FSNOHLNId

FolJONVLS HLNId
FEN03IS ¥eENd

covy

oy

£oy

oY wov

oy 90w

ASNOH HENHANIM

Page 108




VoMM oY W 2

AN OnOE BON B TR

T waO NEA

T e SIDMG

..Sn_ n._n_w_s..s oo L
100 anvas|
Enm 204 e AN BHTES A
sows onser T per
TR WA
Py
SNOILIIE S| 4
w0

ANILLNO
FOVHYD ONILEDG

R

ey s - sy

w0k LT I LSt O
=t B e s z

B+
A 744 ONLShE
NI TVLIN ANV 3
Skl3d HLIM TV Y
HOIHE MO SNLLSHE ——|
SLNYId NI
MOYS OL ONIIN2 7 51504 MIEWLL HLIM SIMANOT NOLYILNIA
WALSAS SITT3ML 18V INHOAL LHEIZMLHEN HYIH T3ATTHOIH
FENOH LNFYWVD
o ol s nachm
— () O
N a
3dISONYLE HLNING P

NS +d

€08 my

tne

v

NWIHLSIOSd ?

— NOLLYLS ALYD FIHIA
NS N Fanca

FENOH HEMEONIA




e e am - ooy

¥ 00l Ty M3 I T VWO MEA

A OMEIE oW B WY B om0 oW

Page 110

VWO aﬁﬂ.n— e weog | " R T T )
Rty GRORD|  Wowd Ll i
TR W04 A g BaGwaR
et mncr| e
s e
Y130 HANIYLNOD
s e — — . Y B3 (DS #
Q30HOINIZY SSV1D) diD e
= mm
" (AN L0 X Z) AgED
RN 3 2 vauv 3304
R ; [ TWLOL SFHANDT
Ny . - NOLLYILLNIA
i : 3 25 HOO WATTMOT
¢
oy = e
__ 4
_ { R
| 1
Nyl AN
S F_-_= g_‘ﬂs_ h m_M—“_ — —= -— ; :
[
(1 1l 1 | L] ‘
%05 8 VIV 3304 AWSED + = + -
= 3ASIHOY OL FHANGT
NOLUYILLNSA T3AZT HOM
] x %05 B vIey
3344 AGE0 T IAIMHOV OL FHAND
NOLLYILLNZA 3SNOHLNG D0E008%008



ltem No.
4

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
29 September 2015

Classification
For General Release

Report of Wards involved

Director of Planning Maida Vale

Subject of Report 21 Andover Place, London, NW6 5ED

Proposal Installation of roof extension to school building to create additional play

space and ancillary accommodation with mechanical plant.

Agent Ed Toovey Architects

On behalf of Naima JPS

Registered Number 15/04397/FULL TP /PP No TP/2063

Date of Application 18.05.2015 Date 18.05.2015
completed

Category of Application Minor

Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area

Qutside Conservation Area

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Outside London Plan Central Activities Zone

Qutside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Quiside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 111

et e



YRy . . : |
This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

Stationery Office. Data Source: 0 510 20Metres
H ‘W © Crown copyright and/or database right 2013.
! CIW Of mnm Al finhie resarward flr:mn.«rn mimhar :‘g 10NN16597 Nata: 1RINQIN1ER BT S |




21 ANDO\JigggbAfEd\IWS




et A

et dellmn bl

ltem No.

SUMMARY

The application site is an unlisted Jewish Preparatory School and Synagogue, located on the
east side of Kilburn Park Road on the corner of Andover Place and outside of a conservation

- area. The proposal seeks approval for the construction of a roof extension to accommodate a
covered play space, and additional storage and WC's. The applicant has stated that there will
be no increase in the number of pupils as a result of the proposal.

Permission was granted by the Planning Applications Sub-Committee on 9 October 2012
(12/05713/FULL) for a roof extension of a "squared" form in the same location. A further
application for a roof extension with a curved roof form was refused by the Planning
Applications Committee on 16 December 2014 (14/04737/FULL) on design grounds. An
appeal has been made against this refusal and permission was granted by the Planning
Inspectorate on 8 September 2015. The current proposal differs from the appeal scheme in
that it creates a symmetrical central bay with subservient side wings and uses standing seam
zinc as the principal facing material. The current application involves only a minor change in
floorspace created, a reduction of 6m2 compared to the 2012 approved scheme.

The key issues are:

» The impact of the proposal on the amenity of neighbouring residents.
¢ The impact of the proposal on the building and the area in design terms.

The NPPF states that the Government attaches great importance to ensuring that a sufficient
choice of school places is available to meet the needs of existing and new communities. Local
planning authorities should take a proactive, positive and collaborative approach to meeting
this requirement, and to development that will widen choice in education. They should give
great weight to the need to create, expand or alter schools. Although the proposal does not
involve an expansion in school places it does involve the alteration and expansion of facilities.
It is considered that the new amended proposal now addresses the earlier design concerns
and it is recommended that conditional approval is granted.

CONSULTATIONS

PADDINGTON WATERWAYS AND MAIDA VALE SOCIETY
Any comments to be reported verbally.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
No objection.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection subject to conditions.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 212; Total No. of Replies: 1.
One objection on the following grounds.

- Noise from playground being higher will be worse than existing situation.
- Additional noise from construction.
- Parking problems during construction.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes

Page 114



Item No.
4

BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

The application site is a Jewish Preparatory School and Synagogue (D1 use) occupying a
rectangular site bounded by Kilburn Park Road to the north, Andover Place to the east and a
service road that serves Torridon House, a block of flats, to the west. The site is not listed and
does not lie within a conservation area.

4.2 Planning History

Planning permission was granted by the Planning Applications Sub-Committee on 9 October
2012 for the erection of a roof extension of the existing school buildings to create additional
classrooms and covered play space (RN:12/05713/FULL).

Planning permission was refused by the Planning Applications Committee {RN:
14/04737/FULL) on 16 December 2014 for the installation of a roof extension to school
building to create additional indoor play space with associated mechanical plant on the
grounds of the poor design of the proposal. An appeal was made against this refusal. On 8
September 2015, the Planning Inspectorate granted permission. The Inspector concluded
that the design of the curved roof would be innovative and beneficial rather than harmful.

THE PROPOSAL

Planning permission is sought for the installation of a roof extension to the school building to
create additional indoor play space with associated mechanical plant, which seeks to
overcome the earlier reason for refusal.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 l.and Use

The proposed new internal play space (481m2) will enhance the existing facilities on offer to
pupils, and there will be no increase in the overall number of pupils. There are no objections in
land use terms to this proposal and it is in accordance with Policies SOC1 and SOC4 in the
Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and $34 in the City Plan, which encourage the provision of
new and enhanced educational facilities.

The applicant has stated that there will be no increase in the amount of children attending the
school as a result of the proposal. This could be controlled by condition and would address
previous concerns raised by neighbouring residents that the proposed enlargement of the
school building would lead to intensification of the site.

The previous permission included a condition that the enclosed play space shouid not be used
outside of the hours 08.30 and 19.00 hours unless all windows serving the play space are
closed. It is recommended that the same condition could be attached to minimise noise
disturbance.

6.2 Townscape and Design

The existing school building is of an undistinguished design in brick and pre-cast concrete.
There are no listed buildings in the immediate vicinity and the site lies outside a conservation

Page 115



ltem No.
4

area, although the Maida Vale Conservation Area lies close by to the south. The surrounding
urban context is varied in both scale and architectural style. Inmediately to the south west is
an 11 storey modern block of flats, while adjoining to the north east is a five storey block of
flats with a mansard pitched roof form. To the north west, on the other side of Kilburn Park
Road. is a four storey above basement period stucco building.

The two storey school building is considerably lower than its immediate neighbours and the
surrounding townscape in general. As such, the extension to the building to introduce greater
height does not have any adverse impact on the surrounding townscape and could be
considered as bringing a more acceptable scale of development to this part of the street
scene. There is no design objection to the principle of extending the height of this building.

In the scheme approved in 2012, the architectural approach for the extension was considered
to provide a coherent and logical extension to the building without extending the current
aesthetic of brick and concrete panels, and without replicating the architectural expression of
the original building.

The current proposal differs from the approved scheme, in that it introduces a curved roof
extension, with side wings to the extension along the east and west elevations which have a
pitched roof. This design has developed in order to bring about the desired internal layout for
the schoot. The principal facing material will be a standing seam zinc which will cover the main
curved roof and the side wings. The zinc will be pre-patinated to give it an already weathered
and natural appearance. The windows will be polyester powder coated aluminium frames.

As with the previously approved scheme, the proposed extension is considered to
successfully complement the form and modeiling of the originai building (which itself is to be
refurbished). While the curved roof form will have a striking and assertive visual impact, it is
considered that the proposal will have an overall architectural integrity and in the context of a
varied townscape, the design is considered acceptable. Furthermore, the use of a standing
seam zinc facing material is durable and appropriate as a roofing material which will enhance
the overall design.

The proposal is considered to accord with design Policies DES 1 and DES 6 of our UDP and
528 of our City Plan.

6.3 Amenity
6.3.1 Daylight and Sunlight and Sense of Enclosure

The applicant has submitted a Daylight and Sunlight Report in support of their application. The
report assesses the impact of the development on Dibdin House, Torridon House and within
1-10 Vale Side House. Torridon House is located 13m from the proposed extension, Dibdin
House is 10m away, and the Kilburn Park Road properties opposite are 22m away.

The applicant’s Daylight and Sunlight Report concludes that the proposed development would
not result in any significant loss of daylight or sunlight to surrounding residential properties
and the proposal would accord with Policy ENV13 in the UDP and Policy S29 in the City Plan
on this basis.

Aithough the roof extension will inevitably change the outlook from some neighbouring
properties, it is not considered that the impact would result in a material increase in sense of
enclosure. As such, the proposal would accord with Policy ENV13 in the UDP and 529 in the
City Plan.

Page 116



oL

item No.

4

6.3.2 Overlooking

All windows proposed in the roof extension which could facilitate overlocking (on the north
elevation) are shown as frosted glass. Openable windows and the upper section of glazing are
proposed at high level to the south and north elevations, however, it is not considered that this
would result in overlooking and the objections to the proposal on this ground are therefore not
considered sustainable. Policies ENV13 in the UDP and $29 in the City Plan are satisfied.

6.3.3 Noise Disturbance of Activity

The proposed play space would be enclosed, albeit with openable windows to allow for
ventilation, and therefore noise from the use of this space by children will be limited.

The school intends that the local community and sports groups will be able to use the indoor
play space out of school hours and this is generally encouraged under Policies SOC7 and
S34. However, in order to mitigate any noise disturbance during evenings and weekends, it is
considered that a condition should be placed on the permission to restrict the use outside of
school hours to only take place when the windows of the play space are shut.

6.3.4 Noise Disturbance from Plant

The mechanical plant proposed is internal to the building and will exhaust through louvred
panels on the north, south and east elevations. An acoustic report regarding the proposed
plant was submitted during the course of the application and further consultation took place.
Environmental Health have assessed this and have no objection to the proposal provided the
standard noise conditions are attached to any planning permission granted.

6.4 Transportation/Parking

It is not intended that the number of children attending the school will increase as a result of
the proposal and on this basis the Highways Planning Manager does not consider that the
development would have any significant highway or transportation implications.

6.5 Economic Considerations

None relevant.

6.6 Access

No alterations are proposed to the current vehicle and pedestrian access arrangements to the
school. It is proposed to extend lift access up to the new roof extension to provide level
access to the new internal floorspace. As such, the proposal is acceptable in access terms
and accords with Policy DES1 in the UDP.

6.7 London Plan

Policy 3.18 in the London Plan 2011 states that ‘proposals which enhance education and skills
provision will be supported, including new build, expansion of existing facilities or change of
use to educational purposes’. As such, it is considered that the proposed development isin
accordance with the London Plan 2011.

6.8 National Planning Policy Considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government’s planning policies and how they are expected to be

Page 117



= et S TRuaYEETIR MY 0

ltem No.

4

applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight shouid be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.9 Planning Obligations

The proposed development is of insufficient scale to generate a requirement to provide
planning obligations.

6.10 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

it is regrettable that the development does not incorporate sustainable or biodiversity features
(e.g. green roofs or photovoltaic panels). However, no such features were included in the
scheme approved in 2012 or the appeal scheme. The requirement for the extension to
comply with the latest Building Regulations would improve the schoo!’s overali thermal
performance relative to that of the existing school.

6.11 OtherlIssues

Although not generally required for such developments, a Construction Management Plan has
been submitted with the application. It intends that construction and delivery vehicles will
service the site from Kilburn Park Road. This is the logical location due to the wider width of
this road and the greater distance from neighbouring properties when compared with Andover
Place and Torridon House. Licenses for any works that impact on the highway will need to be
agreed with Highways Licensing prior to their implementation.

CONCLUSION

The NPPF states that the Government attaches great importance to ensuring that a sufficient
choice of schoal places is available to meet the needs of existing and new communities. Local
planning authorities should take a proactive, positive and collaborative approach to meeting
this requirement, and to development that will widen choice in education. They should give
great weight to the need to create, expand or alter schools. Although the proposal does not
involve an expansion in school places, it does involve the creation of additional facilities and
this latest design is considered to be an improvement which now overcomes the earlier
reason for refusal. Given that the Planning inspector has recently approved the previous
scheme, there are no design grounds to refuse this latest submission.

Page 118



Item No.

4

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form.

Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 9.06.15.
Memorandum from Environmental Health dated 12.06.15.

Online objection from owner/occupier of 61 Torridon House dated 28.08.2015
Copy of previous permission.

Copy of appeal decision dated 8.9.2015.

kWi~

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT AMANDA COULSON ON 020 7641 2875 OR
BY E-MAIL — acoulson@westminster.gov.uk

j\d_wpdocs\short-telsc\2015-09-29%temn4.doc\0

Page 119

21/08/2015



b AT AR T e it SR e i e A ! e L e b R M K A T e we e B T TR MR T

15/04397/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 21 Andover Place, London, NW6 5ED

Proposal: Installation of roof extension to school building to create additional play space and
ancillary accommodation with mechanical plant.

Plan Nos: 1124B/GL/001; 1124B/GA/001; 1124B/GA/002; 1124B/GA/003; 1124B/GA/011;
1124B/GA/012; 1124BIGA/014; 1124B/GAJ015; 1124B/GA/Q16; 1124B/GE/001;
1124B/GE/Q02; 1124B/GE/003; 1124B/GE/004; 1124B/GE/Q11; 1124B/GE/012;
1124B/GE/013; 1124B/GE/014; 1124B/GL/002; 1124B/GS/001; 1124B/GS/002;
1124B/GS/003; 1124B/GS/011; 1124B/GS/012; 1124B/GS/013; Design and
Access Statement; Daylight and Sunlight Report; Acoustic Report; Construction
Management Plan.

Case Officer: Richard Langston Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 7923

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason{(s):

Noisy work must not take place oltsi

I

Reason:
To protect the environmen
Westminster's City Plan: St

ents. This is as set out in 829 and S32 of
d November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary
07, (R11

erials you will use, including
e the materials are to be located.

character and appearance of the area. This is as set o

Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 ; =S 4 of our Unitary Development

Page 120



15/04397/FULL
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26CD)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings of the following parts of the development
- typical windows and rooflights. You must not start any work on these parts of the development
until we have approved what you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work according to these approved drawings.

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of the area. This is as set out in $28 of Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 and DES 4 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26CD)

The number of pupils on the school premises at any one time shall be limited to no more than
180 pupils.

Reason:

In order to safeguard the amenities of neighbouring residents and the area in general as set out
in 529 and CS32 of our City Plan that we adopted in November 2013 and ENV6 and ENV13 of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

The enclosed play space at second floor level hereby approved shall not be used ocutside of the
hours of 08.30 and 19:00 hours uniess all windows serving the play space are closed and
retained closed during the period when the playspace is in use outside these hours.

Reason;

In order to safeguard the amenities of neighbouring residents and the area in general as set out
in 529 and CS32 of our City Plan that we adopted in November 2013 and ENV6 and ENV13 of
our Unitary Development Pian that we adopted in January 2007.

You must then carry out the development in accordance with the approved Construction
Management Plan.

Reason:

To protect the environment of residents and the area generally as set out in $29 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 23,
ENV 5 and ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

The glass that you put in the bottom sections of the glazing on the Kilburn Park Road elevation
and the glazing on the Andover Place and west elevation of the second floor level play space
must not be clear glass, and, notwithstanding the window configurations shown on the
submitted drawings, you must fix the abscure glazed windows on the east and west elevations
permanently shut. You must apply to us for approval of a sample of the glass (at least 300mm
square). You must not start work on the relevant part of the development until we have

Page 121



i TS S £ R e

15/04397/FULL

approved the sample. You must then fit the type of glass we have approved and must not
change it without our permission.

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties. This is as set out
in 529 and 532 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 and ENV 13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R21BC)

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will not contain tones or will not
be intermittent, the 'A’ weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including
non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

{2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will contain tones or will be
intermittent, the ‘A’ weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including non-
emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LAS0, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LLAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(3) Following installation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in writing to the City
Council for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subsequent measurement data of the
installed plant, including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include:

(a) A schedule of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application;

(b) Locations of the plant and machinery and associated: ducting; attenuation and damping
equipment;

(c) Manufacturer specifications of sound emissions in octave or third octave detail:

(d) The iocation of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affected window
of it;

(e) Distances between plant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating features
that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location;

(f) Measurements of existing LA90, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window referred to in (d) above (or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its iowest during hours when the plant and equipment will operate. This
acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement
methodology and procedures;

(@) The lowest existing L A90, 15 mins measurement recorded under (f) above:

(h} Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that plant and equipment

Page 122



10

11

15/04397/FULL

complies with the planning condition;
(i) The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the ptant and equipment.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is included so that applicants may ask subsequently
for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise levels reduce at any time
after implementation of the planning permission.

The plant/machinery hereby permitted shall not be operated except between 07.00 hours and
23.00 hours daily.

Reason:

To safeguard the amenity of occupiers of noise sensitive properties and the area generally by
ensuring that the plant/machinery hereby permitted is not operated at hours when external
background noise levels are quietest thereby preventing noise and vibration nuisance as set out
in $32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and
ENV 7 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

No vibration shall be transmitted to adjeining or other premises and structures through the
building structure and fabric of this development as to cause a vibration dose value of greater
than 0.4m/s (1.75) 16 hour day-time nor 0.26 m/s (1.75) 8 hour night-time as defined by BS
6472 (2008} in any part of a residential and other noise sensitive property.

Reason:

As set out in ENV6 (2) and (6) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007, to ensure that the development is designed to prevent structural transmission of noise or
vibration.

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a postitive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

You will need to re-apply for planning permission if another authority or council department asks

Page 123



15/04397/FULL

you to make changes that will affect the outside appearance of the building or the purpose it is
used for. {I23AA)

Under the Highways Act 1980 you must get a licence from us before you put skips or
scaffolding on the road or pavement. It is an offence to break the conditions of that licence. You
may also have to send us a programme of work so that we can tell your neighbours the likely
timing of building activities. For more advice, please phone our Highways Licensing Team on
020 7641 2560. (I35AA)

You are encouraged to join the nationally recognised Considerate Constructors Scheme. This
commits those sites registered with the Scheme to be considerate and good neighbours, as well
as clean, respectful, safe, environmentally conscious, responsible and accountable. For more
information please contact the Considerate Constructors Scheme directly on 0800 783 1423,
siteenquiries@ccscheme.org.uk or visit www.ccscheme.org.uk.

You are advised to permanently mark the plant/ machinery hereby approved with the details of
this permission (date of grant, registered number). This will assist in future monitoring of the
equipment by the City Council if and when complaints are received.

When carrying out building work you must do all you can to reduce noise emission and take
suitable steps to prevent nuisance from dust and smoke. Please speak to our Environmental
Health Service to make sure that you meet all requirements before you draw up the contracts
for demolition and building work.

Your main contractor should also speak to our Environmental Health Service before starting
work. They can do this formally by applying to the following address for consent to work on
construction sites under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974.

24 Hour Noise Team
Environmental Health Service
Westminster City Hall

64 Victoria Street

London

SW1E 6QP

Phone: 020 7641 2000
Our Environmental Health Service may change the hours of working we have set out in this

permission if your work is particularly noisy. Deliveries to and from the site should not take
place outside the permitted hours unless you have our written approval. (I50AA)

Under the Construction (Design and Management) Regulations 2007, clients, the CDM
Coordinator, designers and contractors must plan, co-ordinate and manage health and safety

Page 124



- LRGBSt B A U e v

15/04397/FULL

throughout all stages of a building project. By law, designers must consider the following:

* Hazards to safety must be avoided if it is reasonably practicable to do so or the risks of the
hazard arising be reduced to a safe level if avoidance is not possible:

* This not only refates to the building project itself but also to all aspects of the use of the
completed building: any fixed workplaces (for example offices, shops, factories, schools etc)
which are to be constructed must comply, in respect of their design and the materials used, with
any requirements of the Workplace (Health, Safety and Welfare) Regulations 1992. At the
design stage particular attention must be given to incorporate safe schemes for the methods of
cleaning windows and for preventing falls during maintenance such as for any high level plant.

Preparing a health and safety file is an important part of the regulations. This is a record of
information for the client or person using the building, and tells them about the risks that have to
be managed during future maintenance, repairs or renovation. For more information, visit the
Health and Safety Executive website at www.hse.gov.uk/risk/index.htm.

It is now possible for local authorities to prosecute any of the relevant parties with respect to
non compliance with the CDM Regulations after the completion of a building project, particularly
if such non compliance has resulted in a death or major injury.

Regulation 12 of the Workplace (Health, Safety and Welfare) Regulations 1992 requires that
every floor in a workplace shall be constructed in such a way which makes it suitable for use.
Floors which are likely to get wet or to be subject to spillages must be of a type which does not
become unduly slippery. A slip-resistant coating must be applied where necessary. You must
also ensure that floors have effective means of drainage where necessary. The flooring must be
fitted correctly and properly maintained.

Regulation 6 (4)(a) Schedule 1(d) states that a place of work should possess suitable and
sufficient means for preventing a fall. You must therefore ensure the following:

* Stairs are constructed to help prevent a fall on the staircase; you must consider stair rises and
treads as well as any landings; -

* Stairs have appropriately highlighted grip nosing so as to differentiate each step and provide
sufficient grip to help prevent a fall on the staircase;

* Any changes of level, such as a step between floors, which are not obvious, are marked to
make them conspicuous. The markings must be fitted correctly and properly maintained:

* Any staircases are constructed so that they are wide enough in order to provide sufficient
handrails, and that these are installed correctly and properly maintained. Additional handrails
should be provided down the centre of particularly wide staircases where necessary;

* Stairs are suitably and sufficientiy lit, and lit in such a way that shadows are not cast over the
main part of the treads.

Every year in the UK, about 70 people are killed and around 4,000 are seriously injured as a
result of falling from height. You should carefully consider the following.

* Window cleaning - where possible, install windows that can be cleaned safely from
within the building.

* Internal atria - design these spaces so that glazing can be safely cleaned and
maintained.

* Lighting - ensure luminaires can be safely accessed for replacement.

Page 125



10

15/04397/FULL

*

Roof plant - provide safe access including walkways and roof edge protection where
necessary (but these may need further planning permission).

More guidance can be found on the Health and Safety Executive website at

www.hse. gov.uk/falls/index.htm.

Note: Window cleaning cradles and tracking should blend in as much as possible with the
appearance of the building when not in use. If you decide to use equipment not shown in your
drawings which will affect the appearance of the building, you will need to apply separately for
planning permissicn. (f80CB)

You are advised of the need to vary Condition 7 if you change the approved Construction
Management Plan.

Page 126



SPOILDe ASACO] PB

“JIE}S |0OYIS UIBL Y] PUE S|9AS| Jamo| au)
0} [jam umop Bupjull sjiym ‘100 puooas ay)
uo aoeds Aejd abiej aanisuas Jng onewelp
e jooyas ay) Buuayo sjiym ‘sjulensuod
ayis ay} sassaippe Apoanp ubisap syl

‘piemumop Buinino |ys ‘joos uiew

3y} 4o sj@ad, jey) Jool B Japun UoIaUU0D
Uil pue 1iejs 8y} S]EPOWILLIOIJE 0} UDISUI)Xa
1sam ay) yum ‘yjoos Buuayjeys '‘Buoeiquie
auo Japun eale Aunwiwo jooyag ajbuis
ay) buissaidxa ‘aoeds Aejd uiew ay)

0} WO} JOOI PAAIND Y} SEM Jinsal auy |

‘SlUl} SWeS ay} je sjusw
-aunbai Bunybiylep o] puodsas 0} wuoy
ay) adeys o} asay) sem Ayjunpoddo sy

" AWayos pajuasuod, ayj buydepe jo
sesiwoidwod ayj paploae jey) ubisap mau
e sjelauab Jayaq pjnoo sjuswasnbal auy
jey) sem ssa00.d SIYj LWIOY UOISN|DUOD Bl |

HElS M3U

s su| omuuold

7Y (el wwsswey
ubisap :ssao0ud ubisaq

M/ ___..._........ﬁnr.._fu QL T..pbwﬁf;m, 2
N

T&mimﬁ — 2N <o)

(7197 3¥gwssa 31) Swens oAty
Jses-yuou woyy [spow Buissew (g :jesodoid ubisap siyy

20y, Y9 b

¥10Z Wdy ust ss200y ¥ ulilsaQ SdIr ewieN 9901

III’-II
}Sea-Ulou Woyj [apow Buissew (g :awayas pajuasuod)

{esodosd mau ay} Jo uonoas yojays Aueg

MM LECAT
Hale
LsAM

2snott
peaQiainigl

v*_\\)lﬂ BNAS /

=snokl

E ridand

w._.lezu.__u_,”.“w. \ i
QL sared [ 2was LW
Lancige wiad —~ v\ il 37T 2
oo 4ANRNO s SasEnaYa oy
o // AIRANTD My y
s o2 A red -
w3
R =t



55300y § ubisag S

SPRIILD.PASAC0]) P

‘s|esodoud asay} Aq pasueyua

s1 Buip|ing ajoym sy} jeus os ouqey Buipjing Bunsixa ayy
JO sjuawaje A=y Jo Buiuiedal pue ‘S)210U0D puE YIom
-3ouq jo Buiues|o spnjoul osje mou |jim jo2loid syiom uon
-onujsuo9 pasodoid ay) uoneyNsuod SiY) JO JNsal B Sy
‘pancidwi aq os|e pjnoo aoueseadde Buipjing Buysixa ay)
1y} pajuswiwod sinoqybiau uoneynsuod aygnd syl 1y

‘uoisuaixe ,0Ipnjs, jood e se jesodoid
sy} Jo AJuejo ay} seIojuIal |BUSIELL DUIZ JUSISISU0D By

‘pasijeal uaaq sey Ajueo
-yiubis }sem pue jSea 0} aLWayds PAJUBSUOD By} WOy
umop sanea ay) Buug o} uonuajul By} MOY SMOYS OS|E |

'saoeds Alepuooas pue
Arewd jo suwuoy ay) sajesedas Apeajo yaiym Hoeq o)
JuUoJj SNONUUCD 3JE JOOJ PaAIN Ulew ay) o} siaynb ay |

"sjoo payoyd Jiay) yim

pajenualayip AlJes|o ale jsam pue jsea o} sbuim apis ay)
ajiym 'Jools ay} 0 uoisnjouod jnyaoelb ‘apqns e sapiaoid
W10} JOOJ paAInNd 3y} Moy smoys jepow Buissew ay|

‘JS@m ay) 0} @SNOH UOPLIO] PUe ‘Jsea ay} 0} asnoH
uapqiq jsuiebe uaas 'uoisuaxa pasodoid ay) yim
japow Buissew 1dasuo) Qg 8yl moys suonessniji ayy

Buissew :aoueieaddy

J\dwok?ﬂ ?30



£V @ 00T:| 2edS 107 Mdy oo

- 100 /39/ 8421 | ON 8mig Bunsba YON uoreAd] 3NSSI ONINNY 1 Buppa s (o o5
Paloud uoisuap<g Jooy S rwieN| : suospey =
T ONLLSIX3 NOLLVAZ 13 HLNON
JSN0OH NOQIYYOL _ _. 31IS TO0HIS Sdl' YINIYN ._ _ 3SN0OH N3a8Ia
# avOoH 3LVAIHd _. ._ d YIADONY — %

3 ! R — mm o
n. " & m T S
K 11_ N B El / 0 ] md
- O
| ] M [

sadhdumop euwaiun pue sannd paeasuoT  Spool Jagesmury

Buizer
(-ELAR TRV
Ay jooy

FRSUUL |[EAN

sEuaeL Junse



£v © 00T:| 3[e35

- 110 /397 g¥T11 ON 3mig

vvaao.._n_ YHION UOIIEAS|T SRR ST 15 FE ey - JNSSi UZ_ZZ/.\l_&

13l0ud UoIsuaIX] JOoY Sdf BulieN p—

S10T Iudy

A [[¢ 10y sBumaip say
smuu 394 01 Sy -
SUOBLBLIP Ajusa 03

(e 30U o -

Hresooyedancoips
ESLSTL 088L0

5L |u uepuo|
PEOS PO |
Bupgng spiod | opris

Wak [] 9 L] z 0

ISNOH NOQIYYOL |

| 311S TOOHIS Sdr YINIVN | | 3ISNOH N3agIa

g

Lol ETUEE)

[ T P—yr— H

I

2 8 8 BB

LU (BB LD SUANS] AL pageod sapmod sasadjoyg SIUANGT

sadidumop pue seannd suz pameyy spocl sy

sl A e Bunimy unnaune paieos spmod s1sadod sufyooy
see qusane, | e s Bunley wonmunie paieos sspaed sisadod SR,
Buippep Juz ey wess Bupueg SIS Jo0y

Buippe) Juw ey wess Bupurg UG (A

LOSURZD Jo0s Jof STELRYRL pasadaly

SRIND] [FIEL PRILIE]

sadhdumop [Euaiul pue sapnd pajeaiuan

RGN UMDIG IR 3BT} S[RAe )

T sEUsALL JEAN

seuRn Bugssg

Page 130




£v © 00T:| 335 S10¢ Iudy tate .
- €00 / 39/ @¥T1 | ON 3miQ U B v o Sy INSSI ONINNY 14 Bupira s [0y oprs
SILPRIRASACO) PR
P3loud uoisualxg Jooy S rwieN sy
8 -] L 4 0
| 3118 TO0HIS Sdr YWIVN |
QYO Hvd NUNaIX _. 3 __
O O R U
R |
un_-FDl-Daﬂ_ m — — m

—.—‘-!- |

Bl =B

iefl}
L i

- B EE

=




e A R St ot

£V @ 00T | 3835 10T 1Mdy . o

ERLSTL OBBLO
st o i e Pt 1€
- €10 /39/ gT1 | ON 3miQ pasodoud 1se3 uoneas|3 ﬁiahﬁum,.mwmcﬁum 3NSSI ONINNY1d Supin syios 1y opms
1paloud uoisusyxg Jooy Sd[ BwieN] Ry SPRAILEE 'ASA00) po
Wor -] 9 t Z [}
_. 311S TO0HIS Sdf YIIVN |
QO il NENETD _. ._
[POUPS O SRS UE|

e O M =W
i Bel =@ |

=
-
[

LI

Pag

FURY [FIRAN UG $3UANG] S pa1eod Rpwod Jesadog TN

sadidumop pue sagnnd Juz erqeny  spocd JsEmuny
ssefl wRanjsRALTaD yum BULURY WNRIALINE Pa1R0D sSpmod Jajsadey fiyony
s5ef8 wRInpuRDn | e M Buuey wossunie payeod spmed sasadoy IMOPUIAY

Suppe) sug ey wess Supumng L]
Buppep Jug ey wess Supurg SOUSIE JIBAA




£v © 00T| e>S

- 710/ VDI 811 ©ON Emig

G107 [Mdy

Frovooyeilacips
Aay £905TL OBRL0
pec soopmn 15
UUmOn_O,._n_ Ug|q JOO|{ 15414 m_)_ww_ UZ_ZZSn_ Buppng so |oF oPrs
SPBILP.LABAC0) PB
P3losd uoisuapg Jooy Sd[ BuiieN suomay
I
W oy [ e ¥ z c__ P_p aniNi
_ | v
| Il o
| [
_ g Eid
| |
_ _
| |
| |
I |
| |
, g o
Q
| < ! :
| T |
| o | i
. AR
H_ -k
(]
I =
_ <
|
|

ANGDTYE

L ETI T =y T T I T T

e ) V1 T U 0 OO s 5 O OO0 6 O O NG

LI ITITTTIT]

ILITTLITITITITLN

& WOOH
E T e)

oy I
|
TIvM |
I
| e g 0 g /
T |
: i
1 o i
= 1 1 s 0 Y
—1 1 1 T L1 B I b1 1] LTI I1TR
— L 1 111110 T T 1T 1T ITTTTTIT
T T T I T T T T T — T T TTTTTTTITTITTIT

— e e ——

AvOd Hdvd NdNgTIM




£v © 00T:| 2[B3S S10T udy RIS T

- +10/ VDI 99711 ON 8mig pasodoud ue|d auluezzaly @ 3NSSI ONINNY1d PO
1aloug uoIsUSIKg JOOy Sdf BwireN O

S1SILP.RABA00] PO

ANDOVER PLACE

i

d = e e R

=

i

e sy
I1EH anaqe pros Buges hawiii

[T

e __._____..—i..-
1 =
et
=
i
Iy
i
LR

AVOd HdVd NdNgiM




M/Q\ @ OON._ m_awum m_ QN _CQ{ ‘\u\.\\\ ﬁ.ouaoﬁwﬂwﬂwmm
el i
i
-G10/ VD! grTl | ON 3miQ pasodouy ue|d JOO[4 Puodag 3NSSI ONINNY 1 Bupirg o 10y apms
4
P3foud uoisuap<g Jooy Sdf BuieN somay
| | | | |
_ _ :_j [} E] 3 z 0 _ |
_ _ | _, _
| _ _ __
| ﬂ I |
_ “ _ | :
, _ | _ ,
| ! h " | !
| | |
| _ L | | :
I _ O __ __ 1
| | m # _ |
| ! o _ !
( [ o | : \
* o e,
| |
__ | Q | & O _ |
J g _ [
/ H - S _ _
/ __ \ ke |‘— _ _
/ ‘ B e i _
o’ __ ,. mn...ll . |==—= | __
r R _ |
i \‘_. ” “mmh = e e ," __ .
\ it Fram |
i AN | |
|||||||||||| ] . B | |
B bR St ~ A.v|‘|_ ¥ i==1== : \
) \ — (13 7l 4 it 5 SN o1 (R ) S O i ] O |
q | kol H S | I .
” _ _” m m edg Aejd “W H_.. _ |
o b _ .
| | T 1 1
| / I!+_.:.I .._"_ - __ _“
“ | e i _ [
| == ! !
, L et e _||||__
.r h V™ ¢ , e ] M /
| | \ /
! _ ) \
| 1 //
| \ P R
SEmepe e L e = | I = T
\\ /
-

avod Mdvd NdNaiH



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem5

ltem No.
5

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
29 September 2015

Classification

| For General Release

Report of Wards involved

Director of Planning Bayswater

Subject of Report Open Space, Leinster Square, London, W2 4PU

Proposal Demolition and erection of new garden shed in the south west corner

and erection of a new pavilion in the north west corner.

Agent Turley

On behalf of AG Leinster Square (Jersey) Limited

Registered Number 15/06102/FULL TP/ PP No TP/21699

Date of Application 06.07.2015 Date 18.08.2015
completed

Category of Application Minor

Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area Bayswater

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
{UDP) January 2007

Qutside London Plan Central Activities Zone

QOutside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Qutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 137



e |

\ 3 2 -,L.-_ e '. 25 _-ji'\_l.'w
This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance N
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. .
© Crown copyright and/or database right 2013. Data Source: 0 510 20Metres



OPEN SPACE, lI:FSg‘ﬂgSéEffSUARE, w2




ltem No,

SUMMARY

This application relates to the erection of a timber gazebo and a timber shed in this private
communal garden as part of the works to refurbish the gardens. Objections have been
received to the appearance of the gazebo, and its impact on privacy, noise and residents’ use
of the garden. Other objections relate to the detailed design of the landscaping which does not
require planning permission and loss of wildlife habitat. Five emails in support have also been
received from local residents and the Bayswater Residents Association also support the
proposed works.

The key issues are:

« The impact of these proposed structures on the appearance of the garden and the
appearance and character of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area.
» The impact on neighbours and on the mature TPQ trees in the garden.

The proposal is considered acceptable in land use, design and amenity terms and is
recommended for approval.

CONSULTATIONS

BAYSWATER RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION | :
No objections, support the proposed works.

SOUTH EAST BAYSWATER RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION
To be reported verbally.

ARBORICULTURAL MANAGER

No objections to the erection of a new garden shed and a new pavilion at the western end of
the garden. Soil contouring has the potential to inflict damage to the root systems as such
work should be undertaken under the supervision of a specialist in arboriculture and be
conditioned. The current degree of protection being afforded to these trees is inadequate and
the applicant needs to address this.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 265; Total No. of Replies: 9.
Four objections received of which three emails are from the same objector.

Townscape/Design

» FElements of the proposal are detrimental to this valuable community asset.

» The proposed pavilion/gazebo is foo targe for its purpose and its appearance is not in
keeping with the rest of the garden.

Amenity

= The gazebo will affect the privacy of adjoining properties and generate noise.

s The proposed earth works, landscaping and contouring will reduce the flexibility of the use
of the garden for residents.

Biodiversity

. Loss of wildlife habitat.

Page 140



AR B0 i e o i v

item No.

Other

e Two objections from a resident on the grounds to reduce areas of lawn space to create
larger planting beds and the rationale for creating these larger beds are invalid reasons -
already adequate privacy and screening to the garden, the widening of the paths is
pointless and also result in the loss of lawn space. Loss of planting to the north bed, health
and safety implications of exhaust fumes and barbecue smoke affecting residents using
the garden, the circular surrounds to the weeping ash trees using hoggin wilt be
unattractive.

e Second email refers to a further meeting with the landscape architects where it was
agreed that the hoggin encircling the west end weeping ash would be narrowed and not
project beyond the outer edge of the two semi-circular beds.

« Works have already started on site and a fait accompli.

» Five emalils in support - proposal will be a vast improvement. The old shed was
dilapidated, unusable and verging on dangerous. The addition of a new shed and a pretty
pavilion will hugely enhance the garden and the enjoyment of those who use it. The
pavilion is in keeping with the Victorian garden.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes (x4)
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

This application relates to the private communal garden in Leinster Square, located within the
Bayswater Conservation Area. The terraces to the north, east, and south are Grade Il listed,
and a number of buildings to the west in Hereford Road are also Grade ll listed. A number of
trees in the garden are protected by a Tree Preservation Order.

Works have started on site to refurbish the garden, and the shuttering has been put in place
for the bases to serve the proposed new shed and gazebo.

4.2 Planning History
None relevant.
THE PROPOSAL

This proposal forms part of the works to comprehensively refurbish the gardens. The majority
of the works which include the refurbishment/replacing of the boundary railings, repaving poor
quality paths and increasing their width to. 1.9m, new raised beds and increasing the width of
new beds, new benches do not require planning permission, but the erection of a new shed
for the gardener and a timber gazebo structure do require planning permission.

The applicant has confirmed that the rear of the gazebo will now be solid, rather than open
trellis.

The replacement shed is located in the south western corner of the garden. The timber
gazebo is located in the north western corner of the garden. It is an octangular structure
3.134m wide with a domed roof which is 3.471m high. Both the shed and gazebo will be
stained. The details of the colour of the stain will be reported verbally to Committee.

Page 141



Item No.

Objections have been received on the grounds that the gazebo is out of keeping with the
garden, it may be used for parties which has the potential to cause noise and loss of privacy
to residents. Objections have also been raised to the landscaping works which do not
normally require planning permission on the grounds of loss of lawn, habitat and affect the
residents’ use of the garden. Other objections relate to the fact that works have already
started on site.

Five emails in support have been received to date and the Bayswater Residents Association
supports the proposal. '

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

The proposed garden structures are ancillary to the use as a communal garden and are
acceptable under Policy DES 12 in the UDP.

6.2 Townscape and Design

As the existing planting in the garden has been cut back, the proposed new gazebo and shed
will be visible from public views within the Bayswater Conservation Area. New planting is
proposed which will screen these structures from street views. Despite the objections
received, the proposed gazebo and shed are considered appropriate structures in this private
garden.

The proposed gazebo replaces a former dilapidated shed and the new shed is modest in

" terms of its size, and both structures will preserve the appearance and character of this part of
the Bayswater Conservation Area and accord with Policies $25 and $28 in the City Plan and
DES5, DES9 and DES10 in the UDP.

6.3 Residential Amenity

It is not considered that the proposed gazebo structure will materially affect the light and
outlook of neighbouring residents. The proposed shed is located close to the rear boundary of
No. 57 Leinster Square, but it is located far away from habitable windows so as not to cause a
material loss of light. Whilst there will be a small increase in enclosure, this shed will be
screened by planting and therefore will not resulf in any material loss of amenity.

The applicant has now confirmed that the rear of the gazebo will be closed, rather than open
treliis in order to address concerns regarding the privacy of users in the garden.

It is not considered that the proposal will harm the amenities of the residents using the garden.
The proposal therefore complies with Policies S29 in the City Plan and ENV13 in the UDP.

6.4 Transportation/Parking
This application raises no transportation issues.
6.5 Equalities and Diversities

Not relevant in the determination of this application.

Page 142



= -rhe bt e R e ot w22

Iterm No.

6.6  Economic Considerations
This application raises no economic issues.

6.7  Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

- An objection has been raised that the gazebo will be used for large parties which is against

the ethos of the garden and result in noise and disturbance to other residents using the
garden. This private garden is subject to its own rules and this wil! be a matter for the
management company to control.

6.8 London Plan

This application raises no strategic issues.

6.9 Central Government Guidance

Regard has been had to the relevant advice in the National Planning Policy Framework
{NPPF) regarding heritage assets.

6.10 Planning Obligations

Not relevant in the determination of this application.

6.11  Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues
The proposed new shed is located close to a Cherry tree on the western end of the garden,
but it is not considered that the construction of a concrete base for the shed will affect the
health of this tree.

The Arboricultural IVIan'ager had raised initial concerns regarding the adequacy of the tree
protection measures to the mature frees in the garden, but this has now been addressed by
the applicant on site, and the measures are now considered acceptable. The soil contouring
measures has the potential to inflict damage to root systems and the Arboricultural Manager
has requested specialist supervision which the applicant has agreed to.

An objection has been received to the loss of wildlife habitat. The works to refurbish the
garden has resulted in the loss of some planting, but this is being replaced by new planting. It
is not considered that the proposal will harm the biodiversity of this attractive private garden.
6.12 - Other Matters

A number of the objections relate to the new landscaping in the garden which is not a ground
to refuse permission.

6.13 Conclusions

It is recommended to grant conditional permission.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

1.

Application form.

2. Comments from the Arboricultural Manager dated 28.8.2015.

Page 143



item No.

Emails from Flat 3 63-65 Leinster Square London W2 dated 7.9.2015 and 8.9.2015.
Email from 55 Leinster Square London W2 dated 7.9.2015.

Email in support from 49 Hereford Road London W2 dated 28.8.2015.

Email in support from 27 Leinster Square London W2 dated 25.8.2015.

Email in support from 28a Leinster Square London W2 dated 9.9.2015.

Letter in support from 27F Leinster Square London W2 dated 2.9.2015.

Email from 5A Leinster Square London W2 dated 11.8.2015.

10 Response from the Bayswater Residents Association dated 30.8.2015.

11. Email in support from 32F Leinster Square London W2 dated 11 September 2015.

©EN® O AW

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT AMANDA COULSON ON 020 7641 2875 OR
BY E-MAIL - acoulson@westminster.gov.uk

j\d_wpdocs\short-te\sc\2015-09-29\iternb. doc\d

Page 144

21/06/2015




15/06102/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: Open Space, Leinster Square, London, W2 4PU

Proposal: Demolition and erection of new garden shed in the south west corner and erection
of a new pavilion in the north west corner.

Plan Nos: Covering ietter dated 6 July 2015 , Design Concepts for the Leinster Square
Gardens dated 13th August 2015, Arboricultural Implications of Landscaping Works
dated 23 March 2015 ; 10, photograph of proposed shed , dimensions of proposed
shed ;8x6 Floor Plan -with floor ; 6x6 Floor Plan - No floor ; plan of gazebo
openings and roof design , front and side elevations of gazebo, rear and side
elevations of gazebo ; 154/01 Rev B , 154/02, 154/03, 154/04 , 154/05 154/09,
Existing Garden Pian drawing 1 of 1;

Proposed extent of grassed slope, TSP_01, Drawing showing section through
earthworks to be read in conjunction with drawing 154/04.

Case Officer: Amanda Coulson , : Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2875

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
sted on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
lanning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

To protect the environment
Westminster's City Plan: Stra

3  You must carry out any work to soil stii ( Found existing roots by hand
or using hand-held tools (other than power-drjs im accordance with the construction
{ Saping Works report dated
: Kby placing sharp
sand around the roots to avoid further damageSA(C31GA)}

Reason:
To protect the trees and the character and appearance
Conservation Area. This is as set out in $25, $28 and
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 16, E

e Bayswater
estminster's City Plan:
, DES 1 (A) and paras 10.108

Page 145



15/06102/FULL

to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopfed in January 2007. (R31DC)

The tree protection measures as shown on drawing TSP_01 must be installed prior to any
demolition, site clearance or building work, and taking any equipment, machinery or materials
for the development onto the site. The tree protection must follow the recommendations in
section 7 of British Standard BS5837: 2005.

Reason:

To make sure that the trees on the site are adequately protected during building works. This is
as set out in $38 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 (A), ENV 16 and ENV 17 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007. {R31AC)

Despite what is shown on the approved drawings for the gazebo, the rear facades of the
gazebo shall be solid.

Reason:

In order to safeguard the privacy of residents in the garden as set out in 529 and §32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and ENV 13 of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

Please contact our Tree Officer on 020 7641 6096 or 020 7641 2922 to arrange a site
inspection before you start work to soil strip around T2 and T4 trees referred to in condition 3.
(I34AA)

'Page 146



| TTERIEH HliMm s

¥
| =d ErANSY M IdFam H
e llls...l __ e BVl Mm_ﬂwhu«wﬂ & Aladrries AHL
lhh.l.{!...illllll.ia.. AL FHLWTANA W7 NEd v 49 areode v CAL) HAWWSD Sl i Ay “AH
:....l...l.iﬁ.m»a-_ﬂ. | Sgna B pEAnewWANY S-S TTTEH v iew e sk ANY S Rd=Y BeAnt A0 HigardHL 1o TH-RIN] - m‘vsa\o
|l dgma gz s _M,wm_sz ! (SrvHeldla 3HliE g3soiEa ) AT + SNyl HAYL ALy PW2D FHL arly I Mol BN Sl ¢B04E drly
i s griy-iderm Mo BAILYN 38 T A= Ty ANTE ALINA ¢ IFR-WAS v ST dad HAW d3iHawaiddns
| | HONYELANE FAYY 1evE THLLY 439 SHL 47 SavHe lgomaea-dd —1wienid v o a3 31 S Ba 1M S IRALT N
| F MS Jr_. el W S TY - ﬂ_.rﬂ_u_ii 1oy TTiM T2l SHL enHL PHL D agEnsA v ¢ 217244
My bW dl ro 4 Brmmg TEWILTY] 9 dde AL H Frld Ao -1 AT &l MAN P IGernT N
) ! 4 TILM S a MEAN T AHIdYHS S TIFM dwH 1N 1 lnw3a ™I
FATAL NG + 1o e Lo D HIEG FTNYRAINT eldl drinsd T LyHs v 10717 ‘qadaan
GNAtebys Fe dalerirar vy ¥ Hilm aFddel a4 im Adem/ AriITed Y IdFWad NS
Shryld DA YT TAS I LAYEAE 4 Fen RHE TTwM Y NIy Eh AN FHL adizad gry 'Himedd 'divad
| 0T PRI Mman 321 | P Fendy | Wos T IsEa s W T I AHZ 13N il w2 N v APAHZ @4 JNS AT IddYD PR TN
961 TEER OTAD) ¥+ ¥R1 ¥ BL HYWaln Y ld W LTI A Ly Sl AHL A | ATIvne|A oL aas ideivs Qlrivd W leixg 47 Lassine ¥
W 6] S Ty . AFd 1AL T Nl i ldSe T A FMYT] Y T INZ2Y TN
TTHD VM NAGEE 28 VAN YT 40

Sotwli ur_(_a_ 1arar WML L FEdl IV 1ELNET u:,.r_ Adalvdle 9 rilnyg

y + n TR
gt B g L) FIVG L EWHIVIN TLN D iy AL T B aL ST Lyds d Nnad ¥ Wi oo G aL BY16Llno~wru
B I WA A0 AR v . ST A e i Ardad ol 1T NS SO ITive 4By AN FA Sl sawd AL dd )
‘AL IS e -._\u_ ..T_ .LQ.__ ..NC e TAdLLAYRS | We _.tﬁ.vcs.._ e | A LYl L\:._b__.ﬁ. . .u._w.ﬂ_. nu_wﬂ;{«mn rnm__.._l ~Ad adwi? W Haydrls
SaEn W . o eIl TIVAS
- s e ed A rEEI I WA A 7TAINI

Pyl NPT
FL gAHITEd

e 4o den 59 4L NAIT
ez ol Ny ATy

Blad ek o 1=t

Wedd TIWIe Lo o
*BINVILNS

LedM LY d1LS
WY ARG YEAII4
“HAIM W SOGI

HD S FHLVL TV

SIPTT0 g A=

Wit b
T e
l...J.SBﬂ ‘ﬂ..é 1‘.&.

wah tH
wagn 0 %
wWZO'liN . Z P 2
o s R bk S E) B b ol P o T 28 (5

* t \ryjipad Hedqa1dexd +
| Blovesvid g (viwon ) AaAvdle Hisd ko id e - 414

Nl HeMYNG 918 34 ¢1 HelNid azdlsalivis
Gbﬁﬂmldﬂ.ﬂ&dihidﬁ FFdL UL ANASEAY 931y .wm.j_..s 2A1a e epal I F_.ﬁi‘ruﬁL Ty
“ndis e Sl e AIALT ARNFET BTN AL MW Mg
P ety it g rd £ e Ly I el Jory ArylpaTH-Hotrad Tvaids ¥
= 1 G~ T e i
wedansiae oL valy 171 AL DY TN A a2 WY INIAAIAN AW A
W NIKYT Mo N Le A wTvid % HHL
) SHII T u\a(p.wm. g.{ﬂf(\.ﬂ WAL SMFIA ST AT S04 +
dRAHNSAANEG B d1e? AR L5FMAdY ' erdBMma1d Qi dg WIYiaND ¥

1ew'a Hiew) 1Y ATl INYTd T FHL BFNYLNE FLv? Liy'd FHL AV



‘ped £ BpO) UOTIBWJOFUT J3YIQ ‘

EE SKOEa UG (4noTo) JawO1SN)) UTEISPOOM Paseg JIJeM CYSTUT4 JNOTOD

05:T: BIELS ST3ued PTIoS ‘Surydaq jooy wwg ‘sualjey paleutwe] :poomATd yIJTg

€T/5e/vT: 21eq weag SuTy °S1S04 :pooMpJeH
P31 SSUTPTTING uapJeD dSH O SutMeuq uotiensTy W
.

VETE *UNEEE
UOT31BART] 9pPIS uo
= — ;_I i =

o0}
4
—i
o
& c
s [l

(e@oE) ogezen ysnouogxp




STl £ W

|

Page 149



This page is intentionally left blank



.

Item No.
6

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
29 September 2015

Classification
For General Release

Report of Wards involved
Director of Planning Warwick
Subject of Report 93 and 95 Charlwood Street, London, SW1V 4PB
Proposal Use of the lower ground floor of Nos. 93 and 85 as two flats, creation of
lightwells and associated railings on the Charlwood Street frontage,
replacement pavement light on the Winchester Street frontage and
associated works to the pavement vaults.
Agent MV Heritage Consultancy {td
On behalf of Mr R Kenlock
Registered Number 15/05600/FULL TP /PP No TP/24299
Date of Application 22.06.2015 Date 22.06.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Other
Historic Building Grade Unlisted
Conservation Area Pimlico

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone

Within Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Qutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 151




This product includes mapping data licensed fromOrUnanoe
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

Stationery Office. Data Source: ' A 0 510 20Metres
H @ Crown copyright and/or data .
i Cltv of Westminster s ottt et nur?:: ﬁh:rf-s:ﬁmm Nata: 21/NQIPN1E Loiaalanal




93 AND 95 CHAﬁS\gSng%T§EET, Swi1




© 2 ey e A A

Item No.

SUMMARY

93 and 95 Chariwood Street are unlisted buildings located in the Pimlico Conservation Area.
The site is located on the corner of Charlwood Street, Lupus Street and Winchester Street. At
lower ground floor there is an existing two bed flat and at ground floor level there is a
hairdressers and a cafe.

Planning permission is sought for the use of the lower ground floor as two flats (1 x 1 bed and
1 x 2 bed), creation of lightwells and associated railings on the Charlwood Street frontage,
replacement pavement light on the Winchester Street frontage and associated works to the
pavement vaulis.

A large number of objections to the application have been received on the grounds that the
proposed works to create a lightwell outside 93 Charlwood Street will mean that access to the
cafe will be hindered as well as use of the outdoor area.

The key issues in the determination of this application are:

¢« The impact of the proposals in land use terms.

+ The impact of the proposals upon the character and appearance of the Pimlico
Conservation Area.

 The impact of the proposals upon the amenity of neighbouring properties.

The proposals are considered to be acceptable in terms of land use, design and amenity and
accord with Unitary Development Plan (UDP) policies and Westminster City Plan: Strategic
Policies (City Plan) policies and are therefore recommended for approval.

CONSULTATIONS

WESTMINSTER SOCIETY
No objection.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER

Objection - The proposal represents a lack of car parking contrary to TRANS23 and does not
provide any cycle parking. It would be desirable for the railings at street level to be
chamfered.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
No objection - Despite the application site being in Flood Zone 3, it is considered to be at a
low risk of flooding.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
Ne. Consuited: 65; Total No. of Replies: 46.
Six letters of support, 40 letters of objection and one petition with 650 signatures received

Objecticns raised on the following grounds:
Amenity

e The creation of habitable rooms in pavement vaults and the use of borrowed light from
lightwells is inadequate.

Page 154



Item No.

6

Other
¢ The proposed alterations at street level to 93 Charlwood Street prohibit disabled users
from accessing the cafe and the outside area.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

The application site relates to two unlisted buildings located in the Pimlico Conservation Area,
although they are noted within the conservation area audit as 'unlisted buildings of merit'. The
site is located on the corner of Charlwood Street, Lupus Street and Winchester Street.

4.2 Relevant History

Planning permission was refused on 27 November 2014 for the use of the lower ground floor
of Nos. 93 and 95, including the infill extension of the lightwells and vaults and associated
works to the Charlwood Street and Lupus Street elevations, to create two residential units (1 x
1 bed and 1 x 2 bed) (Class C3), on the grounds that the proposed ground floor railings were
unacceptable in design terms and that the standard of the flat accommodation was
unacceptable in terms of light and outlook (14/09779/FULL).

THE PROPOSAL

The proposal seeks to change the existing two bed residential unit at lower ground floor to 1 x
1 bed unit and 1 x 2 bed unit. The associated works create a small extension underneath the
existing pavement crossover on Winchester Street to allow permanent access to the vaults
which are to be incorporated into the one bed flat. An existing pavement light is to be
entarged to allow for additional daylight to the proposed lobby. Access to the one bed flat
remains the same as the access to the existing flat. The two bed unit is to be accessed by a
new lightwell stair that will be accessed on the Charlwood Street frontage, outside the
hairdressers. A further lightwell to this flat is proposed to allow for additional
daylight/ventilation to the living area of this fiat which is to be located outside the cafe. These
lightwells will be surrounded by railings at ground floor level.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

The subdivision of one large flat to two flats comprising 1 x 1 bed and 1 x 2 bed is considered
acceptable, and is in accordance with Policies H3 of the UDP and $14 of the City Plan.

To overcome the previous reason for refusal, a daylight report has been submitted with the
application which assesses the levels of daylight the rooms within the two flats are likely to
receive. The report concludes that all the rooms assessed will comply with the BRE
Guidelines in terms of Average Daylight Factor. The standard of accommodation for both flats
is considered acceptable. Since the last application, changes have been made to the ‘infilling
of the lightwell’ on Winchester Street. This now allows for the bedroom in the one bed flat to
have an acceptable outlook over the lightwell area, which is typical of basement flats within
Pimlico. The two bedroom flat benefits from outdoor amenity space to the rear and this is

welcomed.
Page 155



ftem No.

6

6.2 Townscape and Design

The main design changes are railings at street level, which are required to guard the proposed
lightwells to the two bed unit on the Charlwood Street elevation. Other works include a small
extension under the pavement bridge and a replacement pavement light.

The scheme differs to the previous application that was refused, in that the large expanse of
railings on the Winchester Street fagade have been removed and the extent of railings on the
Charlwood Street frontage, notably to No. 93 have been reduced. These works are now
considered acceptable in design terms and replicate historic lightwells that are a feature within
Pimlico. The proposals are considered to generally match the lightwells and railings seen at
86 Charlwood Street and across the street at 74 Lupus Street.

The small extension underneath the pavement bridge is discreet and not overly visible from
street level. The principle of a replacement pavement light is acceptable subject to a condition
securing further detaifs. The proposals are considered to comply with DES 1 and DES 5 of the
UDP and $28 of the City Plan.

6.3 Amenity

The subdivision of one flat to create two flats does not raise any amenity concerns. The
creation of additional lightwells and the installation of railings at street level also raise no
amenity concerns.

6.4  Transportation/Servicing

The Highways Planning Manager objects to the proposals on the grounds that the proposal
represents a lack of car parking contrary to TRANS23 and does not provide any cycle parking.
Comment is also made that it would be desirable for the railings at street level on Charlwood
Street that serve the landing to the stair be chamfered so as to reduce the impact on
pedestrian movement.

Whilst parking levels are high in this area both at daytime and night time, it is not considered
that the creation of one additional unit, representing an increase of one bedroom compared to
the existing, would be so detrimental to the current parking levels to warrant refusal.

Cycle parking can be accommodated within the flat or within the lightwell area and this is
considered to be sufficient.

The proposed railings and their design follow the established line of the forecourt and are
considered to be acceptable in design terms. If chamfered, this would be at odds with the
design of the other railings at street level within Pimlico. Their ‘square’ design would impact
no further on pedestrian movement and flow had they have been chamfered.

The proposals are therefore considered to be acceptable in highways terms.

6.5 Economic Considerations

The proposal is in accordance with the UDP and the economic benefits generated are
welcomed.

Page 156



[EERE T IEEEES VI —

Item No.

6.6 Access

There is no level access to the existing café at 93 Charlwood Street and there are no
alterations proposed to this threshold as a result of this application. The proposals seek to
create a lightwell at street level in front of 93 Charlwood Street to provide natural light and
ventilation to the proposed lower ground floor flat. This would remove part of the private
forecourt that the café uses for tables and chairs. Objections have been received on the
grounds that disabled users use this area on a daily basis and without this they would not be
able to use the café or the outside area. The area currently used for tables and chairs, is
private tand and does not form part of the public highway. Planning permission is not required
for the use of this area for placing tables and chairs. The applicant has provided a copy of the
lease and the private forecourt does not form part of the café lease. Whilst it is unfortunate
that the area for outside tables and chairs is to be reduced, it is not considered that the
application can be reasonably withheld on this basis.

6.7 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. it sets out the Government's planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government's existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.8 London Plan

The proposal does not raise strategic issues and does not have significant implications for the
London Plan.

6.9 Pianning Obligations

The proposal does not raise the need for planning obligations.

6.10 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues
Not applicable.

6.11 Otherlssues

Not applicable.

Page 157



1. o b Bkl Rt s o b+ e ane o me s

Item No.

6

6.12 Conclusion

The proposals are considered to accord with the City Council’s policies in relation to land use,
design and amenity and are recommended for approval.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form.

Letter from Westminster Society dated 21 July 2015.

Memorandum from Environmental Health dated 20 July 2015.

Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 21 July 2015.

Letter from Environment Agency dated 13 August 2015.

Letter received on behalf of owner/occupier of 91 Charlwood Street dated 13 July 2015.

Letter received on behalf of owner/occupiers of 2 Winchester Street dated 14 July 2015.

Letter received from occupier of 93a Charlwood Street dated 16 July 2015.

Letter received from owner of the hairdressers at 95 Charlwood Street dated 21 July 2015.

10. Letter received from owner of 95a Charlwood Street dated 24 July 2015,

11. Letter received from owner of 1b Winchester Street dated 24 July 2015.

12. Letter received on behalf of owner of cafe at 93 Charlwood Street dated 3 August 2015.

13. Letter received on behalf of occupier of 89 Charlwood Street dated 3 August 2015.

14. Letter received from occupier of 49 Bramwell House dated 3 August 2015.

15. Letter received from occupier of 4, 110 Alderney Street dated 3 August 2015,

16. Letter received from occupier of 1 Gatliff Close, Ebury Bridge Road dated 3 August 2015.

17. Letter received from occupier of 22 Balderton Flats, Brown Hart Garden dated 3 August 2015,

18. Letter received from occupier of 178 Old Shoreham Road dated 3 August 2015.

19. Letter received from occupier of 30 Knotts Place dated 3 August 2015.

20. Letter received from occupier of 18 Durrell Drive, Cawston dated 3 August 2015.

21. Letter received from occupier of 150a Wandswaorth Bridge Road dated 3 August 2015.

22. Letter received from occupier of 36 Sherbourne House dated 3 August 2015.

23. Letter received from occupier of 51a Denbigh Street dated 3 August 2015.

24. Letter received from occupier of Lupus Street property dated 3 August 2015.

25. Letter received from occupier of 3, 56 St George's Drive dated 3 August 2015.

26. Letter received from occupier of 46 Littleton House dated 3 August 2015.

27. Letter received from occupier of 105 St Georges Drive dated 3 August 2015.

28. Letter received from occupier of 802 Howard House dated 4 August 2015.

29. Letter received from occupier of 26 Moore Buildings, Gilbert Street dated 4 August 2015.

30. Letter received from occupier of 113 Livingstone Road, Hove dated 4 August 2015.

31. Letter received from occupier of 7, 39 Sillwood Road, Brighton dated 4 August 2015.

32. Letter received from occupier of 38 Sherbourne House, Abbots Manor dated 4 August 2015.

33. Letter received from occupier of 55 St George's Drive dated 4 August 2015.

34. Letter received from occupier of 60 Cardigan Street dated 4 August 2015.

35. Letter received from occupier of 95 Wincheseter Street dated 4 August 2015.

36. Letters received from occupiers of 5b Peabody Avenue, Sutherland Street dated 4 and 5 August
2015,

37. Letter received from occupier of 35 Ripley House, Churchill Gardens dated 4 August 2015.

38. Letter received from occupier of A, 73 Denbigh Street dated 4 August 2015.

39. Letter received from occupier 51 Wilkins House, Churchill Gardens dated 5 August 2015.

40. Letter received from occupier of 34 Tiller Road dated 5 August 2015.

41. Letter received from occupier 61 Lenthall House, Churchill Gardens dated 5 August 2015.

42. Letter received from previous resident of Pimlico dated 5 August 2015.

OONDO RN

Page 158



Hem No.

43. Letter received from occupier of 22 Hayles Buildings, Elliott Row dated 5 August 2015.

44 L etter received from resident in Gloucester Street dated 6 August 2015.

45, Letter received from occupier of 80 Bereweeke, Winchester dated 8 August 2015.

46. Letter received from occupier of 20 West End, Launton dated 8 August 2015.

47. Letter received from occupier of 63 Sancroft Road, Eastbourne dated 8 August 2015.

48. Letter received from occupier of 62 Newport Road, Stafford dated 8 August 2015.

49. Letter received from occupier of 13 Winchester Street dated 9 August 2015.

50. Letter received from occupier of 3 Langdale House, Churchill Gardens dated 9 August 2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT VINCENT NALLY ON 020 7641 5947 OR BY
FAX 020 7641 2339 OR BY E-MAIL - vnally@westminster.gov.uk

i'd_wpdocsishort-telsc\201 5-09-2%\iterné . doch0
21/09/2015

Page 159



15/05600/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 93 and 95 Charlwood Street, London, SW1V 4PB

Proposal: Use of the lower ground floor of Nos. 93 and 95 as two flats, creation of lightwells
and associated railings on the Charlwood Street frontage, replacement pavement
light on the Winchester Street frontage and associated works to the pavement
vaults.

Plan Nos: 15/2028/01 B; 15/2028/02 B; Site location plan; Heritage Report dated June 2015:
Daylight Report dated June 2015; Planning Statement Summary dated June 2015;

Design and Access Statement dated June 2015; Flood Risk Assessment dated
September 2014,

Case Officer: Kimberley Davies Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 5939

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason{s):

hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
ed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by
ocal planning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

é_i}ubt and in the interests of proper planning.
2 Youmustcary Building work which can be heard at the boundary of the site only:

0 and. ] on Saturday; and
){' day bar;k holldays and public holidays.

Reason:
To protect the environmen
Westminster's City Plan: St

ents. This is as set out in 829 and $S32 of
d November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary

al work in terms of the
rance This applies unless
; ired by conditions to this

choice of materials, method of construction
differences are shown on the drawings we 4iz
permission. (C26AA)

Reason:
To make sure that the appearance of the building is suj

character and appearance of the area. This is as set q
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 20

 that it eontributes to the
of Westminster's City Plan:
kS 5 or DES 6 or both of our

4 You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings of the following parts of the

Page 160

ot L AR R b < o



15/05600/FULL

development - pavement light on Winchester Street. You must not start any work on these
parts of the development until we have approved what you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work according to these detailed drawings. (C26DB)

Reasocn:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Pimlico Conservation Area. This is as set out in
$25 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

The new railings at street level shall be simple black metal vertical railings and remain in this
condition thereafter.

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Pimlico Conservation Area. This is as set out in
525 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of details of how waste is going to be stored on the site.
You must not start work on the relevant part of the development until we have approved what
you have sent us. You must then provide the waste store in line with the approved details, and
clearly mark it and make it available at all times to everyone using the flats. You must not use
the waste store for any other purpose. (C14CD)

Reason:

To protect the environment and provide suitable storage for waste as set out in S44 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 12 of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R14BD)

The design and structure of the development shall be of such a standard that it will protect
residents within the same building or in adjcining buildings from noise and vibration from the
development, so that they are not exposed to noise levels indoors of more than 35 dB LAeq
16 hrs daytime and of more than 30 dB LLAeq 8 hrs in bedrooms at night.

Reason:

As set out in ENV6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and
the related Policy Application at section 9.76, in order to ensure that design, structure and
acoustic insulation of the development will provide sufficient protection for residents of the
same or adjoining buildings from noise and vibration from elsewhere in the development.

The design and structure of the development shall be of such a standard that it will protect
residents within it from existing external noise so that they are not exposed to levels indoors of
more than 35 dB LAeq 16 hrs daytime and of more than 30 dB LAeq 8 hrs in bedrooms at
night.

Page 161



15/05600/FULL

Reascn:

As set out in ENV6 (2) and (6) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007, to ensure that the development is designed to prevent structural transmission of noise
or vibration.

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the
National Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive
way. We have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development
Plan, Supplementary Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written
guidance, as well as offering a full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that
applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be
considered favourably. In addition, where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the
applicant at the validation stage.

You need to speak to our Highways section about any work which will affect public roads. This
includes new pavement crossovers, removal of redundant crossovers, changes in threshold
levels, changes to on-street parking arrangements, and work which will affect pavement
vaults. You will have to pay all administration, design, supervision and other costs of the work.
We will carry out any work which affects the highway. When considering the desired timing of
highway works in relation to your own development programme please bear in mind that,
under the Traffic Management Act 2004, all works on the highway require a permit, and
(depending on the length of the highway works) up to three months advance nctice may need
to be given. For more advice, please phone 020 7641 2642, However, please note that if any
part of your proposals would require the removal or relocation of an on-street parking bay, this
is unlikely to be approved by the City Council {as highway authority). (I09AC)

You wilf have to apply separately for a licence for any structure that overhangs the road or
pavement. For more advice, please phone our Highways section on 020 7641 2642. (110AA)

You will need to re-apply for planning permission if another authority or council department
asks you to make changes that will affect the outside appearance of the building or the
purpose it is used for. (I23AA)

When carrying out building work you must do all you can to reduce noise emission and take
suitable steps to prevent nuisance from dust and smoke. Please speak to our Environmental
Health Service to make sure that you meet all requirements before you draw up the contracts
for demolition and building work.

Your main contractor should also speak to our Environmental Health Service before starting
work. They can do this formally by applying to the following address for consent to work on
construction sites under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974.

24 Hour Noise Team
Environmental Health Service
Westminster City Hall

Page 162



15/05600/FULL

64 Victoria Street
London
SW1E 8QP

Phone: 020 7641 2000

Our Environmental Health Service may change the hours of working we have set out in this
permission if your work is particularly noisy. Deliveries to and from the site should not take
place outside the permitted hours unless you have our written approval. (IS0AA)

The sound insulation in each new unit of a residential conversion should meet the standards
set out in the current Building Regulations Part E and associated approved documents.
Please contact our District Surveyors’ Services if you need more advice. (Phone 020 7641
7240 or 020 7641 7230). (I58AA)

Page 163



A A




m m*_. -_'

g uonaag
s

uesjaeg

Page 165




This page is intentionally left blank



Y

ltem No.
7

CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS | Date Classification
COMMITTEE 29 September 2015 For General Release
Report of Wards involved
Director of Pianning Regent's Park
Subject of Report 15 Cunningham Place, London, NW8 8TJ
Proposal Use of the building as a single family dwelling. Excavation of basement

in rear garden area with external alterations comprising the erection of
single storey infill extension at lower ground floor rear raised terrace
with rooflight, and creation of new lightwell to rear elevation of building.
Alterations to front boundary wall and lightwell. Replacement windows
and door to rear, and internal alterations, including reinstatement of
staircase. Removal of trees in rear garden.

Agent Studio Webb Architects Ltd

On behalf of Mr Rupert Whitten

Registered Number * 15/01446/FULL TP /PP No TP/19425
15/01447/1.BC

Date of Application : 17.02.2015 Date amended | 14.04.2015

Category of Application Minor

Historic Building Grade Grade |l Listed Building

Conservation Area St John's Wood

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Qutside London Plan Central Activities Zone

Outside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area Qutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION
1. Grant conditional permission and conditional listed building consent.

2. Agree the reasons for granting listed building consent as set out in Informative 1 of the draft
decision letter.

Page 167



0 510 20Metres

Lesslssal

-
€
:
¢
1
q
&

Data Source:

I 2 Q
P 1! ole
This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

- Citv of Westminster | Crownce




[==]

=

Z
-
oD
<
i
{ +
=5
=T
=

-

=

=)

o
uwn




AR b S L] e L s

L s R

ltem No.

7

SUMMARY

15 Cunningham Place is a Grade |l listed 19th century townhouse located within the St John's
Wood Conservation Area. Planning permission and listed building consent are sought for a
single storey rear infill extension and alterations in connection with the excavation of a
basement in the rear garden area of the building. Alterations are also proposed to the front
boundary, and for the partial enclosure of the front courtyard to create a utility room, in
connection with the amalgamation of the lower ground floor flat with the rest of the building to
create a single house.

The key issues in this case are:

¢ The conversion of the property back to a single house.

e Whether the proposed basement will harm the special architectural and historic interest of
this Grade |l listed house, and preserve the appearance and character of this part of the St
John's Wood Conservation Area.

e Whether the internal and external alterations are acceptabie in listed building terms.

e The impact of the rear extension on the amenities of neighbours.

« Proximity of the basement in relation to the mature tree in the rear garden of No. 16
Cunningham Place.”

The application has been amended to reduce the footprint of the basement and remove the
ground floor extension.

The revised proposal is considered-acceptable in listed building, design, and residential
amenity terms and it is recommended that the applications are approved subject to conditions.

CONSULTATIONS
Original Submission

ST JOHN'S WOOD SOCIETY

Objection raised on the following grounds:

- Overdevelopment of site.

- Loss of trees.

- Size and scale of proposed basement which extends under two thirds of the garden.

- Excessive rooflights.
- Rear extension is a glazed box and projects above the boundary wall and will create a

sense of enclosure to the neighbour.
- Railings should be traditionally fixed in to the coping stone.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
Proposal is acceptable on transportation grounds.

THAMES WATER
Comments relating to water infrastructure.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Concerns relating to light levels in proposed basement.

BUILDING CONTROL
Any response to be reported verbally.

Page 170



-r—

ltem No.

7

ARBORICULTURAL MANAGER
Proposal is acceptable.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 30; Total No. of Replies: 19.

Consultation on initial scheme:

Thirteen letters of objection (including five letters from one resident), two neutral comments,
four letters of support.

Design Issues

« Lightwell out of character with host building.

« Excavation of basement would disrupt hierarchy of the buiiding and room spaces.

« Rooflights and lightwells are not complimentary in design terms to the appearance of the
Grade |l listed building.

Amenity Issues
« Concern about light pollution from proposed lightwells.
« Insufficient information about noise and ventilation for basement.

Arboricuitural Issles
« Concern about impact of works on Chestnut tree in rear garden and |mpact on
surrounding trees to rear garden.

Other lssues

Concern about inaccuracy of plans provided by applicant.

Information missing from initial submission.

Concern about insufficient consultation and incorrect process in initiat consultation period.
Impact of basement excavation on potential subsidence and flooding.

Flood risks associated with basement excavation.

Adverse impact of construction works, insufficient information regarding party wall
agreements.

» Concern about works to walls to front and rear of building.

Letters of support

» Proposal will support family cohesion by providing family sized accommodation.
» |mprovements tc appearance of street scene.
« Proposal considered to maximise potential of site given constraints.

Third consultation
Any further responses to be reported verbally.
Revised scheme (9 September 2015)

ST JOHN'S WOOD SOCIETY
To be reported verbally.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 19. No replies received to date.

age 171



lterm No.

7

Any further respdnses to be reported verbally.
ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes _
BACKGROUND INFORMATION

4.1 The Application Site

15 Cunningham Place is a Grade |l listed building within the St John's Wood Conservation
Area. The property is currently divided into two units, with a self-contained flat at lower ground
floor level and a larger family sized unit on ground, first, secend and third floors.

4.2 Relevant History

Planning permission and listed building consent were granted in 1894 for the subdivision of
the building that exists at present (94/01842/FULL and 94/01843/L.BC). Following this, two
applications were refused in 2001 (references 00/089333/FULL and 01/07003/FULL) for the
erection of a conservatory and a second floor rear extension with associated roof terrace.
Both were refused on design grounds and, in the case of the roof terrace, its impact on
residential amenity.

THE PROPOSAL

The proposed development has been altered in the course of its consideration. Previous
elements of the scheme including a single storey extension at ground floor level have been
removed and the size of the basement has been reduced to ensure a larger area of garden is
retained and to reduce the impact of the proposails on surrounding trees.

The works now under consideration comprise: .

« The amalgamation of the flat at lower ground floor level with the maisonette above to
return the building to a single family dwelling.

» Alterations to the front boundary of the property to create a new boundary wall and
gate.

¢ Partial infill of the existing front courtyard to create a utility room.

» External alterations to the rear of the property to create a lower ground floor rear infill
extension with rooflights, new external lightwell immediately abutting the rear closet
wing.

e A new basement level beneath part of the rear garden creating a study/media room,
connected to the main building.

e Associated internal alterations to the plan form of the building to facilitate the
amalgamation of the two units.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS

6.1 Land Use

The proposal to amalgamate the existing one bedroom unit at lower ground floor level with the
larger unit above would return this Grade |l listed building to its original use as & single family
dwelling. Whilst the proposal will result in the loss of a residential unit, Policy S14 of the City

Plan specifically states that proposals involving the amalgamation of existing flats to return a
building to its original use as a single dwelling will be acceptable in principle. As such, the

Page 172



Item No.

7

proposal and the associated extension to the residential accommodation being provided are
considered to comply with Policies S14 of the City Plan and H3 of the UDP.

An objection has been raised by the St John's Wood Society on overdevelopment grounds,
but it is not considered that the revised basement and rear extension represent an undesirable
intensification of the site.

6.2 Townscape and Design

Located on the west side of Cunningham Place, No. 15 forms part of a wider terrace of Grade
H listed early 19th century townhouses within the St John’s Wood Conservation Area.

Comprising lower ground, ground and three upper storeys, the property exhibits a classical
Georgian two-bayed facade with stuccoed lower ground and ground floors, with segmental-
arched sash windows, iron balcony at first floor with a distinctive heavy cornice above second
floor. Consistent with the wider terrace, the property terminates with a parapet which conceals
a traditiona! butterfly roof. It is evident that minor alterations have occurred to the rear,
however, its original form and details have mostly been retained.

6.2.1 Basement

The principle of introducing a basement under the rear garden is considered fo be acceptable
in historic building terms. The basement would form a subservient ancillary space accessed
from the main building via the infill extension at the rear of the property. It is considered to be
a sensitive addition that provides additional habitable living space with minimal alterations to
the external appearance of the building and will not harm its special architectural and historic
interest.

The walk on rooflight proposed adjacent to the rear elevation is considered to be
uncharacteristically large in scale in light of the adopted supplementary planning guidance on
Basement Development in Westminster. An amending condition has been added to require
the rooflight to be reduced in size, with further guidance given in an Informative on how to
achieve this.

6.2.2 Rear infill extension

Alterations are propdsed to the rear elevation to facilitate the enlarged basement area. This
involves the construction of a raised terrace within the infill between the closet wing and the
boundary of 14 Cunningham Place, and a lightwell adjacent to the rear closet wing extension.

Accessing the basement from within an infill extension is considered to be sympathetic to the
significance and interpretation of the heritage asset, therefore the principle of a single storey
infill extension is considered to be acceptable. Whilst it is acknowledged that the extension
projects beyond the built line of the closet wing, due to the change in ground levels and
introduction of an external lightwell, the interpretation of the historic core is maintained.

The replacement of the modern fenestration on the rear elevation of the closet wing is
acceptable in design terms, subject to the detailed design which can be reserved via
condition. :

6.2.3 Front lightwell

Works to the front courtyard are proposed involving the creation of a utilities store, upgrading

Page 173



Item No.

7

the staircase and the introduction of railings to the front elevation. This reconfiguration
facilitates the return of the building to its use as a single family dwelling and also enables an
enclosed secure utility room/bike store to be constructed to the front of the property. This will
be covered by planters. '

Regarding the front railings, the proposals shown on the plans require amendment to be
acceptable in design terms. To be consistent with the appearance of the street, the brick
courses will need to be lowered and higher railings installed to be consistent with other parts
of the terrace. These changes are set out in an amending condition.

The courtyard area was previously altered to facilitate the sub-division of the building into flats.
The appearance of the revised courtyard is acceptable and fairly consistent with other
buildings of this age and appearance. As such, it is acceptable in listed building and design
terms, subject to additional detail of the materials and detailed design being required by
condition.

6.2.4 Internal alterations

The internal plan form of the lower ground fiocor ievel has been compromised to some extent
due to its separation from the upper floors. The reinstatement of the basement stairs in its
historic location is welcomed. The associated works, which involve lowering the floor by one
step at ground floor level are considered to be acceptable as this arrangement is not
uncommon in buildings of this style and age, plus the benefit of the reinstatement of the
staircase is considered to outweigh the loss of any fabric in the hall.

Regarding the fower ground and upper floors, the proposals on these floors relate to modern

partitions and therefore their removal/alteration is considered to be acceptable. The retention

and sealing off of existing doors is welcomed as this aids the interpretation of the historic plan
form.

In the closet wing it is proposed to insert French doors on the side elevation. These alterations
are considered to have a limited impact on the significance of the heritage asset as the
interpretation of the plan form will remain through the retention of nibs.

Overall, the amended proposals are considered to meet the objectives of Policies $25 and
528 of the City Plan and DES 1, DES 5, DES 9 and DES 10 of the UDP.

6.3 Residential Amenity

Concerns were originally expressed that the originally submitted scheme involving a ground
floor infill extension would result in a loss of daylight and sunlight to No. 14 Cunningham
Piace, but following the deletion of the ground floor infill extension, this concern has been
addressed. The works now under consideration would not result in any significant impact on
the daylight and sunlight of neighbouring residents.

The proposed raised ground floor terrace adjacent to No. 14 Cunningham Place, has the
potential to result in overlooking over the existing boundary wall shared between No. 14 and
16 Cunningham Place to a greater extent than exists at present. The applicant proposes to
address this by constructing a timber trellis fence on top of the existing boundary wall to a
height of 2.15m from ground level. This arrangement is fairly typical of boundary walls and
would not create an unacceptable loss of light or sense of enclosure for the neighbouring
resident.

Page 174



bl b (e 1, e s o

ltem No.

7

Concerns have been expressed that no details of ventilation have been provided for the
basement excavation. The plans do not depict plant, and the apphcant has confirmed this is
the case, and this is reflected in an Informative.

The application is considered to be acceptable in amenity terms, meeting the requirements of
S29 of the City Plan and ENV13 of the UDP.

6.4  Highways/Parking Issues

None relevant.

6.5 Equalities and Diversities

Not relevant.

6.6 Economic Considerations

Not relevant.

6.7  Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations
None relevant.

6.8 London Plan

The proposals do not raise strategic issues.

6.9 . National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government's planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic -
planning in London. it is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans "according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to
their degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of these appllcations are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.10 Planning Obligations
The development is of insufficient scale to require planning obligations.

6.11 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

A number of objections to the original TBplicat]o _? w attention to the overall size of the rear
age £ ?



Item No.

7

basement proposed, which comprised a large amount of the rear garden. The Supplementary

Planning Guidance Document ‘Basements’ supports an undeveloped margin of garden land to
be retained in new developments, and a 1.2 metre deep soil covering any additional basement
excavation. The applicant has amended the application to comply with this guidance.

- There are a number of small trees within the existing rear garden. These trees are not of any
value regarding the conservation area in which they are located and the Arboricultural
Manager does not object to their loss, subject to satisfactory replacement fandscaping which
is to be dealt with by condition. There are a number of trees in the vicinity of the site, including
a Sycamore tree in the rear garden of No.16 Cunningham Place which is covered by a TPO.
The adjacent owner, and a number of other residents objected to this application expressing
concerns that the proposed works to excavate the basement would result in damage to this
tree. :

On the advice of the Arboricultural Manager, the applicant has amended the application to
reduce the size of the basement which is considered to be an acceptable distance (10 metres)
from the Sycamore tree. The proposal as amended is considered to address the concerns of
the neighbouring resident.

6.12 Otherlssues
6.12.1 Basement Excavation

The Council does not currently have a specific planning policy relating to basement
development but is working with local residents to development one in revising our adopted
City Plan to incorporate detailed policy. Until this plan has been adopted, the Supplementary
Planning Document ‘Basement Development in Westminster', adopted 24 October 2014 is
relevant and has been taken into account in the assessment of this planning application.

The impact of this type of development is at the heart of concerns expressed by residents
across many central London Boroughs, heightened by well publicised accidents occurring
during basement constructions. Residents are concerned that the excavation of new
basements is a risky construction process with potential harm to adjoining buildings and
occupiers. Many also cite potential effects on the water table and the potential increase in the
risk of flooding.

Studies have been undertaken which advise that subterranean development in a dense urban
environment, especially basements built under existing vulnerable structures is a challenging
engineering endeavour and that in particular it carries a potential risk of damage to both the
existing and neighbouring structures and infrastructure if the subterranean development is ill-
planned, poorly constructed and does not properly consider geclogy and hydrology.

While the Building Regulations determine whether the detailed design of buildings and their
foundations will allow the buildings to be constructed and used safely, the National Planning
Policy Framework March 2012 states that the planning system should contribute to and
enhance the natural and local environment by preventing both new and existing development
from contributing to or being put at unacceptable risk from, or heing adversely affected by iand
instability. '

The NPPF goes on to state that in order to prevent unacceptable risks from land instability,
planning decisions should ensure that new development is appropriate for its location. It
advises that where a site is affected by land stability issues, responsibility for securing a safe
development rests with the developer and/or landowner.

Page 176



B T LT

ltem No.

7

The NPPF advises that planning decisions should ensure that a site is suitable for its new use
taking account of ground conditions and land instability and any proposals for mitigation, and -
that adequate site investigation information, prepared by a competent person, is presented.

Officers consider that in the light of the above it would be justifiable to adopt a precautionary
approach to these types of development where there is a potential to cause damage to
adjoining structures. To address this, the applicant has provided a structural engineer’s report
explaining the likely methodology of excavation. Any report by a member of the relevant
professional institution carries a duty of care which should be sufficient to demonstrate that
the matter has been properly considered at this early stage.

The purpese of such a report at the planning application stage is to demonstrate that a
subterranean development can be constructed on the particular site having regard to the site,
existing structural conditions and geology. It does not prescribe the engineering techniques
that must be used during construction which may need to be altered once the excavation has
occurred. The structural integrity of the development during the construction is not controlled
through the planning system but through Building Regulations and the Party Wall Act.

Should permission be granted, this statement will not be approved, nor will conditions be
imposed requiring the works to be carried out in accordance with it. The purpose of the report
is to show that there is no foreseeable impediment to the scheme satisfying the Building
Regulations in due course. It is considered that this is as far as this matter can reasonably be
taken as part of the consideration of the planning application. Detailed matters of engineering
techniques, and whether these secure the structural integrity of the development and
neighbouring buildings during the course of construction, are controlled through other
statutory- codes and regulations, as cited above. To go further would be to act beyond the
bounds of planning control.

6.12.2 Construction Management

The applicant has submitted a revised Construction Management Plan which is considered
acceptable in highways and amenity terms and this will be secured by condition.

6.12.3 Accuracy of plans

The neighbouring resident has made a number of allegations stating that the proposals are
misleading and inaccurate, particularly in respect of the design and access statement.
Following discussion with officers, the applicant has reviewed the application materials and
made minor amendments and a further period of consultation was undertaken. The applicant
states that the existing plans were drawn to an accurate survey, discrepancies may exist
between measurement of rooms on the application site and those on adjoining properties but
no evidence has been presented to suggest that there are material inaccuracies in respect of
the information that has been submitted. :

The site location plan reflects the area to which the application relates. Concern is also raised
regarding the accuracy of the arboricultural report. Regarding this, the report submitted by the
applicant is considered to be sufficiently detailed to meet the relevant technical standards to
enable an assessment to be made regarding the principle of this development. Further details
relating to tree protection measures are required by condition. Overall, the drawings and
supporting information that have been submitted by the applicant to describe this application
are of a standard consistent with other similar applications for planning permission for projects
of this nature and are considered to meet national and local information requirements. No
evidence has been presented to the Council to suggest that there are inaccuracies that may

be material to the determination of thislg(p:@%a%7



Item No.

The works involve alterations to the respective party walls to both the front and rear of the
property. These have been assessed on the basis of the proposed plans, which show altered
boundary walls to the rear with an extended timber trellis fencing measuring 2.15m high facing
16 Cunningham Place and a similar height to the boundary with 14 Cunningham Place. For
the reasons discussed previously in this report, a two metre high garden boundary wall is a
fairly typical arrangement and would not have a material impact on the amenity of the
neighbouring residents.

The proposed works involve operations and alterations to land outside the ownership of the
applicant. Legally the applicant can apply for planning permission and listed building consent
to land including buildings and fixtures outside its ownership. The applicant submitted a
Certificate B on 3 March 2015 notifying the respective ownership interests of the proposed
development, in line with the provisions of planning law. Any works taking place to land
outside the ownership of the applicant necessary to implement this permission would be a
matter of negotiation between the parties concerned, and it is for the applicant to comply with
all relevant legislation refating to construction activity particularly where it involves works to
land and buildings outside its ownership. The concerns expressed by the neighbouring
resident have been followed up in as far as it is possible to do so in the context of determining
these applications.

CONCLUSION

In summary, the proposed development is considered to be acceptable in design and
conservation, amenity, transportation and environment terms and would accord with the
relevant policies in the City Plan and UDP. As such, the applications are recommended for
approval, subject to the conditions set out in the draft decision letters.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

OoNDO A W=

Application forms

Obijection letter from St John's Woed Society dated 7 April 2015.
Response from Highways Planning Manager dated 17 March 2015
Response from Thames Water dated 25 March 2015.

Response from Environmental Health (undated).

Response from Arboricultural Manager dated 18 August 2015
Response from Arboricultural Manager dated 7 September 2015
Response from occupier of 16 Cunningham Place dated 12 March 2015.
Response from occupier of 16 Cunningham Place dated 14 March 2015.

. Response from occupier of 4 Northwick Close dated 16 March 2015.

. Response from occupier of 15 Cunningham Place dated 19 March 2015.

. Response from occupier of 16 Cunningham Place dated 20 March 2015.

. Response from occupier of 3 London dated 22 March 2015.

. Response from occupier of 27 Aberdeen Place dated 23 March 2015.

. Response from adjoining resident dated 23 March 2015.

. Response from occupier of 16 Cunningham Place dated 25 March 2015.

. Response from resident of Cedric Chambers, Northwick Close dated 24 March 2015.
. Response from occupier of 16 Cunningham Place dated 25 March 2015.

. Response from occupier of 9 St John's Wood Road dated 26 March 2015.
. Response from occupier of 16 Cunningham Place dated 27 March 20156.

. Response from occupier of 26 Aberdeen Place dated 30 March 2015.

. Response from 14 Cunningham Place dated 23 April 2015.

Page 178



- . Iltem No.-

23. Response from 17 Cunningham Place dated 30 April 2015.
24. Response from 12 Cunningham Place dated 1 May 2015.
25. Response from John Lyons Charity dated 7 May 2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT AMANDA COULSON ON 020 7641 2875 OR
BY E-MAIL - acoulson@westminster.gov.uk

j\d_wpdocsishort-teisci2015-09-29\item?.doci0
21/09/2015

Page 179



o e e R

15/01446/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 15 Cunningham Place, London, NW8 8Td

Proposal: Use of the building as a single family dwelling. Excavation of basement in rear
' garden area with external alterations comprising the erection of single storey infill
extension at lower ground floor rear raised terrace with rooflight, and creation of new
lightwell to rear elevation of building. Alterations to front boundary wall and lightwell.
Replacement windows and door to rear, and internal alterations, including
reinstatement of staircase. Removal of trees in rear garden.

Plan Nos: Site Location Plan, S.00, GE.01, GS.00 rev B, GA.00 rev B, GA.01 rev B, GE.00
rev B, GA.02 rev A, GA.03 rev A, EX.00, EX.01, EX.02,EX.03, EX.04. EX.05, DE.0O
rev A, DE.01 rev A. Construction Management Plan {Rev A) Heritage Statement,
Design and Access Statement (revised). For information only: Arboricultural Report
by Sylva Consultancy (received 17 April 2015). Structural Engineering report and
construction method statement by Cambridge Architectural Research, Site
investigation plans by Chelmer site investigations.

Case Officer: Neil Holdsworth Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 5018

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

it hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
ed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
planning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

ubt and in the interests of proper planning.

You must carry ouf basement excay
* between 08.00 angl£f
* not at all on Saturd

Noisy work must not take p‘

Reason:
To protect the environment of neigh ¢
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Poligig

Development Plan that we adopted in Janua

Page 180



15/01446/FULL

All new work to the outside of the building must match existing original work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction and finished appearance. This applies unless
differences are shown on the drawings we have approved or are required by conditions to this
permission. (C26AA)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St John's Wood Conservation Area. This is as set
out in $25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Pian that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings, including sections, of the following parts
of the development . :

- hew doors and windows

You must not start work on these parts of the development until we have approved what you
have sent us.

You must then carry out the works according to these details.

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St John's Wood Conservation Area. This is as set
out in $25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings, sections and elevations of the following
parts of the development

- new railings to ground floor front elevation, including internal railings leading down to the lower
ground floor level. :

You must not start work until we have approved what you have sent us.
You must then carry out the work according to these details (C26CB)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St John's Wood Conservation Area. This is as set
out in $25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings showing the following alteration(s} to the
scheme:

Page 181



15/01446/FULL.

- rooflight on ground floor of rear extension reduced in size
You must not start on these parts of the work until we have approved what you have sent us.
You must then carry out the work according to the approved drawings. (C26UB)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St John's Wood Conservation Area. This is as set
out in $25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Pre Commencement Condition. You must apply to us for approval of a method statement
explaining the measures you will take to protect the trees on and close to the site. You must not
start any demolition, site clearance or building work, and you must not take any equipment,
machinery or materials for the development onto the site, until we have approved what you
have sent us. You must then carry out the work according to the approved defails.

Reason: :

To make sure that the trees on the site are adequately protected during building works. This is
as set out in $38 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 {A), ENV 16 and ENV 17 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007. (R31AC)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings of a hard and soft landscaping scheme
which includes the number, size, species and position of trees and shrubs. You must not start
work on the relevant part of the development until we have approved what you have sent us.
You must then carry out the landscaping and planting within of completing the development (or
within any other time limit we agree to in writing).

If you remove any trees or find that they are dying, severely damaged or diseased within **** of
planting them, you must replace them with trees of a similar size and species. (C30CB)

Reason: :

To improve the appearance of the development, to make sure that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St John's Wood Conservation Area, and fo improve
its contribution to biodiversity and the local environment. This is as set out in $25, 528 and S38
of Westminster's City Plan; Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 16, ENV 17,
DES 1 (A) and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007. (R30CD)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings showing the following alteration(s) to the
scheme:

- revisions to the boundary treatment on the front elevation to show a lowered brickwork wall
with larger railings, matching other front boundaries along this side of Cunningham Place.

You must not start on these parts of the work until we have approved what you have sent us.
You must then carry out the work according to the approved drawings. (C26UB)

Page 182



10

15/01446/FULL

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St John's Wood Caonservation Area. This is as set
out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved Construction
Management Plan (CMP), unless an alternative CMP is submitted to and approved by the City
Council as local planning authority.

Reason.

To protect the environment of residents and the area generally as set out in S29 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 23,
ENV 5 and ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

In respect of condition 6, you are advised that as proposed the obscure glazed rooflight projects
from the rear elevation down the side of the closet wing and is uncharacteristically large in
scale. in order to reduce the visual impact on the rooflight and maintain the setting of the
heritage asset it is recommended that the scale of the rooflight is reduced or it is introduced in a
narrow L-plan around the footprint of the rear elevation. To meet the requirements of this
condition you must submit a smaller rooflight amended in line with this advice.

Our approval is based on Chelmer Site investigations structural engineering scheme dated 29
January 2015. Because of the professional qualifications of this company we have not done any
double-checking or appointed our own consultant engineers. We are relying on the knowledge
and qualifications of your consultants. You and the consultants are responsible for carrying out
the work in a way that will cause as little disturbance to the listed buildings as possible.

You must send us any changes you want to make to the approved structural engineer's scheme
so that we can approve them under the terms of condition 1. {I83AA)

Page 183 -



15/01446/FULL

This permission has been granted on the basis that the proposed basement is to be naturally
ventilated. Should you proposed mechanical ventilation, you may need to apply for planning
permission.

In respect of condition 9 you are advised that the proposed retention of the existing front
boundary wall with a small set of railings is not considered to be acceptable as it would be of
different proportions to other boundary wall/railing combinations found along this part of
Cunningham place. If you want to amend the boundary wall, you are advised to reduce its
height and introduce larger railings. The drawings should also show revised alteratlons to front
brick piers consistent with others along Cunningham Place.

Some of the trees adjacent to the site are protected by a Tree Preservation Order. You must
get our permission before you do anything to them. You may want to discuss this first with our
Tree Officer on 020 7641 2922

This site is in a conservation area. By law you must write and tell us if you want tc cut, move or
trim any of the trees there. You may want to discuss this first with our Tree Officer on 020 7641
6096 or 020 7641 2922. (I32AA)

Please read the following.

* British Standard BS; 5837 (2005) and [ater revisions - Recommendations for trees in
relation to construction

* National Joint Utilities Group guide NJUG 10 - Guidelines for the planning, installation
and maintenance of utility services in proximity to trees (1995}

* Arboricultural Practice Note APN 1 - Driveways close to trees (1896), and the products
available to provide hard surfaces close to trees. (I92AA)

Page 184



15/01447/LBC
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 15 Cunningham Place, Londen, NW8 8TJ

Proposal: Excavation of basement in rear garden area with external alterations comprising the
erection of single storey infill extension at lower ground floor rear to creating raised
terrace with rooflight, and creation of new ightwell to rear elevation of building.
Alterations to front boundary wall and lightwell. Replacement windows and door to
rear, and internal alterations to create a single family dwelling, including
reinstatement of staircase.

Plan Nos: Site Location Plan, $.00, GE.01, GS.00 rev B, GA.00 rev B, GA.01 rev B, GE.00
rev B, GA02rev A, GA.03 rev A, EX.00, EX.01, EX.02,EX.03, EX.04. EX.05, DE.OO
rev A, DE.O1 rev A.

Case Officer: Neil Holdsworth Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 5018

Recommended Condition{s) and Reason(s}):

hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
ed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the

ric interest of this listed building. This is as set out in
trategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1

of our Unitary Developme
Supplementary Planning

3 The facing brickwork must match iginatwo ms of colour, texture, face bond
and pointing. This applies unless d yproved drawings. (C27CA)

Reason:
To protect the special architectural or historic in
525 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strs 3
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted i
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterati

mber 2013 and DES 1
aragraph of our
ildings. (R27BC)

4 All new outside rainwater and soil pipes must be made L

metal and painted black.
(C27HA) :

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in
525 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Development Ptan that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repﬁa@r@i _ALI§59tions to Listed Buildings. (R27BC)



15/01447/LBC

You must not disturb existing ornamental features including chimney pieces, plasterwork,
architraves, panelling, doors and staircase balustrades. You must leave them in their present
position unless changes are shown on the approved drawings or are required by conditions to
this permission. You must protect those features properly during work on site. (C27KA)

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in
S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings. (R27BC)

You must épply to us for approval of detailed drawings, sections and elevations of the following
parts of the development

New railings to front elevation.
You must not start work until we have approved what you have sent us.
You must then carry out the work according to these details (C26CB)

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in
525 and S$28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings. (R27BC)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings showing the following alteration(s) to the
scheme:

- revisions to the boundary treatment on the front elevation to show a lowered brickwork wall
with larger railings, matching other front boundaries along this side of Cunningham Place.

You must not start on these parts of the work until we have approved what you have sent us,
You must then carry out the work according to the approved drawings. (C26UB)

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in
525 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings. (R27BC)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings showing the following alteration(s) to the
scheme:

- rooflight on ground fioor of rear extension reduced in size

You must not start on these parts of the work until we have approved what you have sent us.
You must then carry out the work according to the approved drawings. (C26UB)

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in
525 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph of ocur
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings. (R27BC)

Page 186



O U SO UGS S R U - P, : P - - i VLR AR e et b

15/01447/LBC
Informative(s):

1 SUMMARY OF REASONS FOR GRANTING CONDITIONAL LISTED BUILDING CONSENT -
In reaching the decision to grant listed building consent with conditions, the City Council has
had regard to the relevant policies in the National Planning Policy Framework March 2012, the
London Pian July 2011, Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013,
and the City of Westminster Unitary Development Plan adopted January 2007, as well as
relevant supplementary planning guidance, representations received and all other material
considerations.

The City Council decided that the proposed works would not harm the character of this building
of special architectural or historic interest.

In reaching this decision the following were of particular relevance:

S25 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies and DES 10 including paras 10.130
to 10.146 of the Unitary Development Plan, and paragraph of our Supplementary Planning
Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings.

Page 187



D GUAA-CIPTO AL | b,

ERLON NOTELAEME =va “HNINE Ay R ‘gnap s
@ | swzeo 4 NOLIVOTI4dV DNINNVIA PSR R e ® b b o ik oo Ao quaas-omprasoRuT : X
e snuns T —— W E— F000 NCEECERR PR 7
005D _ s10vE _ (pewodaig) vy noRsesg g M..Bna i e ¥ i i
‘omonvena | onisarod [ — 5 R i EWOR “THE G1M “BepuD] ‘PR AYE EZ1 - VT
wsoda e T ‘25 W0
08 B ‘eomg gt g3 e QILINIT SLOALIHDOHY

e [N
IYNHALNE

DY Mat

g 91 0N ITHE+ \

qgqeM otpms

£V @ 001'1 FT¥0S (A3S0d0ud) V-V NOLLOES

il




il I |

0rED _ 830v1
EUR LoFE

.

£V /00T
T L

108 BMN 'eawg wwgBuyouns 91

UT FADPLIN PEOC] IQUIM PAUIE] §
(warym) 81007 YoUSY SOOP 1BGUM PAIE] £

AIBLMES]E STUSTTIERT [9A0] MO] BUTISTR ya1wA 01 - (BVM) 808) [[BMm PAIpUH 8

sBuje) mow perued youg §

114 JewEoR(da: - (SULM) S100p YOUSY SqROP JAqUITL PRIUTES F

peo) 1881 0) BMOPUIM DURES Yojew o) gun (U] SOpUIM YSES J8qUIL Pauied £
pautElal BURSiKE - (STUM) SMOPUIM USES JRqUIR pelnEs Z

poues Bunsixg - (4o (euedia] ‘PUOR Ysnal) HIoMEILS DUE) UMOIT / MOl §

S[EjIDINGY JO SINPIYIY

cemTg usdng

£Y @ 0011 21v0S (a25040¥d) 10 NOLLVARTA HVIH

© T QELINIT SLDELIHO¥V

qgqoM otpms

Page 189



ELLOM NOIELANH Vo | A .!Il.l-ul.i.t..!bl.-h- B L BRI T8 R BubeILE SN Ly B o —. WO G OhAL-CIPTI ML ;A
m ok At oy powenip 20 ‘e B
- | swrzo NOLLVOTI4aY DNINNVIA 8 MRN8 2 o % NI 98 T pasiven  HBuAG e & B sl » i
fr—— v [ #0L0 nete oo v+ ¢ L
i wy -y g g w
1w D | s 7E¢iig i g, Allewiigig.
\_/ ON DMMWED | N LD8TOHd FUAL DA 306 W/ TR . weodag TN I TS WU
0 L8 BMN 'eowig weGSETEGRD 91 TR Mg QELINIT SIOHLIHOUY
T LT -

=D 0001

£V @ 061 @1vOS (Q3S0d0¥d) NOLLVATTE AHVANNOH LNOHL

A

BumsTE Yo
O HI0M HOUE SIEIN00 ¥:Ig
‘oug Aq pesrel sietd IUE

£Y @ 0011 FTV0S (AIS040Hd) NOLLVATTE LNOHA

senedord Sunmogyben
I0 [EIEP PUR BOTEONISTOD
‘apfis yoetd of sBurrel
Mee paumed OB Map

sfue: (eew peyued yoEg pescdold] §

sBudon ums | S1e1d (9AS] MO] 1M [EM £INPUNOG JIOMATUE L
ApYOR) PAISDUEY §

SURIBH{EY MOPULM 0F SOTES (3811 Hou(] 180 §

SIOPEEY YOG 1T SMOPUTM YSUS TSqUI (S14M) P »

(Exong Tenadur] 'puog ysTmeld) Wiomyoug Buoe; usold [ mofles, €
Bmsmon youg usemieq Bunmep Dmpueg sumg g

Bunreyep pueq edered sums T

BEHSIEN jO MPIYSS

gy

qqsp orpms

£V @ 0011 FTVOS (DNLLSIXE) NOLLVATTE LNOHA

BBEINOD “OUR
A pesTel swed §oug

saredond Boimogyeu jo [reep
U TOTMOTISUOD ‘eiks YR o

ﬁ sfuTre: reewm peaared How)g man

Page 190




Agenda Item 8

Ite? No.

8

A e

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS Date - Classification
COMMITTEE 29 September 2015 | For General Release
Report of Wards involved
Director of Planning Knightsbridge And Belgravia
Subject of Report 6-7 Bolney Gate, Ennismore Gardens, London, SW7 1QW
Proposal Extension to single family dwelling including excavation at lower
ground fioor level beneath terrace area to rear and erection of single
storey extension at rear ground floor level with roof terraces above.
Agent JCL Planning
On behalf of Smech Management Co Ltd
Registered Number 14/12804/FULL TP /PP No TP/1733
Date of Application 18.12.2014 Date 29.12.2014
amended/
completed
Category of Application Other
Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area

Cutside Conservation Area

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Qutside London Plan Central Activities Zone

Quiside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Cutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 191



This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

. Statiol Office.
City of Westminster © Civen copirit aatis detebing right 2013. 0 510 20Metres

All rinhite recarved




6-7 BOLNEY GATE, EBhgal\eﬂOfngRDENS, Sw7



Iltem No.

SUMMARY

6-7 Bolney Gate is a single family dwelling comprising of lower ground, ground, first to fourth
floor levels. The building is not listed and is located outside of a conservation area. To the
rear of the building is a raised terrace area and beyond that a communal garden area which is
accessed by the application site and from Ennismore Gardens via a private gate.

Permission is sought for the extensian of the existing single family dwelling including
excavation at lower ground floor level beneath the terrace area to the rear and erection of a
single storey extension at rear ground floor level with roof terraces above.

The key issues in this case are:

» The impact of the proposals on the residential amenity of neighbouring occupiers.
« The impact of the proposed works on the character and appearance of the area.

The proposals are considered to comply with the Council's policies in relation to design,
conservation and amenity as set out in the Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies (the City Plan) and the application is
recommended for approval.

CONSULTATIONS

KNIGHTSBRIDGE ASSOCIATION
No objection.

BUILDING CONTROL
Structural method statement is considered to be acceptable.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection.

ARBORICULTURAL MANAGER
No objection subject to conditions to protect trees at street level and during construction
phase.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 60; Total No. of Replies: 18.
(Two from the freehoider of 1-7 Bolney Gate).

Amenity

» Loss of sunlight.

Noise, dust and vibrations due to excavation works.

Noise from existing condensors.

Limit hours of building work.

Overlooking by workmen into adjacent flats at Kingston House South.

Basement excavation
+ Timeline for works.
» Objection to formation of a basement.

Highways
o Access to garage space in adjoining building will be blocked by construction vehicles.

Page 194



Item No.

e Suspension of residents parking bays.
s Obstruction as a result of construction traffic.

Other

« Disruption caused by skip deliveries and coilections.

Security risk caused by workmen.

No consent given by landlord of Kingston House South for drilling and soil sampling.
Works will cause pedestrian obstruction.

Inconsistency in consultation undertaken for similar applications at Nos. 1 and 4 Boiney
Gate.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Appilication Site

6-7 Bolney Gate is a single family dwelling comprising of lower ground, ground and first to
fourth floor levels. There is a level change within the building and the rear of the site. On
entering the building there is a small ground floor hallway with steps leading down to the lower
ground floor area and steps leading up to the first floor area which provides access to the
living areas at first floor level and onto the raised first floor terrace area. Due to this level
change the first floor terrace when viewed from the rear of the site from the communal
gardens reads as the ground floor level.

To the rear of the building beyond the raised terrace area is the communal garden area which
is accessed directly from the application site and from Ennismore Gardens via a private gate
adjacent to No. 7.

The building is unlisted and is located outside of a conservation area.
4.2 Relevant History
There is no relevant planning history in relation to Nos. 6-7.

However, similar proposals have been submitted and granted for Nos. 1 and 4 Bolney Gate
respectively.

1 Bolney Gate
Planning permission has been submitted for the extension at lower ground floor level to

create kitchen, family room, including excavation under the ground floor rear patio and
conservatory; and external alterations to the lower ground floor rear elevation and installation
of walk on roof lights to patio and relocated external stair to the rear communal garden
(15/04913/FULL). This application is currently under consideration by the Council.

4 Bolney Gate
Planning permission was granted on the 23 April 2014 for the extension to lower ground floor

kitchen to create a family room including excavation under the existing first floor rear patio and
conservatory at upper ground floor leve!; and extension to existing roof lights to patio and
relocation of staircase to garden area set behind existing garden wall (14/00649/FULL).

Planning permission was granted on the 22 July 2014 for the excavation of additional
basement level under house (14/05026/FULL).

Page 195



ltem No.

THE PROPOSAL

The application seeks to extend the application site by enlarging the existing lower ground
floor area by excavating under the existing first floor rear patio. The proposais also seek to
extend the depth of the rear bay extensions and provide terraces above.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS

6.1 Land Use

The creation of additional residential floorspace accords with Policy $14 of the City Plan.
6.2 Townscape and Design

The rear of the property is clearly visible when viewed from the communal gardens. The rear
elevations of the properties have an established and consistent pattern with bay fronted
extensions at rear first floor level leading onto the first floor patio area, solid walls behind the
brick boundary wal! fronting the communal garden area, simple black railings and access door
into the garden area.

The alterations to the rear first floor elevation involve extending the bay extensions by
approximately 2m and providing an enlarged terrace area at second floor level. The
proposals would represent a subtle change to the rear elevation which would be generally
consistent with the remainder of the properties that form part of the terrace with Nos. 8-7. The
sole difference to those cases would be the linking spandrel between the two extended bays.
Whilst this would create some architectural contrast with the neighbouring properties, this
would only be slight and it would not be harmful to the existing building. As the two properties
are internally linked it would remove what would otherwise be a somewhat awkward gap.

It is proposed to rebuild the lower ground floor perimeter wall facing onto the garden area. A
condition is recommended requiring the brickwork to match existing.

6.3 Amenity

Policies $29 of the City Plan and saved Policy ENV13 of the UDP seek to protect residential
amenity in terms of light, privacy, sense of enclosure and encourage development which
enhances the residential environment of surrounding properties.

The proposals seek to enlarge the existing lower ground floor level by excavating beneath the
raised terrace area to the rear of the existing kitchen. Given its subterranean location, there
would be no external manifestations of the extension. The proposa! would therefore not have
a material impact on the amenity of neighbouring residents.

A number of objections have been received from the residents of Kingston House South which
is a residential block of flats. Kingston House South is located to the south of the application
site and separated by a private road which provides access to the car park area that serves
Kingston House South. The side elevation of Kingston House South has a number of
windows with a central balcony which serves each of the flats and has views of the application
property and the rear of the area surrounding the application site.

One of the main areas of concern is the noise, dust and disturbance that would be caused by

the proposed works, on street disruption that would be caused by construction vehicles to the
site and obstruction to resident’'s properties, and hours of building work should be limited to

Page 196



ltem No.

8

between 09.00 to 13.00 on weekdays only. A condition is recommended to secure a
construction management plan to manage the works in order to minimise disturbance to the
adjoining residential properties and the Council’'s standard condition controlling building works
limiting excavation works between 08.00 and 18.00 Monday to Friday only and all other works
(excluding excavation) to between 08.00 and 18.00 Monday to Friday and between 08.00 and
13.00 on Saturday; and not at all on Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays. Given the
scale of the proposals, this is considered reasonable in order to manage works on site.

A resident in Kingston House South has raised concerns that the proposal would resultin a
loss of light to their flat. The proposed works will involve extending the existing bay windows
at rear first floor level by 2m. This extension will match that of the neighbouring properties
which form part of the terrace on Bolney Gate. It is unclear what level the flat is located on but
there is a distance of approximately 10m separating the side of the application property with
the side elevation of Kingston House South. Given the distance that separates the application
site from Kingston House South, it is not considered that the extensions to the existing bays
would cause a material loss of light to the windows within Kingston House South to justify
refusing the application. In addition, the modest increase in size of the extension is not
considered to give rise to an unacceptable loss of privacy to neighbouring residents.

The same resident has raised concerns that the works would result in overlooking into flats by
workmen. Given the scale of works, it would be unreasonable to withhold permission on this
basis. An Informative is recommended to advise the applicant to join the nationally
recognised Considerate Constructors Scheme.

Condenser units are proposed within the internal area at lower ground floor level. As they are
located within the building they do not require planning permissicn. However, an Informative is
recommended advising the applicant that if external mechanical plant is proposed then this
will require planning permission.

6.4  Transportation/Parking
The proposals do not result in any changes to the public highway.

Residents within Kingston House South have objected to construction vehicles obstructing
access to the parking area within Kingston House South and the suspension of parking bays
located opposite the site. As highlighted above, a construction management plan will be
secured by condition and an Informative is recommended to ensure the applicant obtains the
relevant licenses from the Highways Licensing Team.

6.5 Economic Considerations
The economic benefits generated are welcome.
6.6 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

Central Government's National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government’s planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing

Page 197



S - ncrania b o L e i e i 5t

Item No.
8

plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.7 London Plan

The proposal does not raise strategic issues.

6.8 Planning Obligations

The proposal does not trigger any requirement for planning obligations.

6.9 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues
Details have been submitted concerning the proposed works in respect of trees and soft
landscaping within the application site and the neighbouring property at No. 5. These indicate
that there are minimal root incursions from the neighbour's trees {a Magnolia and Cedar)
through the brickwork foundation of the boundary wall. The majority of fine roots appear to be
from shrubs within the application site. A mature London Plane tree within the communal
garden is to be retained but again the proposals are unlikely to have a significant impact on
this tree.

The Arboricultural Manager has conciuded that the proposed works are unlikely to significantly
harm the trees. Conditions are recommended to ensure that the existing trees are protected
during the construction works.

6.10 Other Issues

Excavation at rear lower ground floor level

The applicant has submitted a method statement relating to the excavation works proposed.
The statement has been assessed by Building Control officers who have confirmed that the
method statement is acceptable.

The purpose of such a report at the planning application stage is to demonstrate that the
proposed works at lower ground floor level can be constructed on the particular site having
regard to the site, existing structural conditions and geology. It does not prescribe the
engineering techniques that must be used during construction which may need to be altered
once the excavation has occurred. The structural integrity of the development during the
construction is not controlied through the planning system but through Building Regulations
and the Party Wall Act. In addition, the application proposals are not seeking to create a new
basement level but rather excavating beneath the rear terrace to extend the existing lower
ground floor level.

The City Council adopted its supplementary planning document on basement extensions in
November 2014. The SPD is a material consideration in assessing basement extensions;
however, the document does not include any new planning policy which restricts the extent to
which basements can be constructed but supports the implementation of adopted policies in

Page 198



Item No.

the Council's development plan. It provides guidance on information that needs to be
submitted and how planning applications will be assessed in relation to the adopted policy
framework.

Consuyltation

The managing agents of the seven properties in Bolney Gate, Kingston House Property
Management Limited, have objected to the method of consultation. The Council relies on the
applicant to ensure that the correct certificates are completed on the application form and that
notification is given to all relevant freeholders and leaseholders. The correct certificate and
notice was served for this application.

The Council itself can only send out neighbour consultation letters to property addresses. It is
the responsibility of the occupants to make the relevant leaseholder/freeholders aware of
applications that may affect those properties.

6.11 Conclusion
Subject to the conditions set out in the draft decision letter, it is considered that the proposals

could not be reasonably withheld on planning grounds. The application is considered
acceptable in amenity, highways and design terms and is recommended for approval.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

2200 NOORWON =

Application form.

E-mail from Thames Water dated 16 January 2015.

Letter from the Knightsbridge Association dated 27 January 2015.

E-mail from Environmental Health dated 3 February 2015.

E-mail from Building Control dated 26 February 2015.

Memorandum from the Arboricultural Manager dated 28 August 2015.
Letter from occupier of 56 Kingston House South dated 24 January 2015.
E-mail from occupier of 52 Kingston House South dated 2 February 2015.
Letter from occupier of 86 Kingston House South dated 4 February 2015.

. Letter from occupier of 38 Kingston House South dated 9 February 2015.
_Letter from Peerman Investments Limited c/o 54 Kingston House South on behalf of Flat Nos. 44,

46, 49, 50, 51, 53, 54, 57, 58, 66, 73, 77, 78 dated 4 February 2015.

_ Letter from occupier of 40 Kingston House South dated 8 February 2015.
13.
14
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,

Letter from occupier of 48 Kingston House South dated 8 February 2015.
Letter from occupier of 58 Kingston House South dated 8 February 2015.
Letter from occupier of 59 Kingston House South dated 8 February 2015.
Letter from occupier of 60 Kingston House South dated 8 February 2015.
Letter from occupier of 61 Kingston House South dated 8 February 2015.
Letter from occupier of 63 Kingston House South dated 8 February 2015.
Letter from occupier of 64/65 Kingston House South dated 8 February 2015.
Letter from occupier of 70 Kingston House South dated 8 February 2015.
Letter from occupier of 72 Kingston House South dated 8 February 2015.
Letter from occupier of 80 Kingston House South dated 8 February 2015.
Letter from occupier of 86 Kingston House South dated 8 February 2015.
Letters from Stepien Lake LLP freehold owner of 1-7 Bolney Gate dated 9 February 2015 and 28
July 2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT VINCENT NALLY ON 020 7641 5947 OR BY
FAX 020 7641 2339 OR BY E-MAIL — vnally@westminster gov.uk

PEYE"1Ed




Address:

Proposal:

Plan Nos:

Case Officer:

14/12804/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
6-7 Bolney Gate, Ennismore Gardens, London, SW7 1QW

Extension to single family dwelling including excavation at lower ground floor level
beneath terrace area to rear and erection of single storey extension at rear ground
floor level with roof terraces above.

6312-PL0O1 Rev. B, 6312-PL02 Rev. A, 6312-PL03 Rev. A, 8312-PL04, 6312-PL0O5,
6312-PL10 Rev. B, 6312-PL11, 6312-PL12 Rev. B, 6312-PL13 Rev. A, 6312-PL14
Rev. D, design and access statement, Arbtech Tree Survey dated 24 April 2015,
Arbtech Arboricultural Method Statement dated 12 May 2015, Arbtech AIA 01,
Arbtech TPP 01 and E-mails dated 13 July 2015 and 27 August 2015 and plan
showing the trial excavation for trees.

For information purposes only: Method statement for basement construction and
drawings 13/557/SK1 Rev. A and 13/557/SK2 Rev. A (see informative 5) and
construction management plan (see informative 3).

Zulekha Hosenally Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2511

Recommended Condition(s} and Reason(s):

3 All new work to the outside of the building mus
choice of materials, method of construction and finished
differences are shown on the drawings we have approvye
permission. (C28AA)

Mt hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
ted on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the

* between 08.00 angd’
* not at all on Saturg

drk in terms of the
is applies unless
by conditions to this

Page 200



- n— 4 : . . . P . . i - - wneia DT sl e R T

14/12804/FULL

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of the area. This is as set out in $28 of Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26AD)

The facing brickwork must match the existing original work in terms of colour, texture, face bond
and pointing. This applies uniess differences are shown on the approved drawings. (C27CA)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of the area. This is as set out in $28 of Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26AD)

Pre Commencement Condition. No development shall take place, including any works of
demolition, until a construction management plan for the proposed development has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the City Council as local planning authority. The plan
shall provide the following details:

(i) a construction programme including a 24 hour emergency contact number;

i) parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors (including measures taken to ensure
satisfactory access and movement for existing occupiers of neighbouring properties during
construction};

(iii) locations for loading/unloading and storage of plant and materials used in constructing
the development;

{iv) erection and maintenance of security hoardings (including decorative displays and
facilities for public viewing, where appropriate);

(V) wheel washing facilities and measures to control the emission of dust and dirt during
construction; and

(vi) a scheme for recycling/disposing of waste resulting from demolition and construction
works.

You must not start work until we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry
out the development in accordance with the approved details.

Reason:

To protect the environment of residents and the area generally as set out in 529 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 23,
ENV 5 and ENV 8 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

Pre Commencement Condition. You must apply to us for approval of the ways in which you
will protect the trees which you are keeping, as shown on drawing Arbtech AlA 01 and Arbtech
TPP 01. You must not start any demolition, site clearance or building work, and you must not
take any equipment, machinery or materials for the development onto the site, until we have
approved what you have sent us. The tree protection must follow the recommendations in
section 7 of British Standard BS5837: 2005. You must then carry out the work according to the
approved details, (C31AC)

Reason:

To protect trees and the character and appearance of the site as set out in $38 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 (A), ENV 16
and ENV 17 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R31CC)

Page 201



14/12804/FULL

When you apply to us for approval under condition 6, you must include the following.

(@) A plan to a scale of 1:20 that shows the position and canopy spread of every tree, hedge
and area of shrubs, both on the site and on neighbouring land, that may constrain (limit) the
development, as defined by section 5 of British Standard BS 5837: 2005.

(b} The tree details as recommended in paragraph 4.2.6 of BS 5837: 2005, in the form set out
at appendix D of that standard.

(c) Details of all planned tree surgery and removal, and the reasons why you want to carry out
this work to the trees.

(d) Details of any alterations you want to make to the existing ground levels, or any other work
you want to carry out within the root protecticn area (as defined by paragraph 5.2.2 of BS 5837
2005) and within five metres beyond it, around any tree shown on the plan or schedule you
have sent to us under parts (a) and (b} above.

(e} Details of how you will protect each tree that you are going to keep before and during the
development.

(C31HA)

Reason:

To make sure that the trees on the site are adequately protected during building works. This is
as set out in $S38 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 {(A), ENV 16 and ENV 17 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007. (R31AC)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as wel! as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

Under the Highways Act 1980 you must get a licence from us before you put skips or
scaffolding on the road or pavement. It is an offence to break the conditions of that licence. You
may also have to send us a programme of work so that we can tell your neighbours the likely
timing of building activities. For more advice, please phone our Highways Licensing Team on
020 7641 2560. (I35AA)

For the avoidance of doubt the Construction Management Plan required under condition 5 shall
be limited to the items listed. Other matters such as noise, vibration, dust and construction
methodology will be controlled under separate consents including the Control of Pollution Act
1974 and the Building Regulations. You will need to secure all necessary approvals under these
separate regimes before commencing relevant works.

You are encouraged to join the nationally recognised Considerate Constructors Scheme. This

Page 202



14/12804/FULL

commits those sites registered with the Scheme to be considerate and good neighbours, as well
as clean, respectful, safe, environmentally conscious, responsible and accountable. For more
information please contact the Considerate Constructors Scheme directly on 0800 783 1423,
siteenquiries@ccscheme.org.uk or visit www.ccscheme.org. uk.

This permission is based on the drawings and reports submitted by you including the structural
methodology report. For the avoidance of doubt this report has not been assessed by the City
Couincil and as a consequence we do not endorse or approve it in anyway and have included it
for information purposes only. Its effect is to demonstrate that a member of the appropriate
institution applying due diligence has confirmed that the works proposed are feasible without
risk to neighbouring properties or the building itself. The construction itself will be subject to the
building regulations and the construction methodology chosen will need to satisfy these
regulations in all respects.

This permission does not permit the installation of any new external mechanical plant or vents
that would allow for the ventilation of any internal plant. Therefore a separate planning
application accompanied by an acoustic report would be required for either external plant or
vents.

You are advised that in relation to Conditions 5, 6 and 7 that the details submitted satisfy the
construction management and tree protection conditions are prepared in conjunction with each
other, as adequate protection of trees on an adjacent to the site will rely on an appropriate
means of construction.

Page 203



e

Y . ojn_
| e o |
L AGH | mog o

iH | sapeoey oy
N AZ13 Yv3 o
aLV9 i |
nog ||

W W opALD 529 5959 000

e I T8I0 5999 020

SHIN WIDGUIDS: PIOMOH
_ ~ ONINNVId |

Page 204

q




__ T_ #07ld - Z1€9 _ ..ra__

ZIES | meavD
#LAON [wea[ ev@oous | eex
L[ spewno | oN | Aqunoia

NOLLVASE V34 0350408d | =

MO LS
ALV AINTOE L9 | oot

HO3Iws >

MHIN WIDCQUIDS DIDMOH
ONINNVY1d

Fuvis

Iv0S LON 0a pr——

AVM VM 30IS
ONLLSIX3
(Bugsixe se pajonnsuooal aq oj)

TYM S3LIWIESd
HOIHE ONIOVS DONILSIXT

3AVELSNTYE ONILSIX3

ONLLSIX3 HOLYIN OL

- !EmEZcDEﬂ.

nmazﬂEmamzHﬂrrl‘J.lrlll|||||.!|l||Err|.|. ||||||| -

NIFHOS A32v19 M3N
did NMOQ # ¥3ddOH

HALVMNIVY 13318 LSVD M3N

SITISHL H38NIL M3N

ONYE ¥30NTd 03AEND
ONLLSIX3 HOLYIW OL

NOIVATE vy

SHOIE ¥OOLS NOONOT M3N

SONIJOD INOLS M3IN

MOONIM SNLLSIX3

ONLLSIX3

MOlHE ONIOWS DNLLSIX3

T T

......

11 ﬂ-.
L[l

frrme vl
i
L il

MOGNIM SNLLSIX3

3did NMOQ ® H3ddOH
HILYMNIVH ONLLSIX

Page 205




v [ 2id-2heg | wma |

=

Zico | i an
PeAON [wca | ev@oous | e
L4 | spmoeus | ON | Aquseig

AHIA- OGRS - PIDMOH
ONINNYId .,

|

__’

n-_t.ow._.m..zoa ANCIEAR

Page 206




[v [ £07d - 2469 | e |

TLED | usg avd

PLAON [oea | ev@oois | eecs

L | speses | DN | Musaig

NOILOSS 0380d0ud 0L
MO iMS

FAVD AINTOE &9 | mee

HO3WS | meid

——— s

v ——

et

§129) Y218 F[Fos1aliey

SHIA UIDGUIDS  PIOMOH

ONINNVd .,
-!n._.u.oh._..uz oa = E-Mi..“

NOILO3S d3S0d0dd

NOISN3LX3 03S0d0OHd

Page 207




[e [~ 017d- 2159 | o]

yoie ERiIB}IBUD |
e

HIA WIDGQUIDS* PIOMOH — il ¥
ONINNVd ..

AdOD 38V |

]

71e8 | amwava a E

vinoN Jwea]  cv@oniy | eeos OmN —‘ b —\© cm_& CD_H.GOOI_ m
i iy

HOOH ONNOHD SNLLSIXS ol

i moLims| 8

A [TT————lu0g Wy WOE WoZ WoL O 5

poans | M SSJaaY | g

| |




[e |= 407d - 2beg | wona

ZIED | iavd

vinoN [eoa| ev@ooui]| eess

L | sapomen |

O | Aqustig

NYId HOOTd
ANMOYE 0350d408d iy
MO LMS

31¥9 AINI0E -9

1328} yosie Fai@jinya

AHAFWIDQUIDS : PIOMOH
ONINNYd

wuvis

F1¥IS LON 00 ENONLASE

(punol9)) |9A87 @duequg

\.:r.. ..!1 .wav -~ pra |
e

100|4 pUNOIS) 1omo|

. BeF 7
Nl ] Y P.._ s

Eﬁsﬂaﬂ]@

N
Pt

!

uoisualx3 pasodold

obeiis Kig -
el S PID
e siosuapuoD

209

71




[ o TR [ wea]

219 | smnavd
viAON [sea| ev@ooil| eess
1Y | Aapeyoms BN | haunag

NY1d HOO1d ONOD3S
QNY LEHIS ONLLSIX3 oal

MDD LMS
1Y AINTOE L9

ko
HO3WS |  wew
]

JIHIN WIDQUIDY PIOMOH
ONINNYd

ST

we Y We e a0

JOO|4 PU0daS @

N
MeN U4 - -

- = s |

FIWIS LON 00 betssiotan)

£0Z pesH
o

EEE pEdaH
wona

L peoy
40°s W2

sizpeey [if Boo
frory |

LiEm N g

100]4 IS4

MEeN N

un fexdeig

Dﬂlaruﬁ

Page 210




v | 207d - 2169 | woma |

E100 | wava [l
viAON [eca | cv@ooki | weos ||
Lt [ Aapevonss | ON | faumoig
Nv1d 50014 GNODSS !
ANV LSHI4 03S0d0Nd o |f |
MO LS |
ALVD ASNTOE £9 |  oeiou
HO3WS | meeo |f
e |
— - BT G999 020
- b
ok 08D
oA

posq R 4y
- —p—

NHIAT UIDGIDS - PIOMOH

~100]4 pucoag 100/ 1Sii4

ONINNYId i_ &
A e T = T Ay C5 W "
g § :
==
n A\
= L\
|
_ !
sqoipEM
I
| Ik
: y
AR SR TR e ALzt i
: i
. 1
Ay
waooy Dusseg ﬁ_f
L]
QUL AN E
”... wooupeg
- e I/
o | i
A /
e I
§ &
N
B e R T L R T A A . T
31¥08 LON 0a _—

JOVHHAL

Page 211




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 9

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 Schedule of Applications
	1 10 Duchess Street, W1
	2 40-41 Pall Mall, SW1
	3 Venables Street, NW8
	4 21 Andover Place, NW6
	5 Open Space, Leinster Square, W2
	6 93 & 95 Charlwood Street, SW1
	7 15 Cunningham Place, NW8
	8 6 & 7 Bolney Gate, Ennismore Gardens, SW7
	9 Matlock Court, 45 Abbey Road, NW8

